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REVIEW REPORT ON INTERIM FINANCİAL INFORMATİON

Ta the Board of Directors of Yapı ve Kredi bankası A.Ş.

Introduction

We have reviewed the unconsolidated statement of financial position of Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
(“the Bank”) at March 31, 2016 and the related unconsolidated income statement, unconsolidated
statement of income and expense items under sharehoiders’ equity, unconsolidated statement of
changes in shareholders’ equity, unconsolidated statement of cash flows and a summary of signiflcant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes to the unconsolidated financial statements for the
three-month-period then ended. The Bank Management is responsible for the preparation and fair
presentation of interim financial statements in accordance with the “Regulation on Accounting
Applications for Banks and Safeguarding of Documents” published in the Offlcial Gazette no.26333
dated November 1,2006, and other regulations on accounting records of Banks published by Banking
Regulation and Supewision Agency and circulars and interpretations published by Banking Regulation
and SupeMsion Authority (BRSA) and Turkish Accounting Standard 34 Interim Financial Reporting”
for those matters not regulated by BRSA Legislation; together referred as “BRSA Accounting and
Reporting Legislation”. Cur responsibility is to express a conclusion on these interim financial
statements based on our review,

Scope of Review

We conducted our review in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements (SRE) 2410,
‘Limited Review of Intehm Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity”.
A review of interim fınancial information consists of making inquiries, primariiy of persons responsible
for financial reporting process, and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review of
interim financial information is substantially Iess in scope than an independent audit performed in
accordance with the Independent Auditing Standards and the objective of which is ta express an
opinion on the fınancial statements. Consequently, a review of the interim fınancial information does
not provide assurance that the audit flrm wiil be aware of ali signiflcant matters which would have been
identifled in an audit. Accordingiy, we do not express an opinion.

Conclusion

Based on our review, nothing has come ta our attention that causes us to beiieve that the
accampanying unconsolidated financial statements do not give a true view of the financial position of
Yapı ve Kredi Bankası AŞ. at March 31, 2016, and the resuits of its operations and its cash fiows for
the three-month-period then ended in ali material aspects in acoordance with the BRSA Accounting
and Reporting Legisiation

Report on other regulatory requirements arising from legislation

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the financial
information provided in the accompanying interim activity report in Seotion yU, are not consistent, in ali
material respects, with the reviewed unconsolidated financial statements and disclosures.



Additional paragraph for convenience translation to English:

As explained in detail in Note 1 of Section Three, the effects of differences between accounting
principles and standards set out by regulations in oonformity with “BRSA Acoounting and Reporting
Legislation” and the accounting principles generally accepted in countries in which the accompanying
unconsolidated financial statements are ta be disthbuted and international Financial Reporting
Standards (İFRS”) have not been quantifled in the accompanying unconsolidated financial
statements. Accordingly, the accompanying unconsolidated financial statements ara not intended ta
present the financial position, results of operations and changes in financial position and cash flows in
accordance with the accounting pönciples generaliy accepted in such countries and IFRS.

Mali Müşavirlik Ananim Şirketi
of Ernst8Young Global Limited

May 2,2016
Istanbul, Turkey
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THE UNCONSOLIDATED INTERİM FINANCİAL REPORT OF
YAPI VE KREDI BANKASI A.Ş. AS OF MARCH 31, 2016

Address Yapı Kredi Plaza D-Blok
Levent, 34330, Istanbul

Telephone number : 02123397000
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The unconsolidated financial report for the three months which is prepared in accordance with the
“CommuniquĞ Related ta Publiciy Announced Financial Statements of Banks and Explanations and
Notes Related ta these Financial Statements” as regulated by the Banking Regulation and Supervision
Agency includes the following sections.

• GENERAL İNFORMATİON ABOUT THE BANK
• UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCİAL STATEMENTS OF THE BANK
• EXPLANATIONS ON ACCOUNTİNG POLICİES APPLIED İN THE RELATED PERİOD
• INFORMATİON RELATED TO FİNANCİAL POSITION AND RİSK MANAGEMENT OF THE BANK
• EXPLANATIONS AND NOTES RELATED TO UNCONSOLIDATED FİNANCİAL STATEMENTS
• INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT
• İNTERIM ACTIVITY REPORT

The a000mpanying unconsolidated financial statements for the three months and notes to these
fınancial statements which are expressed, (unless otherwise stated) in thousands of Turkish Lira,
have been presented based on the accounting books of the Bank prepared in accordance with the
Regulation on the Principles and Procedures Regarding Banks’ Accounting Applications and
Safeguarding of Documents, Turkish Accounting Standards, Turkish Financial Reporting Standards
and related appendices and interpr tı ns of these, and have been independently review d.
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(Convenicncc translation of publiciy announced unconsolidatcd financial statemcnts originally lssued in Turkish, 5cc
note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta uncansolidated financial statements as af March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Section One

General Infarmation

History af the Bank including its incorparation date, initial legal status and amendments ta
legal status, if any:

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş. (“the Bank” or ‘Yapı Kredi”), was established and started operations on
September 9, 1944 with the permission of the Council of Ministers No. 3/6710 as a private capital
commercial bank authohsed to perlorm alI banking, economic, financial and commercial activities
which are allowed by the laws of the Turkish Republic. The statute of the Bank has not changed since
its incorporation.

Explanations about the Bank’s capital structure, shareholders halding directly ar indirectly,
collectively or individually, the management and cantralling pawer and changes in current
year, if any and explanations on the cantralling graup af the Bant

The Bank’s publicly traded shares are traded on the Borsa İstanbul (“BIST”) since 1987 and the
representatives of these shares, Global Depository Receipts, are quoted at the London Stock
Exchange. As of March 31! 2016, 18,20% of the shares of the Bank are publicly traded (December 31,
2015 18,20%). The remaining 81,80% is owned by Koç Finansal Hizmetler A.Ş. (“KFS”), a joint
venture of UniCredit (“UCG”) and Koç Group.

KFS was established on Maroh 16, 2001 to combine Koç Group finance companies under one
organization and it became the main shareholder of Koçbank in 2002. On October 22, 2002, Koç
Group established a strategic partnership with UCG over KFS.

In 2005, the Bank’s shares that were owned by Çukurova Group Companies and the Saving Deposits
Insurance Fund (“SDIF”) were purchased by Koçbank. ln 2006, Koçbank purchased additional shares
of the Bank from BIST and an investment fund and, during the same year, alI rights, receivables, debts
and liabilities of Koçbank were transferred to the Bank pursuant the merger of the two banks. As a
result of the merger and the share transfer procedures in 2007 and of a capital increase by TL 920
million in 2008, KFS shares in the Bank increased to 81,80%.
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(Convenience translation af publiciy announced uncansolidated financial statements originally issued in Turkish, See
note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as af March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

General Informatian (continued)

ili. Explanations regarding the board of directors, members of the audit committee, Chief
Executive Ofticer and executive vice presidents, and their areas of responsibility and shares it
any:

As of March 31, 2016, the Bank’s Board of Directors, Members of the Audit Committee, General
Manager and Assistant General Managers are as follows:

Board of Directors Members(»:

Name Responsibility
‘t’. Ali KOÇ1 Chairman
Carlo VIVALDI’2t Vice Chairman
H. Faik AÇIKALIN’ Chief Executive 0ff icer
Niccolö UBERTALLI12> Deputy General Manager
Adil Giray OZTOPRAK lndependent Member
Ahmet Fadıl ASHABOĞLU Member
Gianni F. G. PAPA Member
Mirko D. G. BIANCHI Independent Member
E. Füsun Akkal BOZOK lndependent Member
Dr. Jürgen KULLNIGG Member
Benedetta NAVARAt lndependent Member
Levent ÇAKıROĞLU Member
A. Umit TAFTALI Member
Giuseppe SCOGNAMıGLIO Member

Audit Commillee Members(3>:

Name Responsibility

Gianni F. 6. PAPA Chairman
Benedetta NAVARA4> Member
Mirko D. G.BIANCHI Member
Adil Giray 0ZTOPRAK Member
F. Füsun Akkal BOZOK Member

General Manager and Deputy General Manager:

Name Responsibility

H. Faik AÇIKALIN Chief Executive Officer
Niccolö UBERTALLI Deputy General Manager

At the Bank’s General Assembly hetd on Maroh 31. 2016! numberot members including independent mcmbers have been set as it
Accordingly, V. Ali Koç. Cao Vivaldi. H. Faik Açtkahn. Niccolö Ubenalli. Levent Çakıroğlu. Ahmet Fadıt Ashaboğlu, F. Füsün Akkat
Bozok, Gianni F. 6 Papa. Miriço D G Bianchi. Dr.Jüraen Kultnigg. A. Umit Tahah. Giuseppe Scognamiglio ‘vere e:ected as Board
Mambers. Adil Giray Ot.cprnk and Benadetla Navarva were e[ected as lndependent Board mambers wthin the ccntexi st ‘Ragulation
on Corporate Management” published by the Capitat Markets Ocard.

(2> Based on the decision ot Board ot Directcrs dated Aprit 1,2016, etested at the Bank’s General Assembty on March 31, 2016, Y. Ali
Koç is elected as chairman and Carlo Vivatdi as vice Chairman ot the Board. k. Faik Açıkatın and Niccotö Ubertatli, who were
previously appointed as Executive Directcrs, wiit continue as Executive Directors,

(3) Based on the decision ot Board of Directors dated Aphi 16, 2016, Mirko D. 6. Bianchi is etectad as the Chairman of the Audit
Committee. F, Fiisun Akkat Bozok and Adil Giray Oztoprak are elected as Member of the Audit Committee.

(4) Based on the decision ot Board ot Directors dated Aprit 16 , 2016, an apptication 5 to be made to Capital Markets Board 10 receive
confirmation to appoint Giovanna villa as an lndependent Director ta titi the vacant position in the Board (ta replace Benedetta Navarra
who has resigned trom her position). Giovanna Villa is to be provisionatiy elecled as tndependent Director in accordance with Ahıcte
363 ot the Tudçish commercial code. to be contirmed at the tirst toflhcoming General Meeting ot Shareholders and to function untii
that dale!
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolldated financial statements originally issued in Turkish, See
nota 1. of Sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

General information (continued)

Assistant General Managers:

Name Responsibility

Akif Cahit ERDOĞAN Information Technologies and Operation Management
Cemal Aybars SANAL Legal Activities Management
Demir KARAASLAN Retail Credits Management
Feza TAN Corporate and Commercial Banking Management
Massimo FRANCESE Financial Planning and Administration Management
Mehmet Erkan OZDEMIR Compliance and Internal Control / Consumer Relations Coordination Ofticer
Mehmet Gökmen UÇAR Human Resources and Organization Managemeni
Mehmet Myrat ERMERT Corporate Communication Management
Mart ONCU Treasury Management
Mert YAZICIOĞLU Private Banking and Asset Management
Nurgün EYUBOĞLU Corporate and Commercial Gredit Management
Stelano PERAZZINI Internal Audit / Chief Audit Executive
Wolfgang SCHILK Risk Management
Yakup DOĞAN Alternative Distribution Channels
Zeynep Nazan SOMER OZELGIN Retail Banking Management

IV. Information on the individual and corporate shareholders having control shares of the Bant

Share amounts Share Paid-in capital Unpaid
Name/Commercial title <nominal) percentage (nominal) partion

Koç Finansal Hizmetler A.Ş. 3.555.712,3g6,07 8180% 3,555.712.396,07 -

Koç Finansal Hizmetler A.Ş. is a joint venture of Koç Group, UniCredit Group and Temel Ticaret ve
Yatırım A.Ş.

V. Summary information on the Bank’s activities and service types:

The Banka activities summarized from the section 3 of the articles of association are as follows.

The Bank’s purpose and subject maller, in accordance with the Banking Law, regulations and existing
laws, include;

• The execution of alI banking activities

• The execution of alI economic and financial activities which are allowed by the regulation

• The execution of the representation, attorney and agency activities related to the subjects
written above

• The purchase and sale of share certificates, bonds and alI the capital market instruments, in
accordance with Capital Market Law and regulations

In case of necessity for pedorming activities which are useful and required but that are not specified in
the artioles of association, e Board of Directors’ proposal is to be presented to the General Assembiy.
With the approval of the General Assembiy the proposal becomes applicable, sublect to the approvals
required by law.

As of March 31, 2016, the Bank has 996 branches operating in Turkey and 1 branch overseas
(December 31, 2015— 999 branches operating in Turkey, 1 branch in overseas).

As of March 31, 2016, the Bank has 18.473 employees (December 31, 2015— 18.262 employees).

The ancompanying unconsolidated financial statements and notes to these financial statements are
expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL), unless otherwise stated.
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(Canvenience translalion of pubiiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy ssued in Turklsh, Sec
note ı. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsalidated financial statements as af March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL)>

General informatian (continued)

Vi. Difterences between the cammuniqu6 an preparation of cansalidated financial statements af
Banks and Turkish Accounting Standards and shart expianatian abaut the entities subject ta
fuii consolidatian or praportianai consalidation and entities which are deducted from equity ar
entities which are not inciuded in these three methods:

According to Communiquö of the Preparation Consohdated Financial Statements and Turkish
Accounting Standards, Banque de Commerce et de Placements SA, one of the associates of the
Bank, and Yapı Kredi Koray Gayrimenkul Yatırım Ortaklığı, an entity under common control, are
consolidated through “Equity Method” in the consohdated financial statements of the Group. Allianz
Yaşam ve Emeklilik A.Ş_on which the Bank has indirect participation, is also consolidated through
“Equity Method” in the consolidated financial statements of the Group.These entities are taken into
account as a deduction item in shareholders’ equity for the purpose of caiculation of capital adequacy
ratio.

Yapı Kredi Kültür Sanat Yayıncılık Tic. ve San. A.Ş., Yapı Kredi Teknoloji A.Ş. and Enternasyonal
Turizm Yatırım A.Ş., which are subsidiaries of the Bank, are not consolidated into the Banka
consolidated financial statements in acoordance with Communiquö of Preparation of Consolidated
Financial Statements since these entities are not financial institutions.

Ali other subsidiaries are fully consolidated.

Vii. The existing ar patential, actual ar legal abstacles an the immediate transfer af sharehalder’s
equity between the Bank and its subsidiaries ar reimbursement af liabiiities:

None.
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(Convenience translation of public(y announced unconsolidated financial siatemenis originaliy issued in Turkish, See
note i. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Unconsalidated financial statements as af March 31,2016 and December 31, 2015
(UnIess otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Section Two

Unconsolidated financial statements

1. Balance sheet (Statement of Financial Position)
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309(9. Derivolive finanrial assets heid for hedging 1-) 666-309 - 666,309 948.059 6.268 955.127

13.1 7airva(oer’e0-o 102523 - 182523 251,233 ‘ 151,23o

1 3.2 Casn los, 9)6355 483.736 - 463 756 697,029 6 266 703 697

133 Foreign nal crvnsm1860I 1813.7 -

301V. Propeny and equipment (net) (-k 2,740.849 - 2.739.849 2,893.001 2.893.991

30V. lolangible s5531s (net) (-1 1.491,614 - 1,491.614 1.409.433 - 1.489.434

15 1 Coodaiil 970 433 - 979.493 979 193 ‘ 979 433

152 018cr 512 121 ‘ 512121 503943 ‘ 503.943

XVI. lnve9tment propefly (net) 9-m - -

30V)). Tan asset -

17 3 Curren) 133 33169 . . . - . -

37,2 Oelerred (al 33563 , - -

30V))). Assets (ıe(d ter resa(e and related ta d(scantinued operationa
(net) (- 143.311 - 143.371 151.010 - 151.010

3 3,3 Heid for asla pump036a 143.37, - 143.371 151.010 ‘ 151.010

1 8,2 ReLated 10 diaooniiromsed operaliona
30(30. Other essem (-8 1 .47t,920 1.634,828 0.121.648 1.360,350 1,401,970 2,790.320

340.78)
340183

1.422.376
0422375

345.284
340-753

4.503
3, 64 6, 584
3.639.284

7300
19294

4.503

4 503
2,230-990
2225690

7300
20. 95 1

338,340
336540

1.397.746
0307146



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unoonsolidated financial statements originally issued in Turkish, Sec
nato 1. of Seotian three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Balance sheet (Statement of Financial Position)

The a000mpanying explanations and notes form an integraı part of these fınancial statemenis.

-6-

GÜN EY
BG>MS)Z DENE.100 VE

MUHASEB2 AAL N1fJŞAVURL

MorOak Nah. 5 -a’ •dere

[7 sro:h4’5?’EV Kat:c Sanyer!

7)05031 Sir)> Not $79920

M001is Not

Currenl Period Prior Period
39/0312016) (3Ifl2İ20I 5)

N0t8
(Seotion

LiabtIit5 Five) TL FC Total TL FC Total

ıl.1. Depotita 72131596 61.366.146 133627744 67.190.566 59718327 1 26.008.893
1.1 OaemSs alma 03015 155 groao 9 797 977 9.951.623 19.745606 7610 140 0.1 71531 55.691 671
5.2 09191 62 343 621 51 -534-523 1 3.579 164 99620426515467% 111.227.222
Il. Dedeafive tnnnciel liabililios hela for Irading 11-5 1.343.023 398.403 1.732.327 1.922.210 231.206 1.853.506
ıl>. Funds borrowed II-c 580.696 23.239.562 23.820.218 693.865 22-961.865 23.615.730
IV. Money markelo 5.767.755 1.546.325 7.314.090 1 0.929.554 2.169.386 12,294.940
4 1 Fands mm lntorUank monoy 1811151 t 27 - 27 1.89? 563 - 1 892.563

2.2 Fur.os mm IMKB 82 900 - 69.9W
43 Fands p65Eded arder remor%asa 5755r.cnSl 5 677 828 1.546 325 7 224.1 5-3 8231 991 2 165 366 10 407.377

V. Marketable securilles issued net> II-o 2.788.888 6.327.775 9116.663 2.769.469 6.798.093 9.567.563

5 t BiOs 2 195 430 246.729 2 442.169 2 105 752 451.365 2.858 057

62 Assst ba01ad secarIres - . -

53 90605 333418 6011 336 6574 424 602.717 6346.763 7.002506
Vi. Funas - . .

6.1 Oan -mer [5061

62 Ogror - -
- - -

Yıl. Misoellaneouc payables 7.911.479 1.003.221 8,914.700 7,811 .009 1.267.939 9.138,148

YIlI. Other liabilities II-ç 1.606.455 216,391 2.022.846 l .787.460 830,731 2.678.101

‘K. Footoring payşblee - - .

K. Leese paygbles (net) Il-d
16 1 Finsnoal 19959 paegbles - . -

62 Opemsonal >8819 payall51l
10.3 0t[>er
16.4 Oelsrrsd 5969 08p81909 1-) -

Ki. Deriv9tive 8>8590>8> ıiabiiitiet held for hedg(ng Il 1 07.233 217,683 324.911 38.814 108.660 147,414

11.1 Esir value lsedgo 7.657 - 7657 3,427 - 3.427
11.2 Cssh llow ttodge 99.577 217.693 317.260 35.397 109 660 144,047
1 1.3 Foreign not hveslmonl hortge - - - - -

XII. Provisiont il-t 2,897,344 1,032.955 3.930,299 2-866.013 985.521 3-859.534

12 1 Gonoml oan jose provie51n 1.719 960 954.172 2.674 022 1.658 831 913.959 2,171.990
12.2 Beslrurturing provSbns - - - . - -

123 Resoree for employoe ights 274 519 - 274.519 265166 - 208.l66

12 4 inlumeco tecljnic51 pmviaıons (00>) . . -

12.5 Otrior provialons 902 965 78.783 991.745 929 616 72.352 1.011.378

Kil. Tas linbiliiy II-g 597.202 . 591.292 593.239 . 594.239
13.1 015651 lar SabIl3y 557.170 - 557 970 460 305 - 480 305
13.2 Dolenod Sax lrsboiy 39.232 - 29.232 113 934 - 113 934

KiV. Liabiüts for propefly and equipment held for sale
ana related ta disconbnued aperations (net) . - -

141 Held1orsaho . . .

42 Po51lro 10 OscWtrnee’J oporesrons - . - -

5V. Subordimatod mani Il-e - 7.955.961 7.955.961 - 6.635.191 6.635.l91

5W. Shareholders’ equity İN 22.493.220 1,225.511 23.708.731 21,763.645 1.300.366 23.094.011
61 Pardiocao;1a’ 4347055 - 4317051 4337051 - 4 317.051

62 Oap9ai ‘esen-es 3 672 745 1.225511 4 639.254 1 674 631 1 300.366 4.975.060

62 1 Sham premrum 543 89’ 543 881 543 591 543 881
‘62.2 511818 n061s1on pro!its - - -

16.13 Ma;hclahie 100,r.Iier vatua:1c5 6115181161 315 803 1 966419 1 762.222 275727 1 335.232 1.560 959
‘6.24 P’011962 ard 505rpment resa)ual.on d.> Icronces 5.439 155 - 1.419.155 1 433 056 - 1.429 056
1625 InlarriaN 565855 rnsa!uaSrcfl 3155,C’arr-s - - . - -

10.2 6 Para tat:-ze ddtercr£as ol 18585518811 prlrersy - - . -

‘62 7 90615 655’8S 110m sn; rsSmarSS in ass:c-.11e1.
SIL’n4:5r%sar-40n1500:ar6s la 127 ‘ 15 127 15 107 - 1511?

16 2.5 He50 anos iaflscin-c proraM 53.23? 116 501, ia7.577 248 217 33 96-7) 212 35>
16 29 Vaiue 1019155 in 515655 0054 1cr ele and relaled 0

dıscontin>ted opem?ıolls . - -

162 16 010cr capilal esesvo9 t - >05 566 - 1.995 566 1 192 706 - 1.192 706

563 Erdil msssvea 13719.159 . 63.759.139 Il 901.355 ‘ 11.901 355
16 3.1 Legal osorros 544 633 . 844.539 751.512 . 751.512

16 3.2 S?atus 10151865

5033 0-alraordinary r669s5156 12913 43 - 12.913.149 Il 148 255 - 11.146251

6 3.4 081cr prolil reacreos 1 15? - 1.455 1.592 - 9.592

16.4 Incorno er (loss) 704 287 - 704.287 1 660 545 - 7860,545

16 4.1 Eder yeam’ nede O[ ((065) - . - - -

16.4.2 Cusonl year income er (bas) 704.267 ‘ 704.287 1.560.545 - 7860545

Testi iiabililiet and shar600lders’ equity 118,425.755 104.639.933 223.065.688 117,306.844 103,962.576 220.369.420



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turkish, Ses Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31,2016 and December 31, 2015
(Unlesa otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL’))

Il. Off-balance sheet commitments

Cuma,’ Pomlod Pmlor P67906
(3143420165 (319134201$

Nal.
(5811(00

Fivıl TL 60 Tolol TL 60 ‘I’ooaI

k O8t.I.ncş shnt commllm.nIs 9kIklIl( 147.853.172 212.216,769 350,169.046 ISI 883.297 298.585072 367.468374

GutrahI... .nd ss.,anSIn 191-8.2,3 16.300.638 39,200140 57,615,000 16.076,523 38.683.540 57331.071

1 L nte,o ol ;u64anIom2 18367 187 26 501 564 44 672.05, t 6 031 594 28 932 137 34 553 731

1 1 Gmı9rlI0965ubJ,icl 1101319166460 Ioa 471 034 1 017 339 6 488 373 522 380 1 101 565 6 557 366

1 2 Guaıoriıeoo gıvonIo, 16171n 1,04€ 906031080 2 536 190 25 407225 21 023 415 2 329 632 25 793 251 29 127 063
913 OiOorlolerso? 906137106 15360203 - 15300-263 10179282 15179282

92 530.saz:691a0765 - 1077C 187163 173524 73 524

1 27 ‘09706 Ister 0! 627o013805 167 273 167.253 - 973 524 173 524

2 2 01179, LarS 62785133603 - - -

13 L619er0 cIc,oo 10600 7067410 0771752 11163 7630625 7645709
131 Ooc-sos,larj’s<lo,o 0!aed-l 10055 7662400 9701-364 11463 7636625 7949009

132 C1215,le9o,ooIo,,ö1 - - - -

1 3 6161.narcn3 7190 al niasanI6u - - - -

1 5 17m01o,50mon?ş
151 Er4oorcnıoinoCo’IalOankoll’P’t-,ıocdiorSeş -

-

152 735009060900095079 - - - - -

1 6 Secuos:€o mm 01510905 0a,a,9eso

7 534006251,36(560 - - - -

1 6 Ollor 943r969050 3! 506 1 301 313 1 010719 33340 1 430 531 1 463 075

6 0r6oıwonarıoo - 322933-2 3320300 279’ 537 2791633
IL Cammftm.nIg I5-l 52.103.072 26.283.271 81.307348 50.273.740 28.213.713 86687.401

21 lrrn;xaOie 0090091096890 51 339 260 22630454 7102300069611330 12326 750 75922043
21 1 AsogI poatl’aoe arS 616509900096115 3297 594 1096330823252942 15011015 17 807 821 37853636

212 290006 prjrohase 190106160750909070095 112354 112 294 -

2 1 3 61.118 ca;iaJ crmlrno4o 13 a000c-oles 674 5£5128615 - - - -

214 Lcaoçroıil<rgoornnnlrnenlo 7554211 1177271 5821072 7915105 1269554 9095 013
21 6 506190104509916590040091096170 . - - -

2 6 6 2.20909100095 121 fSoor;91q9001 ft-09r 6000 - - - -

217 Ca,om7naslsloloOeq-.ero 5959 356 - 6.951 460 6521 290 - 6521 265
219 79,am0lan1l:2trm 917400170107640709€61-0 5172 - 50’2 6375

- 6375

210 C.1mm;:090610I500roğlcs-cIroo 25569923 - 29653024 28204164 - 20204354

21 10 Commılm€rns (0, 7154<9 cardo and banking somices p900lcoi000 ‘6229 - ‘5229 13810 - 2910

2 1 Il Receosmes 1mm 5509 mis 004109160900! markoIotlsooconlroo . - -

2 1 12 P3ı00 [motor 0509 6316 cornmlmnros ol mI 55110519 00000560 - , - - -

2113 Olsnrirevocatlocomm,lmgr.lo 3626 072 277533 4-203 606 5931 191 183 275 1122455

2 2 ResoçosIs commOmSflls 514 911 8 752 667 9 447 709 602 353 8 504 493 7 597 440

22 1 Rmoca0!s (0.25 graoSngoommlmoolo 564911 8-752 997 9437709 560 406 8604093 7507331

2 2 2 01 Sol lovoc3do commlm64o - , - - -

İli. 0.,lv.llv. ünancIsI inslrum6nts 111,505 72,435.251 (33.733,250 211,172,510 60,513.026 143406796 223,939,622

31 Dooi a90o I[nanoal 60460m0695(or h°o,o 741910060 26323936 32015539 60437-474 27-669 026 30810 143 56509060

3 1 1 Tnansaoono 1099 airolug 5odo 416 666 692496 0199 672 571 -596 823 011 ‘-390 004

312 Tranmcijonslor maS 910w hsdgo 27<126 550 39-320662 50247-902 27126950 26907 126 57114076
3-1 3 TranmcSoaO 90n901560661 ims0!mnnl 560999 -- , - -

32 1036mg lrarmdiooo 46595518 906 716 720 160.735.035 52634000 ‘12910602 ‘65 430-742
32 1 Fomard (01590 6066067 5494069i 91300.24<010. 9063 792 7-422 939 92 505-736 3 462 444 6 095 245 9 577499

30-1 1 60682,4 Iornio 66091107 11980975000-567 2104-266 3977703 0-171 964 9039762 3577607 4-760 390

32-1-2 5009.9149019 ocornnnsy lmnoacti000-seil 2669516 3445236 6324747 2 443 661 2417638 4856-299
32-2 6890119096000889566964101onogocuroncş and 6995656 70100 26574106 73656-501 603525-602 29251411 67.293 612 126356923
32-21 Forsın cursooy 094091590 6206-192 26377-221 34515413 9559160 36606076 45266244
32-22 Foreign conroOCy 06691-0611 21 705 966 13-151-637 01657453 29706240 16146254 45-651 499

32-23 161995660(99690-590 ‘ 17016.339 17-016-339 ‘ 17125060 17625000

32-0-4 inteşn4 rab 9099900911 - 17.016.336 97-016-329 ‘ 17 125 [910 17 625 000

303 7095:9050,0.657.10169601 rab and ooconlıosopOi000 6664235 9655911 17.640.140 6662122 6661 247 95243370
32-36 Fogo cur6noyopsono-boy 2605479 3693927 7476405 9 673 220 4692 402 0655-712
32 3 2 Foşo, glcuoonoyoplıono-0611 4 563 772 3 072.029 90635 909 5 209 912 3 509 097 5-709 699

3233 1616660 0919 opliono’booj 065 969 538 692 1-365-691 760 000 198501 639601

32 3 4 1 OtOneol 9619 opliona-ocIl 636 915 720 056 1-359 051 750 000 169 524 536 634

32 3 6 SnsurIllno 901<o1ü90
32 3 6 Sioo,ıl,oo opl<ono 569 - .

324 91095:90 oooenrylijl<ıroo
5249 Fo’n:gncuronoylulorn,sboy
3242 Foloıonnoranonlalurss-onil - - , - -

3 2 5 1510,99 rosloono 0 - - - -

3259 IninIoOr9lllOo,095o9
3262 1095-960 96101014982 501< -

226 01m, 5273191 11500236 16652617 4405903 93737649 15132751

6. Cuslody .o4 pb.dg.. rao.is.d 9IVoV.Vl) 431.272.606 07,300.170 368,572.776 232.062.063 65535.733 308.507.517
IV. 661v.. 6,94 İn eustdy 267.376.086 7.327.560 264.962.601 76.564.370 7.733.970 61.299.336
41 064797€, 1104600 p09l2-0 50093650 - - -

42 n;001m6n1506316:loor.612i175933n 237160535 6750240 97175411 6770452 63956503

42 00.9061 rscco44 909 cooe09nor 16256 635 ‘37 737 9597652-1 143 317 :5721 526

44 CömmeIS3nOl620,06t06490972750i06 3919527 010611 3777063 774 016 4544691

65 C.b.or 90509610090; 6490900690106 . 24277 - 34 37 24 137

4 6 Asosis 15:00409k’ p’t’:o 5619063 - -

47 OlOso 40975 ur5650044-549 41776 1565 47773 41770 5020 27630

49 200-242302 - -

P9549.s r.c.lv.d 160.059.051 50113.261 226.973312 161 367.378 07.096.076 315.434453

51 ğa’ksiabis scirtns 171 663 312 72 502 195820 372 960 135

2 la ranlne 07700 1 044 606 213 562 1-273 569 1 563 399 27’ 757 1 235196

5 3 Commoölv 26 345 ‘ 26 440 21 295 26 095
54 00373566 - . - -

55 710067ws 61 923 202 33413061 641218764 99-195-361 45223237 133 465 269

56 OiOolrJnd;ndsoırs 76810675 9460326 65275030 72602172 11675026 64400203

57744344 Oems-dopouloiy - 5076 6078 5194 5184

YI, ncşl.d lnd.p.nd.ni gu.r09960s 86458118111108 4.041.569 750.033 3.750.613 3.029.235 753.170 4.794.314

Tolal ofl.b.ünç. .6,..t comnunnwnls 9A00 078230.783 260516839 539.737722 401.545.380 274-193-811 575-576.101

GÜN EY
The accompanying explanations and notes fomı an integral part of these financial statements. sCorAsiz Li%NETİMVE

SERBEST MUHASE9’J MALİ ML1ŞAVIRLO{ A.Ş

7 NLisilk 1.521: t) Bt<4 40017 BocA No:?7
—
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‘7s.:arcO 547 No: 479920
MariA, 11<1. 0-435fl-3üTi7HS01’7fl1 00



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turkfsh, See Note 1, of Sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Unconsalidated financial statements as of March 31,2016 and 2015
(Unless otheıwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

ili. Income statement

Re eta ted
Current Period Prior Period

incone and OZCfl5O hema (se0 01/01/2016 0110112015

Five) 31/03/2016 31/03/2015

interast income IV-e 4.392.352 3.360.447

1 1 Ir,feresf on hans )V’a’l 3647940 2 063 399

1 2 InteresT r202Lved (ron rtserve depos(ts 30745 1 151

1-3 Inferest reoeıvod (ron tanks IV.a.2 9020 45962

1 4 Lnrerasf received (ron nancy market rransaorıons 3052 12.353

1 5 :r,teresl rece;ved (ron markera6s sa-curLes rCrtlO:c 639 283 457 075

1-5- t Trao;ng f;nanoar asooro 2526 1.243

1.52 :nanoai asseta al lar vaoe rnroo-. Cr0(t 0! LitSsL . -
1.52 AvaIiabe.fzr-rae (;naroat arr€s 570.395 353 610

1.54 Hc/d 0 maturrty nvestments 126 361 91.622

1.6 Finanoa (case noome

Il 01r.c-r al/eteM 10211 1 444 507

Il. Interast espense IVb (2.571.126) (1,957.866)

2 1 ir,feresl on deposrts )V-b-4 <1 920 329) 1 400 490)

22 (1/aTOM onfunds barroeed rV’b’t 211.632) (214 736)

2 3 !r,tereat erper.se on rey nare: lransac/(Ons (209.135) (102512)

2 2 lıtereM Dr. seowt)es ssued ]V.b-3 (156557) /151 136)

2 5 0/her ir,/eresr eenses (5413) 2012)

ili. Nal inlerest income (1 + il) 1.821.226 ‘.422.561

IV. Net (ses end commissions income 716.150 593.338

4 1 Fees ard oomm-ss’ons re:e-ve 293 749 740 937

311 Ncr.carh:oars 116355 95247

312 0ner 777294 635100

4 2 Fees and oomm(ssions pad (177 529) ) 137.609)

4 2 1 Non-caah roars 46) (233)

4 2 2 Other (177 543) (137.376)

V. Oividend income IV-e 2,461

Vi. Tr8ding gaim/(Ioss) (not) IV-ç 14.933 (68.789)

6.1 Tradıng ga:ns/9orses) on securites 35045 134561

6 2 Derivafive frnanoia) Iransacl)ons gains4)osses) (640.968) (362 696)

6 3 Forergn eschange ga)nsl9osses) 620.856 159.326

Vii. Olber operaling incomo IV-d 125.053 260.696

Viil. Totel operating income (iiI+IV+V+Vi+Vii) 2.677.312 2.210.267

IL Provision for impairmont of ioans and other receivables (4 IV-e (698.430) (550.465)

31 Other operaling espensos (-) IV-t (1.199.353) (1.116.263)

3(1. Net operating incomol(Ioss) (VIII-IX-X) 779.559 543.539

3(11. Ezcess emount recorded as income aftor merger

3(111. Incomet(Ioss) from incaatmenta accounted based on equity nethod 107.777 90.121

3(1V. Incomet(Ioss) on not monetary position

XV. ProtWloss belore tasos (ron continuing operations (Xi+XII+XIII+XIV) IV-9 887366 633.660

XVI. Tas provision for continuing oporations (t) IV.ğ (163.070) (132.904)

16,1 Currens fax provision )233.226) (6.683)

152 Delerred fax prov)s)on 50,207 1126.221)

XVII. Net protiVloss Irom continulng oporations (XV2XVI) 704.287 500.756

XVIII. Income (ron discontinued operations

10 1 rncome (ron non-ourrenl assels hefd for resa)e

122 Profit (ron sa]es of asaoo)afes. subs)d)aries and (Dm1 ventures

10 3 ‘D/her income (ron dmaoonhinued operations

XIX. Espenses (ron discontinued operations ()
19 1 Eenscs for non-curıenf arsets he(d for resale

192 Loss (ron aateo of asoccaıes. ss;arer and jo/nf veltores

193 0/re, esoorses (ron dms001troej ooen/mons

XX. Profit hassas balon tases from discontinued operations (XVIII-XIZ) IV-9

3(3(1. Tas provision for diseontinued operalions (t) IV-ğ

21.1 Cu,rer,t tas pro’jmsion

21 2 Dctsrreo fax rrOvmsmon

3(3(11 Nal prohtfloss ham d(scontinued operationa (XX2XXI)

3(3(111. Not prof(tfloss (XVII+XXiI) IVh 704.287 500.756

Earnmnns0lors) Der share (lui) TL) 0,0016 00312

G U NE Y
)3m.949m7 DENETİM VE

The accompanyıng explanatıons and notes form an ıntegral part of these fınancıal statements e
—

,i 1e° »‘ ELEm t Ş

Daro:54-% Earmyor / )STANDU(.
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Mersi’, efl-4350-50%2’60000)’



(Convenience transiation ol publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. ol Sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016 and 2015
(Uness otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

IV. Statement of income and expense items accounted under shareholders’ equity

Current Restated
Period Prior Period

Income and eıpense items accounted under sharehalders eguity (31/03/2016) (31/03/2015)

Transfers ta marketable securities valuation ditferences trom financial assets available for sale 255.315 (280.817>
Il. Propeny and equipment revatuation differences - 826.718
ili. Intangible assets revaluation differences - -

IV. Currency translation difterences for foreign currency transactions 1.738 8.494
V. Profit /Ioss on cash flow hedges (eflsetive pan of the f air vaiue changes) (367.026) 158.378
Vi. ProfiVloss on foreign net investment hedges (effective pan of the f air value changes) (10.flB) -

Vii. Eftecıs of changes in accounting poiicy and adjustment of errors -

Vİi 1. Other income and ezpense items accounted under shareholders’ equity according to TAS 16.689 20.327
IX. Deferred tax on valuation differences 24.495 (18.547)
X. Net profil or 055 accounted directly under shareholders’ equity (i÷ii+....IX> (79.567) 714.553
Xi. Current year profit/Ioss 704.287 500.756
11.1 Net ehange in <air value of marketable securities (recycted 10 profit-toss) 9.288 133.600
11.2 Pan ot cash flew hedge derivative financial instmments reclaseified and presented on the income statement 2.366 (64.724)
11.3 Pan of foreign net investment hedges reciassified and presenfed on the income statement -

11.4 Other 692.633 431.860

Xil. Totat incomeflaas accounted for the period (X.Xi) 624.720 1.215.309

GÜNEY

The accompanyıng expfanatıons ard notes form an ınfegral oan of these fınancıai staternents 1
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(Convenience translation of pubılciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. ol Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016 and 2015
(Unless otherwise siated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Vi. Statement of cash flows

Notes Current
(Section Period Prior Period

Five) (31(0312016) (31/03(2015)

A. Cash fıows trom banking operations

1.1 Opemting profit before changes in operaling assets and abiiities 1927.403 51.855

1.1.1 Interest received 4.160.531 3.138.049

1.1.2 nterest paid (2375725) 1.861.275>

11.3 Dividend receed 98.360 113.691

11.4 Fees and commissions received 893.749 740.947

1.1.5 Otherincome 158,106 (243 807)

1.1.6 Collections from previouslywritten-olf Ioane and other receivables 221.184 270.420

1.1.7 Payments to personnel and service suppriers (753.975) (1.014.492)

1.1.8 Taxespaid (247.672) (180.065)

1.1.9 Other (227,155) (911.613)

1.2 Changes in operalingassets and liabi(lies (1.713.314) 3.019.352

1.2.1 Net (increase)idecrease in trading securiltes 2,711 (258 898)

1.2.2 Net (increase)Idecrease in fair value through prolitRoss financial aesets
1.23 Net (increase)!decrease in banks (759626) (2.164.426)
1.2.4 Net (increase).decrease in Dans (2.906546) (10 541719)

1.2.5 Net (increase)/decrease in other assels (326 020> (675407)
1.2.6 Net incroase /(decrease) in bank deposite 304528 1.959.979

1.2.7 Net incroase /(decrease) in other deposits 6225.119 10.537.748

1.2.8 Net increaso /(decrease) in funds borrowed (4 687.066) 3410.604

1.2.9 Net increase /(decrease) in payables - -

1.2.10 Net incroase /)decrease) in other ltabi0ies 435 6-08 651.471

ı. Net cash flows from banking operations 214.089 3.071.207

8. Cash fıows from ovesting activities

ıl. Net cash fıows (rum investing activities 1.940.788 (3.197.244)

2.1 Cash paid for acquisition of investments in associates, subsidiaries and joint ventures
2.2 Cash obtained Irom disposal of investments in aesociates, subsidiaries and joint ventures
2.3 Purchases ot propeflyand equipment (143868) (147.131)

2.4 Disposa!s ot propefly and equipment 13.640 6.615

2.5 Purohase ot investments availabte1or-sate (2.849.044) (5236.501)

2.6 Sale ol investments available’lor -sa)e 5188.650 2.179.933

2.7 Purchase ol investment secudlias (268590) (196)

2.8 Sate ot inveslment secuıtes 36

2.9 Ohler

0. Cash ftows from financing activities

nı. Net cash fıows Irom financing activities (548.290) 941.147

3.1 Cash obtained ham fonda borowed and secuhtios ssued 1.063 275 1.328.949

a2 Cash used for repayrnent of tonda borrowed and secunr)os issuad (1.610.610) (82.080)

3.3 lssued capital instruments
3.4 Dividends paid - (304.818)

3.5 Payments for finance leases (955) (904)

3.6 Other

Iv. Etfect of change in foreign exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents (47.246) 476.672

V. Net lncrease in cash and cash equivalents (ı÷ıı+ııı+ıv) 1.559.341 1.291.782

yı. Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period 8.319.936 9.201.195

yıl. Cash and cash equivaıents al end of the period yı 9.079.277 10.492.977
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(Conyenlence translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Section Three

Accounting policies

t. Explanations on basis of presentation:

The Bank maintains its books of accounts in Turkish Lira in accordance with the Banking Act No. 5411
(“Banking AcI”), which is effective from November 1, 2005, the Turkish Commercial Code (“TCC”), and
Turkish Tax Legislation.

The unconsolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with the “Regulation on the
Principles and Procedures Regarding Banks’ Accounting Applications and Safeguarding of
Documents” published in the Officiat Gazette No. 26333 dated November 1 2006 by the Banking
Regulation and Supervision Agency (“aRSA”) which refers to “Turkish Accounting Standards” (“TAS”)
and “Turkish Financial Reporting Standards (‘TFRS”) issued by the Public Oversight Accounting and
Auditing Standards Authority (“POA”) and other decrees, notes and explanations related to the
accounting and financial reporting principles (alt ‘Turkish Accounting Standards” or TAS”) published
by the BRSA. The format and the details of the publiciy announced financial statements and related
disclosures to these statements have been prepared in accordance with the “Communiqu Related to
Publiciy Announced Financial Statements of Banks and Explanations and Notes Related to these
Financial Statements” and changes and notes to this communiquö published in the Ofticial Gazette
No. 28337 dated June 28, 2012.

The accompanying unconsolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with the historical
cost basis (restated for the changes in the general purchasing power of TL until December 31, 2004),
except for financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, tinancial assets available
for sale, investments in associates and subsidiaries measured at tair value, trading derivative financial
liabilities, hedging derivative financial assets/liabilities and art oblects and paintings in tangible assets.
Besides, the carrying values of assets carhed at amortised cost but subject to fair value hedge are
adjusted to reflect the fair value changes related to the hedged risks.

The preparation of unconsolidated financial statements in conformity with TAS requires the use of
certain accounting estimates by the Bank management to exercise its judgment on the assets and
liabilities on the balance sheet and contingent assets and Iiabilities as of the balance sheet date.
These estimates are being reviewed regulariy and, when necessary, suitable corrections are made
and the effects of these corrections are explained in the related notes and reflected to the income
statement.

The accounting policies and valuation principles applied in the preparation of financial statements are
defined and applied in accordance with TAS and are consistent with the accounting policies applied
for the year ended December 31, 2015.

The effects of TFRS 9, “Financial lnstruments” (2011 version, classification and measurement) which
has not been implemented yet, are under evaluation by the Bank. The standard which the Bank did
not early adopt will primarily have an effect on the ciassification and measurement of the Bank’s
financial assets. The Bank is currentiy assessing the impact of adopting TFRS 9. However, as the
impact of adoption depends on the assets heid by the Bank at the date of adoption itself, it is not
practical or possible to quantify the effect at this stage. As of the date of these financial statements,
the other TASJFRS standards announced but not yet effective are not expected lo have significant
impact on the Bank’s accounting policies, financial position and performance.
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(Canvenlence translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Nato 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Accounting policies (continued)

Additional paragraph for convenience translation into English:

The differences between accounting principles, as described in the preceding paragraphs, and
accounting principles generaHy accepted in countries in which the accompanying unconsolidated
financial statements ara ta be distributed and international Financial Reporling Standards (“IFRS”)
have not been quantified in the accompanying unconsolidated financial statements. Accordingly. the
accompanying unconsolidated financial statements are not intended to present the financial position,
results of operations and changes in financial position and cash flows in accordance with the
accounting principles generaliy accepted in such countries and IFRS.

Restatement of prior years’ financials

Dua to the accounting policy change which is explained in the footnote numbered ili, in section 3 and
is related with the associates, subsidiaries and joint ventures, prior years’ financial statements March
31, 2015 are restated in order to present conformity with March 31, 2016 in accordance with the
accounting standard on üAccounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors (TAS 8)”.
Relevant corrections are stated below:

March, 31 2015 Announced Adjustment Restated
Shareholders’ equity 19.877.395 1.155613 21.033008
Capital reserves 3106.811 1.176.722 4.283.533
Marketable Securities Valuation Difterences 754.481 1.176.722 1.931.203
Net profitlloss 521.865 (21.109) 500.756
Dividend income 113.691 (111.230) 2.461
Income/floss) trom investments accounted based on equity
method - 90.121 90.121

Explanations on strategy of using financial instruments and foreign currency transactions:

The general strategy of the Sank in using financial instruments is to sustain an optimal balance
between the yield of the instruments and their risks. The most important funding source of the Bank is
deposits. The Bank is alsa sustaining a lengthened Iiability structure by using Iong-term foreign and
local currency borrowings from domestic and international investors and financial institutions. Funds
obtained from deposits and other sources are invested in quality financial assets in order to keep
currency, interest rate and liquidity risks within the timus determined by the asset-liability strategy. The
currency, interest and liquidity risks of on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet assets and Iiabilities
are managed accordingly within the risk Iimits accepted by the Bank and the related legal limits.
Derivative instruments are mainly utilized for liquidity needs and for mitigating currency and interest
rate risks. The position of the Bank as a result of foreign currency activities is being held at minimum
levels and the currency risk exposure is followed within the determined levels by the Board of
Directors, by considering the limits specified by the Banking Act.

Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated with the exchange rates
prevailing at the balance sheet date. Gains and osses arising from such valuations are recognized in
the income statement under the account of ‘Foreign exchange gains or losses”, ezcept for valuation
differences arising from foreign currency participations, subsidiaries and foreign currency non
performing loans. Since the foreign currency investments and subsidiaries are considered as non
monetary items, they are translated with the exchange rates at the date when the fair values are
remeasured and are accounted under shareholders equity. Foreign currency non-performing loans are
translated with the exchange rates at the date of transfer to non-pedorming loans accounts.

The Bank hedges foreign currency exposure arising from carrying ts foreign subsidiaries at equity
method, with financial liabilities in foreign currency and applies net investment hedge accounting. The
effective portions of the change in fair value in financial liabilities in foreign currency are recorded
under “Hedging funds” in equity.

Bank, upon initial recognition, classifies its financial liabilities as fair value of financial liabilities value
through prof it / loss in order ta eliminate the recognition inconsistency.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, Sec Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31,2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira <TL’))

Accounting policies (continued)

ili. Explanations on investments in associates, subsidiaries and joint ventures:

Associates, subsidiaries and joint ventures are being carried at equity method in unconsolidated
financial statements of the Bank started from June 30, 2015. Any valuation ditferences arising from
prior years ara booked as “marketable securities valuation differences” under equity and any valuation
difterences arising trom current years ara booked in profit and 055 statement. This accounting policy
change is performed through an early adaption before the effective date ot January 1, 2016 in
accordance with the change of “Standard on Stand-alone Financial Statement (TAS 27)” numbered
29321 on April 9, 2015 and confirmation by Sf35.45 letter numbered 10686 on July 14, 2015.

IV. Explanations on forward and options contracts and derivative instruments:

The Bank’s derivative transactions mostiy include money and interest rate swaps, forward foreign
exchange purohase and sale transantions and options.

Derivative instruments are measured at fair value on initial recognition and subsequently remeasured
at their fair values. As a result, the fair value of derivatives is reflected as net Iiability or net asset on a
contract by contract basis. The accounting method applied to the income or Ioss arising from
derivative instruments depends on whether the derivative is being used for hedging purposes or not
and depends on the type of item being hedged.

At the transaction date, the Bank documents the relationship between hedging instruments and
hedged items, together with the risk management policies and the strategies on hedging transactions.
Besides, the Bank regulariy documents the effectiveness ot the hedging instmments in oftsefting the
changes in the fair value of the hedged items.

Changes in the fair value of derivative instruments subject to fair value hedges ara recognized under
profit or Ioss accounts together with the variation in the fair value of hedged items. The changes of fair
value of derivative transactions for fair value hedge ara classified in “Derivative Financial Transactions
Gains/Losses” account. in the balance sheet, changes in the fair value of hedged assets and Iiabilities,
during the period in which the hedge is effective, ara shown with the reiated assets and iiabiiities. The
ineffective portion of the mentioned hedging transaction is reflected to the income statement. if the
underiying hedge does not conform to the hedge accounting requirements, acoording to the
adjustments made to the carrying vaiue (amortised cost) of the hedged item, for which the risk is
hedged by a portfoiio hedge, are amortized with the straight line method within the time to maturity
and recognized under the profit and Ioss accounts. Fair value adjustments ara recognized directly in
the income statement in an event of repayment and/or unwinding and/or derecognition of the hedged
item.

The Bank hedges its cash flow risk arising from foreign currency and Turkish Lira floating interest rate
iiabiiities by using interest rate swaps. The effective podion of the fair value changes of the hedging
instmments ara recorded in “Hedging funds” under shareholders’ equity. These funds ara transferred
to profit or loss from equity when the cash flows ot the hedged items (interest expense) impact the
income statement.

in case the cash flow hedge accounting is discontinued dua to the expiry, realization for sale of the
hedging instrument, or dua to the results of the effectiveness test the amounts accounted under
sharehoiders’ equity are transferred ta the profit and Ioss accounts as these cash flows of the hedged
item are realized.

Some of the trading purpose derivative transactions, even though they provide effective economic
hedges under the Bank’s risk management poiicy, do not qualify for hedge accounting under the
specific rules in ‘Turkish Accounting Standard for Financial Jnstruments: Recognition and
Measurement (“TAS 39”)” and ara theretore treated as “ffinancial instruments at fair value through
profit or ioss’.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originalty issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31,2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

“Financial instruments at fair value through profit or Ioss” are measured at fair value. İf the fair value of
derivative financial instruments is positive, it is disclosed under the main account “financial assets at
fair value through profit or Ioss” in “derivative financial assets heid for trading” and if the fair value
difference is negative, it is disclosed under “derivative financial IiabiHties heid for trading”. Fair value
changes are recorded under “Derivative Financial Transactions Gains/(Losses)” in the income
statement.

The fair values of the derivative financial instruments are calculated using quoted market prices or by
using discounted cash flow modeis.

Parameters used for the valuation of the option portfolio are determined by market risk management
and the confirmation of the accuracy of fair value calculations are monitored periodicaliy by market risk
management.

Liabilities and receivables arising from the derivative instruments are foHowed in the off-balance sheet
accounts as their contractual values. Embedded derivatives are separated t rom the host contract and
accounted as derivative instruments according to TAS 39 in case (i) the related embedded derivatives
economic features and risks are not cioseiy related to the host contract, (ii) another instrument that
has the same contract conditions with the embedded derivative satisfies the definition of a derivative
instrument and (iH) the hybrid instrument is not carried at fair value through profit or Ioss.

Credit derivatives are capital market tools designed to transfer credit risk from one party to another.
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(Convenicnce translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31,2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

As of March 31, 2016, the Bank’s credit derivatives portfolio included in the off-balance sheet accounts
is composed of credit linked notes (embedded derivatives are separated from host contract in line with
TAS 39 and recorded as credit default swaps), total return swaps and credit defauit swaps.

Credit linked notes are bonds that hava repayments depending on a credit event or the credit risk
evaluation of a reference asset or asset p001. Depending on whether the reference assets ara
included in the balance sheet of the issuer or the owner of the assets, these transactions can be
accounted by the party assuming the credit risk as insurance or as an embedded derivative. As per
the Banks management evaluation, the embedded derivatives included in the credit linked notes are
separated trom the host contracts in accordance with TAS 39 and recorded and evaluated as credit
default swaps. The bond itself (host contract) is valued in acoordance with the valuation principles of
the categonj it is classified.

Credit default swaps ara contracts, in which the seller commits to pay the contract value to the buyer
in case of certain credit risk events in return for the premium paid by the buyer for the contract. Credit
default swaps ara valued daily by the valuation model of the Bank and then accounted over their fair
values: while credit linked notes ara valued and accounted monthly.

Total return swaps ara contracts, in which the seller commits to pay the contract value for alI cash
flows of the reference assets of the seller and the changes of the market values of these reference
assets ta the buyer during the contract maturity and bear alt the decreases in the market value of the
these referece assets. The Bank uses the total return swaps to generate long term funding.

Market risks of these products are monitored using the Bank’s internal modeling system for the Value
at-Risk and basis points sensitivity analysis; the liquidity risks ara monitored using the short term
liquidity report on daily and the long term liquidity report on monthly basis.

According to the regulations of BRSA, currency exchange transactions, which ara realized at value
date in the initial phase of currency swaps, ara recorded and followed as irrevocable commitments in
off-balance sheet accounts until the value date.

A Credit Valuation Adjustment (OVA> is applied to the Bank’s over-the-counter derivative exposures to
take into account the counterparty’s risk of default when measuring the fair value of the derivative.
CVA is the mark-to-market cost of protection required to hedge credit risk from counterparties in the
Bank’s over-the-counter derivatives portfolio. The Bank calculates OVA based on collective
provisioning methodology calculated in accordance with Turkish Accounting Standards, TAS 39,
comprising the product of Exposure, Probability of Default (PD) and Loss Giyen Default (LGD). OVA is
calculated based on the exposure of each counterpaıly.

V. Explanations on interest income and expense:

Interest income and expenses are recognized in the income statement on an accrual basis by using
the effective interest method periodically. The Bank ceases accruing interest income on non
pedorming loans and any interest income accruals t rom such receivables ara reversed and no income
is accounted until collection is made according to the related regulation.

Vi. Explanations on fee and commission income and expenses:

Fees and commissions received as a result of the seMce agreements or arising from negotiating or
participating in the negotiation of a transaction on behalf of a third party ara recognized either in the
period when the transaction is realized or deferred based on the type of the underlying transaction.
Other commission income and fees from various banking seMces ara recorded as income at the time
of realization.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originally issued
in Turkish, Sea Nota t. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

Vii. Explanations on financial assets:

The Bank cJassifies and aocounts its financial assets as “fair value through profit Dr Ioss”, “available
for-sale”, “bana and receivables” or “held-to-maturity”. The appropriate classification of financial
assets of the Bank is determined at the time of purchase by the Bank management, taking into
consideration the purpose of holding the investment. Regular purchases and sales of financial assets
are recorded based on seftiement date. Settiement date of a financial asset is the date that the asset
is received or delivered by the Sank. Settlement date accounting requires; (a) accounting for the
financial asset when the asset is received and (b) accounting of disposal of the financial asset and
recording the related profit and Ioss when the asset is delivered. The fair value changes of an asset to
be acquired between the trade date and settiement date is accounted in accordance with the basis of
valuation of assets.

a. Financial assets st kir vaiue through profit or boss:

Financial assets, which are classified as “Financial assets at fair value through profit or Ioss”,
are trading financial assets and are either acquired for generating profit from short-term
fbuctuations in the pite or dealer’s margin, or ara financial assets included in a portfobio in which
a pattern of short-terrn profit making exists independent from the acquisition purpose.

Trading financiai assets ara initially recognized at fair vaiue and are subsequently re-measured
at their fair vaiue. However, if fair vaiues cannot be obtained from active market transactions, it
is assumed that the fair vabue cannot be measured reliabiy and fair values are calcubated by
aiternative modeis. Ali gains and losses arising from these valuations are recognized in the
income statement. interest earned while holding financial assets is reported as interest income
and dividends received are included separateby in dividend income.

Derivative financial instruments are treated as trading financiai assets unless they are
designated as hedge instruments. The principles regarding the accounting of derivative financial
instruments are expiained in detail in Note IV of this section.

b. Heid-to-maturity financial assets:

Held-to-maturity financial assets are non-derivative financial assets other than Ioans and
receivables, with fixed maturities and fixed or determinable payments where management has
the intent and ability to hold the financial assets to maturity and that are not initiaily ciassified as
financial assets at fair value through profitlioss or available for sale. HeId-to-maturity financial
assets are initially recognized at total of acquisition and transaction cost. HeId-to-maturity
securities are carried at ‘Amortized cost” using the “Effective interest method after their initial
recognition. Interest income related with held-to-maturity securities is recorded in “Interest
income” and impairment arising from a decrease in cost or revalued amounts is recorded in
“Provision for impairment of loans and other receivables” accounts.

There are no financial assets that were previously ciassified as held-to-maturity but cannot be
subject to this classification for two years due to breach of ciassification principles. bn
accordance with TAS 39, sales or reciassification to avaiiabie for sale portfolio of insignificant
amount of financial assets, sale or reciassification to available for sale portfolio of financial
assets which are ciose to maturity less than three months, or sale or reciassification to available
for sale portfoho of assets as a resuit of significant increase in the risk weights of heid-to
maturity investments used for regubatory risk-based capital purposes wili not result in tainting.

GNEY
M OLN E T M VE

SEREEET 4iJ MUŞAV;RLLL AS

OaL 4EI

Mers rS



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, 5cc Nam 1 of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates ta unconsalidated financial statements as af March 31, 2016
(Uniess otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Accaunting policies (continued)

c. Loans and receivabies:

Loans and receivables are financial assets raised through lending without having the intention
to trade in the short term. Loans and receivables are non derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinabie payments and fixed maturities that are not quoted on active market. Loans and
receivables are recognized initialiy at cost inoluding transaction costs (which refiect fair vaiues)
and subsequentiy carried at the amortized cost using the “effective interest method”. The
expenses incurred for the assets received as collateral are not considered as transaction costs
and are recognized in the expense accounts.

Retail, commercial and corporate oans included in cash loans are accounted for with their
original maturities in accounts which are mentioned in the Uniform Chart of Accounts (‘UCA’>.
Foreign currency indexed ioans are initiaily measured at local currency accounts with the
foreign exchange rate prevailing at date of the initial recognition and re-valued with the relevant
foreign currency rates prevailing at the date of the financial statements. Increase or decrease in
the vaiue of the principal amount of the ban due to changes in foreign exchange rates is
accounted in the related income and expense accounts. Repayment amounts are translated
with the foreign exchange rates prevaihng at the repayment dates and the valuation differences
is accounted for in foreign exchange gain/ioss accounts.

The Bank provides general and specific provisions based on the assessments and estimates of
the management, by considering the “Communiquö Related to Principles and Procedures on
Determining the Ouahfications of Banks’ Loans and Other Receivables and the Provision for
These Loans and Other Receivables” (“Provisioning Reguiation”) pubhshed in the Officiai
Gazette No. 26333 dated November 1, 2006. in this context, the management estimates are
determined, on the basis of the prudence principle and Bank credit risk pobcies, considering the
general structure of the oan portfolio, the financiai conditions of the customers, non-financial
information and the economic conjuncture.

Provision expenses are deducted from the net income of the year, If there is a subsequent
colbeotion from a receivabie that was already provisioned in previous years, the recovery
amount is ciassified under “other operating income”. Uncoilectible receivabies are written-off
after ali the legal procedures are finalized.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy annaunced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issucd
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

d. Available-for-sale financial assets:

Available-for-sale financial assets are defined as financial assets other than the ones classified
as “Loans and receivables”, “HeId-to-maturity assets” or “Financial assets at fair value through
profft or Ioss”.

Available-for-sale financial assets are subsequently re-measured at fair value. When fair values
based on market prices cannot be obtained reliabiy, the available-for-sale financial assets are
carried at fair vatues determined by using alternative modeis. Available for sale equity securities
which are not quoted on a market and the fair values of which cannot be determined reliably,
are carried at cost Iess any impairment. “Unrealized gains and losses” arising trom changes in
the fair value of financial assets classified as available-for-sale are recognized in the
shareholders’ equity as “Marketable securities valuation differences”, until the related assets are
impaired or disposed. When these financial assets are disposed or impaired, the related fair
value differences ancumulated in the shareholders’ equity are transferred to the income
statement. Interest and dividends received from available for sale assets are recorded in
interest income and dividend income as appropriate.

Interest income on available for sale financial assets are calculated by effective interest rate
method and are accounted for in interest income account. At the time of sale of an available for
sale financial assets before the maturity, the difference between the profit, which is the
difference between the cost and sales price of the financial assets, and the interest income
accrual are accounted under UCA.

yIlI. Explanations on impairment of financial asseis:

The existence of objective evidence whether a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired,
is assessed at each balance sheet date. If such evidence exists, impairment provision is provided
based on the financial assets ciassification.

lmpairment for heid to maturity financial assets carried at amortized cost is calculated as the
difference between the expected future cash t Iows discounted af the effective interest rate method and
the carrying value. The impairment amount transferred from shareholders’ equity to profit or loss for
available for sale securities is calculated as the difference between the purchase cost (atter deduction
of principal repayments and redemption) and the fair value less any impairment that was previously
recorded in profit or loss. This amount is recorded in expense accounts in accordance with the UCA.

The principles for the accounting of provisions for bana and receivables are explained in Note Vib. of
this section.
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(Canvenience translation of publiciy annaunced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated tinancial statements as ol March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Accaunting policies (continued)

IX. Explanations on offsetting linancial assets:

Financial assets and Iiabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet when the
Bank has a legaliy enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and to collectİpay related
financial assets and iiabilities on a net basis, or there is an intention to realize the asset and seNe the
liability simultaneously.

X. Explanations on sales and repurchase agreements and securities lending transactions:

Securities subjectto repurchase agreements (“Repos”) are classified as “atfair value through profit or
Ioss”, “Available-for-sale” and “Held-to-maturity” according to the investment purposes of the Rank and
measured according to the portfoiio to which they belong. Funds obtained from repurchase
agreements are accounted under “Funds provided under repurchase agreements” in liabiiities and the
difference between the sale and repurohase price is accrued over the lue of the repurchase
agreements using the “Effective interest method”. nterest expense on repo transactions are recorded
under “interest expense on money market transactions” in the income statement.

Funds giyen against securities purohased under agreements to resell (“Reverse repo”) are accounted
under “Receivables from reverse repurchase agreements” on the balance sheet. The difference
between the purchase and determined reseil price is accrued over the ille of repurchase agreements
using the effective interest method.

The Bank has no securities lending transactions.

XI. Inlormation on assets heid lar resale and related to discontinued operations and explanatians
on liabilitles related with these assets:

According to the TFRS 5, a tangible asset (or a group of assets to be disposed) classified as “Asset
heid for resale” is measured at iower of carrying value and fair value iess costs to seli. An asset (or a
group of assets to be disposed) is regarded as “Asset held for resale” oniy when the sale is highiy
probabie and the asset (or a group of assets to be disposed) is availabie for immediate sale in its
present condition. For a highly probabie sale, there must be a valid plan prepared by the management
for the saie of asset inciuding identification of possibie buyers and compietion of sale process.
Furthermore, the asset shouid be activeiy in the market at a price consistent with its fair value.

Additionaliy, assets that were acquired due to non-pedorming receivables are accounted in the
financial statements in accordance with the “Communiqu6 Regarding the Principles and Procedures
for the Disposals of lmmovabies and Commodities Acquired due to Receivabies and for Trading of
Precious Metal” published in the Officiai Gazette dated November 1, 2006, No. 26333 and ciassified
as assets heid for resaie.

A discontinued operation is a part of the Bank’s business ciassified as soid or heid for saie. The
operating results of the discontinued operations are disciosed separateiy in the income statement.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, Sea Nota 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31,2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands ot Turkish Lira (TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

XII. Explanations on goodwill and other intangible assets:

a. Goodwill:

The excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of the
identifiable assets, Iiabilities or contingent Iiabilities ot the acquired subsidiary st the date of
acquisition of the control is recorded as goodwill and represents a payment made by the
acquirer in anticipation of future economic benefits from assets that are not capable of being
individualiy identified and separateiy recognized. The acquirer also recognizes assets that are
capable of being individuaily identified and separateiy recognized, intangible assets (e.g. credit
card brand value, deposit base and customer portfolio) and contingent Iiabilities at fair value,
irrespective of whether the asset had been recognized by the acquiree before the business
combination, it it can be distinguished from the goodwill and if the asset’s fair value can be
measured reliabiy.

in line with ‘Turkish Financial Reporting Standard for Business Combinations” (TFRS 3”), the
goodwiil is not subject to amortization but is tested annualiy or more frequentiy for impairment
and carried at cost iess accumuiated impairment losses, if any, in ine with “Turkish Accounting
Standard for Impairment on Assets” (‘TAS 36”).

b. Other intangible assets:

intangible assets are measured at cost on initial recognition and any directiy attributabie costs
of setting the asset to work for its intended use are included in the nihai measurement.
Subsequently, intangible assets are carried at historical costs after the deduction of
accumulated amortization and the provision for impairment.

The Bank evaluates the possibility of existence of impairment of intangible assets at the end of
each reporting period. it there is an evidence of impairnıent, the Bank estimates a recoverable
amount in accordance with the Turkish Accounting Standard <TAS 36) “impairment of Assets”.
The recoverable amount is the higher of net sales price or the value in use. When the book
vaiue of another intangible asset exceeds the recoverable amount, the reiated asset is
considered to be impaired. if there is no evidence of impairment, there is no need to estimate
the recoverable amount.

intangibies are amortized over their estimated usetul lives using the straight-iine method. The
useful ute of the asset is determined by assessing the expected useful life of the asset,
technical, technoiogicai and other kinds of obsoiescence and ali required maintenance
expenses necessary to utilize the economic benefit from the asset. The rates used are
presented below:

Credit card brand value, deposit base and customer portfoiio 10%
Other intangible assets 20%

XIH. Explanations on propefly and equipment:

Property and equipment 5 measured at its cost when initialiy recognized and any directly attributable
costs of setting the asset in working order for its intended use are included in the initial measurement
in accordance with the Turkish Accounting Standard (TAS 16) “Tangible Assets”. Subsequentiy,
properties and equipment, except art objects, paintings and buildings are carried at cost less
accumulated depreciation and provision for impairment.

The Bank adopted a fair value accounting method for its buildings as of March 31, 2015 in tangible
assets in accordance with TAS 16.
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(Convenience translation ot publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements ori9inally issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

Depreciation e calculated over the cost of property and equipment using the straight-Iine method. The
rates used are stated below:

Buildings 2-4%
Movables, movables acquired under financial easing 20%

The depreciation charge for items remaining in property and equipment for Iess than a tuH accounting
period at the balance sheet date is calculated in proportion to the period the item remained in property
and equipment.

in accordance with the Turkish Accounting Standard 36 (TAS 36> “impairment of Assets”, where the
carrying amount of an asset is greater than its estimated “recoverable amount”, it is written down to its
“recoverable amount” and the provision for impairment is charged to the income statement.

Gains and losses on the disposa! of property and equipment are determined by deducting the net
book value of the property and equipment from its sales proceeds.

Expenditures for the repair and maintenance of property and equipment are recognized as expense.
The capital expenditures made in order to increase the capacity of the tangible asset or to increase its
future benefits are capitalized on the cost of the tangible asset. The capital expenditures inciude the
cost components which are used either to increase the useful ute or the capacity of the asset or the
quality of the product or to decrease the costs.

XIV. Expianations on leasing transactions:

The Bank performs financial and operational leasing in the capacity of the Iessee.

Financial lease

The Bank includes the Iower of the market value of the fixed asset subject to financial leasing in the
beginning of the financial leasing period or present value of the ease payments in property and
equipment and records the Iiabilities arising from financial leasing in uiabiuities. Financing costs arising
due to leasing are spread through the lease period forming a fixed interest rate. in addition, fixed
assets ihat are obtained by the way of financial leasing are subject to depreciation based on their
useful lives. it a decrease in the vaiue of fixed assets that are subject to financiai ieasing is noticed,
impairment provision is recognized. The Iiabilities arising from financial leasing contracts are
accounted under “Financiai lease payables”. Expenses arising from interest and exchange rate
changes related to financial leasing iiabiiities are oharged to the income statement. Lease payments
are deducted from financial leasing payables. The Bank does not perform financial leasing operations
as “Lessor’

Operational lease

Leases, in which the majority of risk and return of propeıly belongs to lessor, are classified as
operational ease. Payments that are made under operationai leases, are accounted in income
statements on a straight line basis during the iease period.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsotidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkisb, Sce Note 1. of Sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates to unconsalidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Accounting policies (continued)

XV. Explanations on pravisions, contingent liabilities:

Provisions and contingent Iiabilities, except for the specific and general provisions recognized for
loans and other receivables, are accounted in accordance with the “Turkish Accounting Standard for
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” (‘TAS 37”).

Provisions are recognized when the Bank has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits wiil be required
to seille the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount of the obbgation can be made. Provisions
for contingent liabilities arisen from past events are recognized in the period of occurrence in
accordance with the “Matching principle”. A provision is recognized when it is probable that the
contingent event wili occur and a reliable estimate can be made, When a reliable estimate of the
amount of obligation cannot be made or it is not probable that an outflow of resources wiil be required
to senle the obligation, it is considered that a “contingent” liability exists and it is disclosed in the
related notes to the financial statements.

Contingent assets usualiy arise from unplanned or other unexpected events that give rise to the
possibility of an inflow of economic benefits to the entity. Contingent assets are not recognized in
financial stalements since this may result in the recognition of income that may never be realized.
Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. Contingent assets
are assessed continualiy to ensure that developments are appropriately reflected in the financial
statements. If it has become virtualiy certain that an inflow of economic benefits wiil arise, the asset
and the related income are recognized in the financial statements of the period in which the change
occurs.

XVI. Explanations on obligations related ta emplayee rights:

a. Employee terminatian benefits

Obligations related to employee termination and vacation rights are accounted for in
accordance with “Turkish Accounting Standard for Employee Rights” (“TAS 19”) and are
classified under “Reserve for employee rights” account in the balance sheet.

Under the Turkish Labour Law, the Bank is required to pay a specific amount to the employees
who have retired or whose employment is terminated other than for the reasons specified in the
Turkish Labour Law. The reserve for employment termination benefits represents the present
value of the estimated total liability for the future probable obligation of the Bank determined by
using certain actuarial assumptions. Actuarial gains and losses generated after January 1,
2013, are accounted for under equity in accordance with the revised TAS 19 standard.

b. Pension rights

The Bank’s personnel are members of the Yapı ve Kredi Bankası Anonim Şirketi Mensupları
Yardım ve Emekli Sandığı Vakfı (“the Fund”) which was established in accordance with the 2Oth
temporary article of the Social Security Law No.506. The technical financial statements of the
Fund are audited in accordance with the Article 38 of the Insurance SupeMsion Law and the
“Regulation Regarding the Actuaries” by a registered independent actuary.

Temporary article 23 paragraph 1 of the Banking Act published in the Official Gazette No.
25983 dated November 1, 2005 stated that foundations like the Fund are lo be transferred to
the Social Security lnstitution (“SSI”) within three years beginning from the publication date of
the article.

The article of the Law related to the transfer was cancelled (pursuant to the application by the
President on November 2, 2005) by the decision of Constitutional Court (decision no:
E.2005/39, K. 2007/33 dated March 22, 2007) published in the Official Gazette No. 26479 dated
March 31, 2007, and the effect of the law article was suspended from the date of the publication
of the decision.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

The reasoning of the Constitutional Court regarding the abrogation of the corresponding article
was published in the Otficial Gazette dated December 15, 2007, No 26372. With the publication
of the reasoning of the decision, the Grand National Assembly of Turkey (“GNAT”) started to
work on new legal arrangements regarding the transfer of the fund members to 551 and the
related articles of the “Law Regarding the Changes in Social Insurance and General Health
lnsurance Law and Other Related Laws and Regulations” No 5754 (‘the New Law’) regulating
the transfer of the funds were approved by the GNAT on April 17, 2008. The New Law was
published in the Official Gazette No. 26870 dated May 8, 2008. With the new law, the banks’
pension funds will be transferred to SSI within three years from the date of publication of the
decree and this period can be extended for a maximum of two years with the decision of the
Council of Ministers. The transfer period was extended for another two years with the decision
of the Council of Ministers No. 2011/1 559 published in the Otficial Gazette daled April 9,2011.
According to the “Amendment of Social Insurance and General Health Insurance Law No. 6283”
published in the Official Gazette dated March 8, 2012, Council of Ministers was authorized to
increase the two-year extension period mentioned above to four years. According to the
decision of The Council of Ministers dated February 24, 2014, the transfer dale is set as May
2015. The Council of Ministers was authorized to determine the transfer date of pension funds
in accordance with the last amendment in the first paragraph of the 2Oth provisional article of
Law No.5510 implemented by the Law No. 6645 on Amendment of the Occupational Health and
Safety Law and Other Laws and Decree Laws published in the Official Gazette dated April 23,
2015 and numbered 29335.

A commission (whose members are the representatives of the SSI, the Ministry of Finance,
Turkish Treasury, State Planning Organization, BRSA, Saving Deposit Insurance Fund (“SDIF”),
one member representing the Fund and one member representing the Fund members) is in
charge of the calculation of the value of the payment that would need to be made to 551 to
seftle the obligation using a technical interest rate of 9,8% by law taking into consideration
income and expenses by insurance branches of the funds and the excess of salaries and
income paid by the funds over the salaries and income to be paid in accordance with the SSI
arrangements which should not be less than SSI arrangements, related to the members of the
Fund as of the date of the transfer including the members who have left the scheme.

In accordance with the New Law, after the transfer to SSI, any social rights and payments to
Fund members and lheir beneficiaries which are not provided although they are included in the
Fund Title Deed will continue to be provided by the Fund and the employers of the Fund
members.

The Bank accounts for a provision for the technical deficit based on the report prepared by a
registered actuary in accordance with the rates determined by the New Law.

c. Short term benefits of employee:

Within the scope of TAS 19, the Bank measures the expected costs of accumulated paid leaves
as expected payments it wili make due to unused leave rights as at the end of the reporting
date.
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(Convenience translatian of publiciy announced unconsaildated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, Sec Note 1. ol Sectian three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to uncansolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless atherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

XVII. Explanations an taxation:

a. Current tax:

The Corporate Tax rate is 20% in accordance with the article number 32 of the New Corporate
Tax Law no.5520 which is published in the official Gazefte dated June 21, 2006 and numbered
26205. This tax rate is applied to accounting income modified for certain exemptions and
deductions, and additions for certain non-tax deductable expenses and allowances for tax
purposes. No further tax is payable unless the profit is distributed.

Dividends paid to non-resident corporations, which have a place of business in Turkey or to
resident corporations are not subject to withholding tax. Otherwise, dividends paid are subject to
withholding tax at the rate of 15%. An increase in capital via issuing bonus shares is not
considered as profit distribution and no withholding tax incurs in such a case.

Corporations are required to pay advance corporate tax quarterly at a rate of 20% on their
corporate income. Advance tax is deciared by the l4th and paid by the l7th day of the second
month following each calendar quarter end. Advance tax paid by corporations for the current
period is credited against the annual corporation tax calculated on the annual corporate income
in the following year. Despite the offset, if there is temporary prepaid tax remaining, this balance
can be refunded or used ta offset any other financial Iiabilities to the government.

A 75% portion of the capital gains derived from the sale of equity investments and immovable
properties held for at least two years is tax exempt, if such gains are added ta paid-in capital or
heid in a special account under shareholder’s equity for five years.

Under the Turkish Corporate Tax Law, losses can be carried forward ta offset against future
taxable income for up to five years. Losses cannot be carried back ta offset profits from
previous periods.

in Turkey, there is na procedure for a final and definitive agreement on tax assessments. Tax
returns are required ta be filled and delivered ta the related tax office until the evening af the
25th af the fourth manth fallawing the balance sheet date and the accrued tax is paid until the
end af the same manth. Tax returns are apen for 5 years fram the beginning of the year
fallawing the balance sheet dale and during this periad the tax autharities have the right ta audit
tax returns, and the related accounting recards on which they are based, and may issue re
assessments based an their findings.

b. Deferred tax:

The Bank calculates and accaunts for deferred incame taxes for temparary differences arising
between the tax bases af assets and Iiabilities and their carrying amaunts in these financial
statements in accordance with “Turkish Accounting Standard for Income Taxes” (“TAS 12”) and
in accordance with BRSA’s explanations and circulars and the tax legislation, the Bank
calculates deferred tax on deductible temparary diflerences except for general Joan lass
pravisians, ta the extent that future taxable incame is estimated ta be available, in the deferred
tax calculation, the enacted tax rate, in accardance with the tax legislatian, is used as af the
balance sheet date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recagnized for alI resulting temparary differences whereas deferred
tax assets resulting fram temparary differences are recagnized ta the extent that future taxable
prafit will be avaiiable against which the deferred tax asset can be utilized.

The caiculaled deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability are presented as net in these
financiai statements.

Tax effects of the transactians that are directly accounted under equity are alsa reflected ta
equity.

Additianaliy, in accordance with the related legislatian of BRSA, deferred tax effect, if incame, is
not eligible for dividend distributian and share capital increase.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”>)

Accounting policies (continued)

c. Transfer pricing:

The articie no.13 of the Corporate Tax Law No.5520 desoribes the issue of transfer pricing
under the title of “disguised profit distribution” by way of transfer pricing (previously inçluded as
“Disguised profit” in the Corporate Tax Law No.5422). the General Communiqu on Disguised
Profit Distribution by Way of Transfer Pricing” published at November 18, 2007/26704, expiains
the application related issues on this topic effective from January 1, 2007, aiso taking into
account the regulations in Articie 41 of the Income Tax Law.

“Arm’s İength principle”, which is the basfs for the transfer pricing rule, is the pricing system to
be followed for purchase or sale activities between related parties for any product or service
transactions as it the transaction is reahzed with any other third party. According to this
communiquö, it the taxpayers conduct transactions like purchase and sale of goods or services
with the related parties where the prices are not determined according to the arm’s length
principle, then it wili be conciuded that there is a disguised protit distribution by way ot transfer
pricing. Such disguised profit distributions wili not be deducted from the corporate tax base for
tax purposes.

As discussed in the relevant section ot this communiquĞ, the taxpayers are required to fili out
the “Transfer Pricing, Controiled Foreign Entities and Thin Capitahzation” form for the purchase
and saie of goods or services conducted with their related parties in a taxation period, attach
these forms to their corporate tax returns and submit to the tax otfices.

XVIII. Explanations on borrowings:

Trading and derivative tinanciai habilities are valued with their fair values and the other financial
habilities are carried at “amodised cosr inciuding costs of transactions using the “eftective interest
method”.

The Bank, ciassified its part of the financial debts as fair vaiue through protit / loss on financial
liabilities in order to eliminate the accounting mismatch at the initial recognition. The interest expenses
paid and and the ditferences between the amortised cost and the acquisition cost of the reiated debt
instruments during the time held in the portfolio are accounted in the interest expense; the ditterences
between the fair vaiue and amortised cost of the related debt instruments are presented as trading
gam and losses in the accompanying prof it and Ioss statement.

The Bank utilises various hedging techniques to minimise the currency. interest rate and liquidity risks
of its financial liabihties. No convertible bonds have been issued by the Bank.

Also, the Bank obtains funds by issuing bonds and bilis.

XIX. Explanations on issuance of share certificates:

When shares are issued above their nominal vaiue, the excess over the nominal value is accounted
under shareholders’ equity as “Share premium”.

No dividend payments were announced after the balance sheet date.

XX. Explanations on avalized drafts and letter of acceptances:

Avahzed drafts and acceptances are included in the “Off-baiance sheet commitments”.

XXI. Explanations on government grants:

In accordance with the related articles of the “Law Regarding the Supporting of Research and
Development Activities” numbered 5746, until balance sheet date, the Bank received government
grant from TUBITAK amounting to TL 1.451 (December 31, 2015- TL 1.592).
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statcments originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note t. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL’))

Accounting policies (continued)

XXII. Profit reserves and profit distribution:

Retained earnings as per the statutory financial statements other than legal reseıves are available for
disthbution, subject to the legal reserve requirement referred to below. Legal reserves consist of first
and second reserves as foreseen in the TCC. The TCC specifies that the first legal reserve is
appropriated at the rate of 5% until the total reserve is equal to 20% of paid-in capital and that the
second legal reserve is appropriated at the rate of 10% of distributions in excess of 5% of paid-in
capital; however holding cornpanies are not subject to this application. According to the Turkish
Commercial Code, legal reserves can only be used fo compensate for accurnulated losses and cannot
be used for other purposes unless they exceed 50% of paid-in capital.

XXIII. Earnings per share:

Earnings per share disclosed in the incorne statement are calculated by dividing net profitl(loss) for the
year to the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period concerned.

Restated
Current Period Prior Period

Net lncome/(loss) from continuing operations to be appropriated to
ordinary shareholders 704.287 500.756

Weighted average numberof issued ordinaryshares(thousand) 434105i28 434.705.128

Earnings per share from continued operations (full TL> 0,0016 0,0012

ln Turkey, cornpanies can increase their share capital by rnaking e pro-rata distribution of shares
(“bonus shares”) to existing shareholders frorn retained earnings. These bonus shares are treated as
issued shares in earnings per share computations. For the purpose of earnings per share
computations, the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year la adjusted in
respect of bonus shares issued without a corresponding change in resources by giving thern a
retroactive effect. ln case bonus shares are distributed after the balance sheet dale but before the
preparation of the financial staternents, earnings per share is calculated considering the new nurnber
of shares.

No bonus shares were issued as of 2016 (2015- no bonus shares were issued).

XXIV. Related parties:

For the purpose of these financial staternents, shareholders having control shares of the Bank, key
rnanagernent personnel and board members together with their farnilies and cornpanies controlled
by/aftiliated with thern, associated companies and joint ventures and the Fund providing post
ernployrnent benefits are considered and referred to as related parties in accordance wfth “Turkish
Accounting Standard for Related Parties” (“TAS 24”). The transactions with related parties are
disclosed in detail in Note Vll of Section Five.

XXV. Explanations on operating segments:

lnforrnation about operating segrnents which are determined in line with “Turkish Financial Reporting
Standard about Operating Segrnents” (“TFRS 8”) together with organizational and internal reporting
structure of the Bank, are disclosed in Note Xlll of Section Four.

XXVI. Explanations on other matters:

None.
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(Convenience translation of pubiiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, Sea Nota 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31,2016
(Unless otherwise siated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”»

Section Four

Information related to financial position of the Bank

Explanations on own funds:

The calculation of the own funds and the capital adequacy standart ratio are performed in accordance
with the communiqus such as “Regulation Regarding the Measurement and Evaluation of Banks’
Capita Adequacy Ratio”, “Regulation Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques”, “Regulation on calculation of
Risk-Weighted Amounts of Securitizations” and “Regulation Regarding Banks’ Shareholders’ Equity”.

The capital adequacy ratio of the Bank is 14,49% (December 31, 2015— 13,81 %).

a. Intormation on own funds:

Amounts
subject ta
treatment

before
Current Period lIlI2Oi4”

COMMON EOUITY TıER 1 CAPITAL
Paidup Capitat 4.347.051
Share issue premiums 543.881
Retained eamings 13,759.139

Accumutated other comprehensive income and other disctoşed reserves which detined in the Turkish Accounting
4 491 429

Standards
Profit 704.287

Neı prof it of the pedod 704.287
Protil ot the previous years -

Shares ecquired free of charge trom subsidiades. attiliates and jointty controttod paflnerships and cannot be 15 107
recogntsed sthin orolit for the period

Common Eguity teri capitaı belore regutatory adjustments 23.860.894
Common Eguity teri capitaı reguıatory adjustments
Pmdentiat vatuation adjustments 8.149
The sum of the net toss for the current period and the previous years wfıich cou!d not be absorbed by the retained

127 722
oarnings and 055cc recognised in equ1y in accordance with TAS

fmprovement costs for operating teasing 126-196
Goodwilf (net ot retated rax tiabitityj 587.696 979493
Ctherinfangibfes otherthan mottgago-setvicing rights (net of refated tax liabiiityl 289.230 482.050
Deterred fax assets that rey on future protitabitity exc!uding those arising trom temporary differences (net ot relaled -

fax Iiabiiity)
Cesh-t1ow hedge reserıe

Shodtatl of provisions to espected tosses

Secuntisation gam on sale -
Gains and 05505 due to changes in own credit risk on fair varued Iiabimities -

Detined-benetit pension fund net assets -

tnvestments in own shares -

Credits extended contrary to the fourth paragraph of Aflictes 56 of the Banking Law -

tnvestments in the capitat of banktng, fmnanciat and insurance entities that are outside the scope ot regutatory
consomidation. net of eligibte shori posittons. where the bank does not own more than 10% of the issued share -

capitat (amount above 10% threshotd)
[nvestments in the capitaf ot banking, tinanciat and insurance entities that are outside the scope of regutatory

consotidation, net of etigibte shod positions, where the bank owns more than 10% ot the issued share capital -

(amount above 10% threshotd)
Morigage seMcing rights (amount above 10% threshotd) -

Detened tax assets arising from temporary ditterences (amount above 10% threshotd, net ot retated tax tiabitity) -

Amount esceeding the 1S% threshotd (-> ot the common equity Tiar 1 in accordance with the second peragraph ot the
provisional arlicte 2 in the regu!ation regarding the Banks Shareho!ders’ Epuity

The arnount above threshotd for the investments in the capilal ot banking. financiat and ınsurance entities that are
outside the scope ot regutatory consotidation, net ot eiigibie shon positions. where the bank owns more than 10% 360.175
ot the issued share capitat

The amount above mrashotd for mongage servicing rights -
The arnount above threshotd for deterred tas assets arising trom temporaş drtterences -
Nationat specitic regulatory adjustments which shatt be determined by the BASA -
Regulatory adjustrnents apptied to Common Equity Tier 1 due to insutticient Adddionat Tier 1 and Tier 2 to cover

deductions
Totaı regulatary adjustments ta Common eguity ter 1 1.499.168

Common Eguity teri capitaı (CET1) 22.361.726

Gür EY
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(Convenience transiation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, Sea Nota 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsotidated financial statements as af March 31, 2016
(Unless otheıwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Information related ta financial position af the Bank (continued)

Regulatory Adjustments which wiıı be deducted from Totaı Capitaı during the transition period
tnvestments in the capitat of bankin, financial and insurance entities that are outside the ecope of reputalory

consodation. net of egibe shod positions, where the bank does not own marc than 10% ot the issued common
share capitai ot dıe entity (amount above the 10% thresho!d) which wOl not deducted trom Common Equ:ty Tie, 1
capitat, Addilionat Tier 1 capital. Ver 2 capital for the purposes of the first subparagraph of the Pmisionat Mide 2
of the Regutation on Banks Own Funds t-)

Signiticant nvestments in the Additionat Ver 1 capitat and Tier 2 capitat of bankrng. financial and insurance entities
that ara outside the scope ot regutatory consotidation. net ot etigibte shon positions (amount above 10% lhreshotd)
which witi not deducted trom Common Equity Tie; 1 capitat. Additionat Tie; 1 capitat. Tier 2 capitat for the purposes
ot the first sub-paragraph ot the Provisionat Atlicte 2 ot the Regutation on Banks Own Funds (-t

Signiticant inveszments in the common stock ot banking. financiat and insurance entities hat are oLiside the scope of
regulatoş conso:Edalion, net ot etigible shol positions(amount above 10% threshotd). mcr.gage soriicing hghts
amount above 10% threshold), detetted tat assets ahsing trom temporaiy ditterences (amount above 10%

threshotd, net ot retated tax liabLt:tyj which wiil not deducted (rom Common Epuly Tier t captal for the purposes of
the first sub-peragraph ot the_Provisionat Atlicie2 ot the Reotjlaton on Banka’ Own tgş

-30-
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Amounts
subject ta
treatment

before
ADOtTIONAL1İER 1 CAPıTAL Current Periad

Preftered shares that are not inotuded in Common Equity Tier 1 capitat and retated shares issue premi.ums -
Etgible capitat instmments and retevant share issue premiums that are appmved by the BASA -
Eligibte capitat instmments and retevant share issue premiums that are appmved by the BASA (For the purposes ot - -

the Pmvisionat Anicle 4 ot the Regutation on Banks Own Funds)

Additional ter 1 capitaı before reguıatory adjustments - -
Additianal teri capitaı; reguiatory adjustments -
tnvestments in own Additionat Tier 1 instroments -
Reciprocat cross-hotdings in Additional Tier 1 instroments - -
tnvestments tn the capital of banking, tinanciat and insurance entities that are outs:de the scope of regutatory

consotidation, net ot etigibte shorl pos:tions. where the bank does not own more han 10% ot the issued common . -
share capitat ot the entity (amount above 10% threshold)

Signiticant investments in the capitat ot banking, tinancial and insurance entities that are outside the scope ot
regulatoty consolidation (net ot etigibte shofl positions) -

National specitic regutatoty adjustments which shatt be determined by the BASA

Regulatory Adjustments which wilı be deducted trom ileri capital during the transitian period -
Goodwitl and other intangible assets and retated deterted fax liabitities which wit not deducted trom Common Equity

her 1 capitat for the purposes ot the first sub-paragraph ot the Provisionat Adiote 2 ot the Regutalion on Banks’
Own Funds (-) 584.617

Net deterred fax asseutiabitity which e not deducted 1mm Common Equity Tier 1 capitat (or the purposes ot the sub- -
paragraph ot the Provisionat Anicte 2 ot the Regutation on Banks’ Own Funds (-) -

Regulatory adjustments apptied to Additionat Tier 1 due 10 insutticiont Tie; 2 to cover deductions - -
Totat reguıatory adjustments ta Additionat Tier i capitaı -
Totat Addttionaı teri capitaı -
Totaı Tier 1 capital (Tier 1 capital = Common Equity Tier 1 capitaı • Additionat teri capitat) 21.777.109 -
VER 2 CAPITAL
Eligibie capitat instruments and retevant share issue premiums that are approvod by the Agency 4.405937

Etigibie capitat instrnments and retevant share issue prem.iums that are approved by the Agency (For the purposes
1 •22 84° -

ot the Pmvisionai Article 4 ot the Regutation on Banks’ Ovm Funds)
.1

Provisions {Articte B ot the Repulation on the Equity of Banks) 2.349.737 -
ter 2 capital betore reguıatory adjustments 7878.519

ter 2 capitaf: reguıatary adiustments
Direot and indirect investments ot the Bank on its own Tie; 2 Capital (-) -
tnvostmonts ot the Bank to banks that invesl on the Banks Tier 2 and componenta of equity issued by tinanciat

151 ‘60 -
inst:tutions with de conditions decrared in Aflide 6 ‘ —

tnvestments in th e capital of banking. tinancial and in.sumnce entittes that are outside the acope of regutatoş
conso!idation, ne! ot eiigibte shon positions, where the bank does not oon mcte than 10% ot the issued common - -
share capitat of the entity (amount above the 10% threshotd) (-)

Signiticant investments in the capitat bantçing, tinancial and insurance entities that are outside the soope of regutatory
consotidation (net ot etigibie shorl positions) (-)

Nationat specitic regutetory adjustments which shatl be determined by the BASA -
Totaı regulatary adjustments ta ter 2 capitaı 151.169

Totaı ter 2 capitat 7.727.350 -
Totaı Capitat (The sum of teri capital and 11cr 2 capital) 29.292711 -
The Sum of Tier 1 Capitaı and Tier 2 Capitaı (Totat Capitaı)

Credits extended contrary to the provisions of Mictes 50 and 51 of the Banking Law 6.980 -
Poflion of the sum ot the banks’ reai estate net book vatues, which is in etmese ot tihy per cent ot their own tunds and

net book values of those of merchandise and reat estate whioh have to be acquired due to their receivabtes and
11 268 -

disposed ot pursuant to Aflicte 57 ot ttıe Banking Law, which cannot be disposed of despite the tapse of a pedod of
tive years since the date ot such acquisition

National specitic regutatory adjustments which shatl be determined by the BASA 193.500 -



(Canvenience translation of publicıy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated tinancial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Uniess otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

OWN FUNDS Current Periad
Total Capital <The sum ol Tier 1 capital and Tier 2 capital) 29292.111 -

Total Risk Weighted Assets 202104 475 -

CAPITAL AOEOUACY RAİİOS
Comman Equity rer 1 Captal Adequacy Raijo (%) 11.06 -

Tier 1 Capital Adequacy Ratic (%( 10.78 -

Capital Adequoacy Ratio 1%) 14.49

BUFFERS -

lnstitution specitic bulter requirement nt the Bank 5.505 -

Capital conseation butter requiremenl 1%) 0.625 -

Banka specitic countercyclical buller requirement (%) 0,005 -

The fltjD ot Additisna! Common EquLty Tier 1 capitat wflich wil: be calculated by the first paragraph ot the Arlicre 4 ot -

Regulation on Cantal Conservation and Counteıoyzicat Captal butters 0 Risk Weiohted Assera 1%> 5.064

Amounts beıow the threshoıds for deduction (betore risk weighting)
Non-signiticant investments in the capital of other tinancials - -

Signiticant investments in the common stock ot flnancials - -

Morlgage seMcing rights (net of relared tax tiability) -

Deterred tax assets arising tmm temporary diflerences (net ot related fax liability( 890.746 -

Appticabie caps on the incıusion ot provisions in ter 2 capitat
General provisions for standard based receivables (betore tenthousandtwentyfive timitation) 2674032 -

tip to 1.25% ot total risk-weighted amount ot general provisions for receivables where the standard approach used 2.349.737 -

Excess amount ot total provision amount to credit risk Amount ot the Intemal Ratings Based Approach in accordance -

with the CommuniquĞ on the Calculation -

Eacess amount ot total provision amount to 06% of risk weighted receivables ot credit risk Amount of the Internal
Ratings Based Approach in accoıriance with the Communigu on the Calcutation -

Capitaı instruments subject to phase-out arrangementa (oniy appıicabıe between 1 Jan 2018 and 1 Jan 2022)

Current cap on Additionat Tier 1 capital instruments which subject 0 phase out arrangements in the Provisionat -

Aflicle 4 ot the Regutation on Banks’ Own Funds -

Amount ezcluded from ATI due 0 cap (ezcess over cap etler rederoptions and matuhties) which subject to -

Provisional Arlic!e 4 oF the Regulation on Banks’ Oan Funda -

Current cap on Tier 2 captat instroments which subject to phase out arrangements in the Provisional Arlicle 4 ot ıhe
Regulation on Banka’ Own Funds -

Amount excluded trom T2 due to cep (excess over cep aher redemptions and matudties) which subject to Provisionat -

Anicie 4 ot the Regulation on Banks’ Own Funds -

(1) The specitied amounts are the tigures catculated tor the tems subject 10 the phasmg.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements ariginalty issued
in Turkish, Ses Nota 1. af Section tbree)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless atherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL))

Information related ta financial positian of the Bank (continued)

Prior Periad

Common Equity ter 1 Capitat
Paid-in Cae.tat le be Entitled for Ccmpensatien afterAl Creditors 4347051
Share premkim 543 881
Share Canceaatien Prefita
Legal resewes 11.901.355
Other Cemprehensive Inceme according le TAS 4 468833
Pretit 1.860 545

Net current pedod profit 1.860545
Phoroehod pretit -

Previstens for Pessibre Losses -
Bonus Snares 1mm Assectafes. Subsidiahes and Jeinl-Ventures net Acccunled in Current Peheds Pmfit 15.10?
Common Eguity Tiar 1 capital betore regutatory adjustments 23136772

Common Equity Tie, 1 capltat: reguıatary adjustments
Current and Prior Periods Losses not Covered by Reseıves, and Losses Acceunted under Equity acoording le TAS f-) 320.726
Leasehel d fmprevements on Operational Leases (-1 134,499
600dwitt and tntangibte assels and refated deferred fax t:abifities (-) 583.999
Net Deferred tax assets / fiabilities (-3 -
Shares Obtained against Articte 56, Paragraph 4 of the Banking Law <-3 -
t nvestments in own cemmon equity (-3 -
Tolat of Net Leng Pesitions of the tnvestmenfs in Equity ltems of Unconsofidated Banka and Financiat tnstifutions where

the Bank does not own 10% er tess of the tssued Share Capitat Exceeding the 10% Threshotd of above Tie, t Capitat

(—3
Yola> ot Net Leng Pesitiens of the rnvestments in Equify Ftems of Unconsolidated Banks and Financial tnstitutiens where

the Bank owns 10% er tesa of the tssued Share Capifal Eaceeding the 10% Threshold of above Tier Capifat (-3 -
Modgage seMcing tighfs (ameunf above 10% threshetd) (.3
Eacess Ameunı ansing trem Deferred Taa Assefs 1mm Temporary Diflerences (-3 -
Ameur.t exceeding the 15% thresho!d t-) -

investments in the capilai ot banking, financ:al and insurance entities that are outside the seope ot regu!atoiy
consetidatton. net ot etigibte shen pos:tions. where the bank own more than 10% et the issued share capitat
(ameont abeve 10% threshotd) (-3 -

Mengage servicing dghts (amount above 10% threshotd) (-) -
Deterred tas assets atising hem temporary difterences <-3 -

Otheritems le be detined by the regutator 1-)
Regutater ad)ustments appiiod fo Commen Equity Tier 1 due to insutlicient Addıtional Tier 1 and Tier 2 to cover

deduciiens <-3 358.991
Total regulatory adjustments ta Common eguity Tie, 1 1398.215
Common Eguity Tie, 1 capital 21.738557
Additional ter 1 capital instruments -
Previtaged stecks which are net inctuded in common equity and share premiums -
Direct>y issued quatitying Additionat Tie, 1 inslruments (approved by the regutatora) plus related stock surptus (fssued er

Obtained after 112014)

Directty issued qualitying Additienat Tie, t instruments (approved by the regutaters) plus related stock surpfus (lssued er
Obfained after 11.2014) -

Additional Tier 1 capifat betere reguiatoty adjustments -
Additional Tie, 1 capital: regulatory adjustments
Direct and lndirect tnvestments of the Bank on ta evin Addfionat Cere Capitat (-3 -
Totat of Net Leng Positions et the lnvestments in Equity Etems of Unconseiidated Banks and Financial
lnstitutiens where the Bank does not ewn 10% er less of the tssued Stiare Capitat Esceeding the 10% Threshotd el above

T1.ertCapat(-) -
The Totat et Net Leng Position ot the Direot er tnd:rect tnvestments in Additionat Tier i Capitat of
Uncenseiidated Sanks and Financiat institutiens where the Bank oyma moro than 10% ol the tssued Share Captat (-3
Other items te be Defned by the regutator (-3
Requtatory adjustments aeptied te Additionat Tier 1 dua to insufticient Tier 2 le cover deductions 1-) -
Total regulatoıy adjustments ta Additional Tie, 1 capitat -
Additional teri capital -
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originatiy issued
in Turkish, Sea Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

Prior Period

Reguıatory adjustments ta Cammon Equity
GoodwLil and Other lntangibf e Assets and Roated Deterred Tazes not deductod trom ‘Her Capita) as per the
Temporary Arliole 2, Clause 1 ot the Regulation on Measurernent and Assessment ot Capitat Adequaoy Ratios ot Banks (-) 875.998

Net Detered Tax Asset’Liabiiity not deduoted from Tier Ca:tai as per the Temporary Afliote 2. Ctause of the Regulaton on
Measurement and Assessment ot Capital Adeguacv Raos of Banks 1-) -

Tie, 1 capital 20.862.559

ne, 2 capitaı
Directty issued quaiifying Tier 2 instmments fthat ara approved by the regutator) plus retated stook surptus (lssued or Obtained
atterl.1 2014)
Direotty issued quatity)ng Der 2 instruments (that are approved by the regutator) p)us related stook sumtus (lssued or Obtained

before 1.1.2014) 5.223.563

Pledged sources on behatt ot the Bank tor the use of commined share capital increase by sharehotders

Geneho Provisions 2358.769

Tier 2 capitaı before reğulatory adjustments 7.583.332

Tie, 2 capitaı: regulatary adjustments
Direot and tnd)rect fnvestments ot the Bank on its own Tier Il Capital (-)
rota) ot Net Long Positions of the lnvestments in Equity ltems of Unconsoiidated Banks and Financiat lnstitutions where the Denk

does not own 10% or )ess of the lssued Share Capitat Exceeding the 10% Threshod of above Tier t Capitat (-)
The Totat ot Net Long Position of the Direct or tndirect lnvestments in Additionat Core Capital and Tier tl

Cap)tal of Unconsolidated Danks and Financiat tnstitutions where the Denk Owns 10% or more of the lssued Share Capita)
Exoeeding the 10% Threshotd ot Tier t Capitat (.)

Other items to be Detinod by the reoulator f-)
Totaı regulatoıy adjustments to Der 2 capital -
Tie, 2 capital 7,583,332

Totaı capital 28.445,891

loans Granted against the Arlioles 50 and 51 ot the Danking Law (.) 6.445

Net Dook Vatues of Movabtes and mmovabtes Exceeding the Limit Detined in the Mide 57, Clause 1 ot the
Banking Law and the Assets Acquired against Overdue Receivables and He)d for Sate but Retained more than Five Vears )‘) 11.345
Loans to Banks, Financiat lnstitutions (domestic/toreign) or Ouatitied Shareholders in the tom ot Subordinated
Debts ot Debt tnsttuments Purctıased ron Suoh Parlies and Ouaritied as Subonlinated Debt5 (‘) 149.667

Deductions as per the Arlicte 20, Clause 2 ot the Regutation on Measurement and Assessment ot Capitat
Adequacy RaGcs of Banks (‘) -
Other items la be Defined by the regulator (-) 280.437
The Podion of Totat ot Net Long Positions ot the tnvestments in Equity tenis ot Unconsotidated Banks and
Financial tnstitutions where the Gank does not own 10% om lese ot the tssued Share Capitat Exceedino the 10% Thresttold ot

above Tier Capital not deducted tren Tiem t Capitat. Addıtionat Core Capital or Der Il Capitai as perthe Temporaty Afliote 2.
Clause 1 ot the Regutation (-) -

The Podion of Total ot Net Leng Poetions ot the tnvestments in Equity Items ot Unoonsotidated Banks and
Financiat tnstitutions where the Bank owns more than 10% ot the lssued Share Capital Exceeding the 10% Threshotd ot ebove

Tier t Capitat not deducted trom Add;tional Core Capitat om Tier it Capital as per the Temporary Adiote 2. Ctause 1 of the
Regutation (‘)

The Ponion ot Net Long Position ot the lnvestments in Equity items ot Unoonsotidated Danks and Finanoiai
)nstitutions wiıere the Bank owns 10% om more ot the issued Share Capitaf. ol the Net Deterred Tax Assets arising trom
Temporary Ditfemnoes and of the Molgage Servicing Rights not deduoted trom Tier t Capitat as per the Temporary A,licte 2,
Clause 2, Paraoraph (1) and (2) and Temporaqı Artiote 2, Ciause 1 ot the Regutation (-t

Shareholders’ eguity 27.997.997

Amounts betow the threshoıds for deduction 922.860

Remaining Totat ot Net Long Posrtions of the tnvesfments in Own Fund ltems ot Unoonsohdated Banks and
Finencial lnstitutions where the Bank owns 10% or tass of the lssued Share Capital
Remaining totaf ot net tong positions ot the investments in Tier t Capitat ot Unoonsotidated Banks and
Finanoial tnstitutions where the Bank owns moro than 10% om tess ot the Deri Capitaf -

Remaining momtgage servioing rights
Net deterred fax asseta arising trom temporary ditference 92Z860

1MEV DENETiM VE
SEDDESİ ‘HA HDE(1AALi MÜŞAVİRLTK A.Ş.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsotidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31,2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

c. There are differences between the figures in the own funds and their corresponding amounts in
the balance sheet. Within this context; in the calculation of own funds, general provision up to
%1,25 credit risk is taken into consideration as Tier Il Capital, the losses that are related to cash
flow hedge transactions are not considered in the own funds and the prudential valuation
adjustments calculated in accordance with the (i) item of the first paragraph in the nineth artiole
of the “Regulation Regarding Banks’ Shareholders’ Equity’ are considered in the own funds. in
addition, the subordinated liabihties are considered after the adjustments made in accordance
with the nineth paragraph of the eigth article and in the provisional fourth article of the
“Regulation Regarding Banka’ Shareholders’ Equity”.

Explanations on credit risk:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communiqu6”Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banksr for the
interim period financial statements.

ili. Explanations on countercyclical bufter:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communiquĞ”Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the
interim period financial statements.

IV. Explanations on currency risk:

The difference between the Bank’s foreign currency denominated and foreign currency indexed on-
and off-balance sheet assets and liabilities is defined as the ‘Net Foreign Currency Position” and it is
the basis of currency risk. Cross currency risk is also taken into consideration for the currency risk
calculations and measurements.

The Bank keeps the amount of currency risk exposure within the related legal Iimits and follows the
exchange position on a daily/regular basis. in addition, although the internal exchange position limit is
lower when compared to the related legal limit, there has not been any limit exceeding during the
period. As an instrument of currency risk management, derivatives such as swap and forwards are
used to reduce risk whenever needed. in order to guard against extreme volatility during the year
stress tests are applied. Value at risk method is used for the measurement of foreign exchange risk.

The details of hedging of the foreign currency debt instruments and net foreign currency investment
risk with derivative instruments are disciosed in section four Note Xlil,

The Bank’s publiciy announced foreign exchange bid rates as of the date of the financial statements
and for the last five work days prior to that date are as follows:

(Exchange rates presented as fuli TL)

USO EUR

Balance sheet evaluation rate 2,83340 3,20810

Current bid rate on the first date 2,86950 3,21140
Current bid rate on the second date 2,87330 3,20820
Current bid rate on the third date 2,87050 3,20490
Current bid rate on the tourlh date 2,87890 3,21410
Current bid rate on the fifth date 2,86930 3,20960

Arithmetic average of the last 30 days: 2,88832 3,20555

Balance sheet evaluation rate as of prior period: 2,90760 3,17760

DENETİM VE
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(Convenience translation of pubilciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued

in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notesto unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

EUR USD OTHER FC14> Total

Current Periad
Assets

Cash (cash in vautt. effectives. cash in transit, cheques purohased) and
batances with the Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey 3225959 30.00-0 334 .283.928 21.510 281

Banks 284 835 999 071 75.770 1.359 676

Financial asseis al (air value lhrough profit or loss 29 680 306 312 11 396 203

Money market placemenls 423 477 651 954 1 1.075 442

Avaiiab!efor’sale (inancial asseis 617.506 2 762 114 389528 3.769 148

Loans1’ 20511.800 35543205 712.910 57067975

(nvestments in associates, subsidiaries and joint venlures 1.159.359 262 519 340.781 1 763.159

Held-to-matuhty invesfments 167,069 4 409 465 1 4 576.575

Hedging derivafrve manda! assets . - - -

Tangible asse(s - - - -

Intangible assets . - - -

Other assets ,2 487709 680.718 363,871 1.552.298

Totaı assets 27.268.174 59,615.162 6.186.801 93,070.757

Liabiıities
Bank deposits 379 730 898 336 83 130 1 362 155

Foremgn ourrency deposits 12 449 079 40 026 350 1.648 511 50 123 950
Funds (rom money market . 1.546 325 - 1 546 225

Funds borrowed (rom otherfinancial instilut)ons 9 011 621 14,173 010 54931 23 239 562

Marketable secuhfies issued 221.868 5 826 327 279,560 6 327 775

Miscelianeous payables 692.183 298 185 3 2.853 1.003 221

Hedging dehvatıve fmnancial !iabiiities 39.560 178 103 - 217 683

Other tiabitities 774,330 7.504 323 60.825 6 633 538

Total ıiabiıities 29.568.471 70.750 919 2.140.810 192.460.250

Net on-baıance oheot position (2.300.297) (11.135.167) 4.045.991 (9.389.493)

Net off-baıance sheet positlon 2.491.787 11i85.264 (3.521.956) l0,155.095

Financial derivative asse(s 9.880.747 30.634.597 1.958.935 42.473 269
Financial derivative liabilitles 7.388.960 19.449,323 5.480.891 32.319 174

Net Position 191.490 50.077 524.035 765,602

Non.cash Ioans 16.334.369 20.873.786 1,991.985 39.200.140

Prior Period
Total assets 25 566.779 61.851 474 5 233,420 92 717,673

Tota! tiabllities 30 650 402 68 055 376 a113.271 100 249 051

Net on-baıance sheet position (5.113.623) (6.203.994) 3.186,149 (0.131.378)

Net ofi-balance sheet position 5.228.155 6.226.163 (2.563.463) 0.092.674

Financial derivafive assets 3 863 354 35 123 592 1 940.333 46 327.279

Financiat dehvative liabi!ities 4 625.199 28 835.109 4.503.797 38 034 405

Net Position 114.532 24,279 622.685 761,396

Non-cash loans 14.864.479 22.210.386 1.869.833 38.964.548

(1) inokıdes FY indexed loans amounüng lo TL 5351.056 <December 31, 2015 — TL 5.163.077) which have been disolosed as TL in the
fmnanciat statements.

(2) Does not ino1ude foreign currency prepaid expenses amounting ta TL 92.530 (December 31. 2065 —TL 91.032)
<3) Does not tnclude foreign currency denominaled general provisions for foreign currencies, hedged funds and markefable securi!ies valuation

ditferences under equıty.

(4) Other FC column also inoludes gotd batanse.
(5) Forward transactions otassilled as oommitmenfs are atso included.

36 4
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(Convenience translatlon of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originafiy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31,2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (IL”))

Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

V. Explanations on interest rate risk:

The monitoring of interest rate sensitive assets and Iiabilities, including sensitivity anaiyses regarding
the effect of interest rate Iluctuations on the financial statements, is performed by the risk
managernent department for alI interest sensitive instruments over carrying values. The results are
presented monthly to the Asset and Liability Managernent function of the Executive Committee. Ey
using sensitivity and scenario anaiyses, the possible effects by interest rate volatility are analyzed. in
these anaiyses possible losses are calculated for the change in fair value of interest sensitive products
by applying shock tests to interest rates.

Sensitivity anaiyses are also calculated daily within Market Risk reporting on the basis of matudty and
foreign exchange types and reported to Senior Managernent by checking thern against the determined
lim its.

The bank utilizes TL/foreign currency and TL/TL interest rate swap transactions in order to limit the
interest rate and foreign currency risk arising from short-term deposit and Iong-term consumer Ioans
within the TL balance sheet.

a. Interest rate sensitivity of assets, iiabilities and off-baiance sheet items based on
repricing dates:

Non
tip to 1 1-3 3-12 1-5 5 years interest

Current Perlod month months months years and over bearing Totaı

Assets
Cash (cash in vau!i. ettectives, cash in

transit, cheques purchased) and
ba!ances with the Central Bank ot the
Repubiic ot Turkey 19.30-5.653 - - - - 9 160 403 25,466,612

Banks 13,50-5 222752 10051 - - 1153565 I,4 260

Financial assets al fair vatue through
protMoss 306868 236 067 452 167 330,422 282 549 - 1 608 073

Money market p!acements .075 242 - - - - - 1,075 442

Avaiiabte-for-saie Unancial assats 3673.637 2 359 125 7627 055 3,426237 3471.611 304 553 20 867,548

Leans 2 071 107 11225 031 60 050 195 35.695 306 20333 073 1,542.213 150.916 975

Hetd-io-matur)ty investments 040.121 - 375 325 716.765 2 339.484 - 6.551 %95

Otherassets 121 560 367553 177 195 - - 11.516.744 12.183053

Total assets 49.614.879 22.409.588 58,892.009 40.168,930 28.496.717 23,683.565 223.065.688

Lia bit ities
Sank deposits 3,801.225 186211 - - 506 646 4.494.092
Other deposits 77,755.955 25 264,473 2596187 1 73.963 - 21 343 078 129,133.662

Funds trom money market 5,791,269 1,284.548 239,244 - - - 1314060

Misce6aneous payables - - - - - 6 914 700 5914700

Marketable securities issued 505191 1,448,546 2.452.744 4.676.477 32.705 - 9.116,653

Funds borrowed trom othertinanciat
institutions 4.977,884 11,996.956 5.655 679 315,574 674.125 - 23.820,219

Other riabHities and sharehotders’ equity 541522 1.344.636 409.331 325.907 7.389.809 30.259.078 40,272.283

Totaı ıiablıities 93.376.065 41,525,376 13,352.185 5.491.921 6,296.639 51-023,502 223,065,668

Batance sheet tong position - - 45,339.824 34.677.009 20,200,070 - 100.216.911

atance sheet short position (43.761.166) (19.115.768) - - (37.339.937) (100.216.911)

OH-balance sheet leng position 7 069.955 14 703 559 - - , - 21,793,523

Ott-balance sheet shen posilion - - 1 703 461) 14 730195) 15 977 6891 - 22 412 545)

Totat pasition (36.671.231) (4.412.220) 43.636,363 19,936.814 14,222,109 (37,339.937) (619.022)

.37- .- -

i0



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued

in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

Non
Up ta 1-3 3-12 1-5 5 years interest

Priar Podod 1 month months months years and aver bearing Total

Assets
Cash (cash in vault. etfeçtives.

cash in transit, cheques
purchased) and batances w)lh
the Central Bank ot the
Repubiic ot Turkey 17 067 214 . - - 9 307 372 26 994 506

Banks 39292 173559 - - 1117352 1.337.144

Financ,ai assets al air value
through pmfitloss 634 200 239 515 607.024 235.771 49 900 - 1.769.310

Money market placements 264 104 2,011 - - - 296.115

Available-tor-sate financial assets 2 063 819 5.605.019 7,556 053 3.750.799 3.536.749 234.990 22,748 329

Loans 23.974 257 17.239 690 46.502 819 38.244 452 19.313 091 1,505.073 148.779 162

Held-to-maturity investments - 369,565 1,014.843 699,311 4.305.912 - 6.389.622

Other assets 183 963 518.860 254.304 - - 11.109.695 12.065.022

Totaı assets 44,267.850 24.152.530 57,934.843 42.933.333 27.205,552 23,875.312 220.369,420

Llablıities
Bank deposits 3 456 432 77.009 ‘ - - 624 333 4 187.774

Olherdeposits 65707743 32538703 5393316 15542 16962615 122721 119

Funds 1mm money market 11.902 440 146 654 245 626 - - - 12 294 940’

Miscelanecus payables . . . - - 9.138148 9 135 138

Marketable secudties issued 376.585 1.317 42.3 1,644 434 0.197.101 31.932 ‘ 9 567 563

Funda borrowed trom other
tinancial inst)tutiOns 5 346 894 13.071.656 4 125 625 251.267 820 260 - 23 615 730

Other %abi)it(es and sharehotders’
equily 728.141 578.846 1.051.347 191.719 6.086,118 30.207.975 38 844 146

Totaı Iiabiıities 87.548.230 47.730 526 12.560.350 6 650.629 6.938.396 56.933.271 220.369.420

Balance sheet ıong position - - 45.374.465 36.274.704 20.267.154 - 101.916.343

Balance sheet shod posltion (43.280.388) (23.577.996) - - - (35.057.959) (101.916.343)

Oft-balance sheet leng position 6.149 452 18 331,052 - - ‘ - 24.450 504

OH-balance sheet shon position - - 16.619.770) (14.181.457) 4.332.133) - (25.133.360ı

Totaı posltion (37.130.936) (5.246.944) 38.754.715 22,093.247 15.935.02t_JŞ7.959) (652S56)

b. Average interest rates for monetary financial instruments:

The following average interest rates are calculated by weighting the rates with their principal amounts
outstanding as of the balance sheet date.

Current Periad EUR USU Yen TL

AssetW”
Cash (cash in vau!t, otteotives. cash in transit, cheques
purhased) and balances with the Central Bank of the Repub2c
of Turkey - 0,49 - 3.97
Sanks - 2,00 - 11.81
Financial assels al tairvalue through prot)tloss 1,99 4,34 - 8,86
Money market placements 0.03 0.65 - -

Available-tor-sale tinancial assels 4,29 5,68 - 10,52
Loans 4,17 5,47 4,94 13,74
Held-lo-malurily investments 5,20 5,43 - 10,81

Liabilities
Bank deposits 0,47 0.38 - 12,04
Otherdeposits 1.49 2,49 1,76 12,61
Funds 1mm money market - 1,06 - 7,59
Miscellaneous payab:es - - - -

Markelable securities issued 1,17 5,20 - 10,31
Funds borrowed 1mm other tLnancial inst)tulions 0.87 2.02 3.17 8,79
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(Cenvenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

lnformation related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

Prior Period EUR USD Yen TL

Assets’t’
Cash (cash in vauit, eitectves. cash in transit, cheques
purohased) and batances with the Central Bank of the Repubiic
of Tuntey - 0,21 - 2.09

Eanks - 090 - 12.69

Financiat assets al air value through c.rotilloss 2.07 3,92 - 9.01

Money market placemenis - 0,90 - 13.21

Available-for-sale financial assets 4,40 5,81 - 10,00

Loans 409 530 4,80 14,49

Heid’to-maturity investments 5,20 5,43 - 10,62

Liabilitles
Bankdeposits 1,40 1,17 . 11,07

Otherdeposits 1,43 2,20 1.72 12,73

Funds kem money matket . 1,01 - 9,45

Miscellaneous payabres .

Marketable secuhties issued 1.80 5,02 0,81 10.87

Funds borrowed 1mm clher linancial insntutions 1.03 3,02 2.99 7,08

<1) Doos not inc!udo demandincn-interest transactions.

Vi. Explanation on share certificates position risk from banking book:

None.

Vii. Explanations on Iiquidity risk management and liquidity coverage ratio:

Liquidity risk is defined as risk of unexpected loss ta be occurred or bank to have difficulties in raising
funds while meeting maturing liabilities. Liquidity management is daily monitored before Bank under
Treasury Management, Risk Management and Capital Management. The liquidity policy of the Bank is
approved by the Bank’s Board of Directors. Treasury Management is responsible for carrying am
transactions which are appropriate to Bank’s pohcy, moniloring of iquidity position and submitting
necessary reports ta executives. Capital management contributes ta determine strategies and
operating actions for the management of the liquidity position in addition ta prepare funding plan and
contingency plan af the Bank in cooperation with Treasury Managemeni. Liquidity risk is evaluated
with liquidity gap anaiysis, liquidity stress tests and supplementary precautions/measurements.
Liquidity Gap anaiysis are perfarmed for twa different periods as short-term and Iong-term. Gaing
cancern scenario and structural pasitions are reported monihiy. This reporting canstitutes the basis af
monitoring and management af liquidity pasition.

The Bank functions as a central funding institutian in its relations with its subsidiaries. Intra-graup
liquidity management and funding strategies are limited with related legal baundaries.

The Bank issues an annual funding plan in arder ta sustain funding in a cansistent and balanced way.
Funding plan have ta be updated al ieast annually and approved by the Executive Cammittee since it
is camplied with budgeting pracess and risk appetite frameworks. The primary purpose af the funding
plan is ta provide a reliable balance between assets and liabilities.



(Convenience translation of pubıicıy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Şection three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL’))

Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

Both short-term liquidity and long-term (structural) liquidity measurement and reporting for alI types of

currencies are periodicafly made in Bank and its subsidiaries. There are Iimits which are

predetermined and approved by the Board of Directors on the basis of alI currencies for each period.

The Bank mainiy uses derivative transactions as managing liquidity risk and monitors cash inflow and

ouftlow periods in the framework of funding plan balancing the disthbution among currencies.

The bank aims to reduce the risks to the Iowest level if required via measuring possible risks in

liquidity with stress tests. Stress tests make it possible for the Bank ta reinterpret analysis of its

liquidity position according to scenarios depending on possible cases and tail risks except for crisis

situations. The bank applies weekly Iiquidity stress tests consisting of different scenarios and maturity

segments (maximum 60 days).

“Liquidity Contingency Plan” is applied if the Bank needs more liquidity than its daily liquidity need

because of possible financial events in future. Duties and responsibilities are defined in detail in the

aforementioned plan.

Unweighted Amauntst0 Weighted Amountst1t

CURRENTPERIOD TL.FC FC TL.FC re
KIGH OUALITY LIOUID ASSETS
High Oua1ity Uqud Assets 32232154 21.330.158
CASH OUTFLOWS
ReIal ard SmaB Busines, Custamem Depos4s

Stable 0apasts
Leas stabe deposs

Unsecured Funding other Ihan Reta. and Smafl Gusiness Customers Dapastts
Operatlonat deposits
Nan’Operaıianat Depasits
Other unsecured Funding

Secured tunding
Othar Cash Outflows

Uquidity needs related ta dedvatives and market valuation changes on
derivatives tmnsactions
Debts related ta the stwctured financial products
Commitment ralated ta dabts ta tinancial markete and other aH batance
shaet fabihtias

Commitments that ara unconditionaty revacable at ony lima by the Bank and
other conlractual commitmenis
Other irravocabla ot conditionaliy ravocabla cammitrnents
TOTAL CASH OUTFLOWS
CASH INFLOWS

56 820.011 9.336.190 4.139.369 608,187
60,931.793 30.688 376

23.165.234
5.489 374

17.675 850
26.546.211

60.171.179
20.196.180
39974.999
55.895.361

46.429.697
9.465.664

18. 961.092
18.961.092

5.007.309
1.009.809
3.997.500

30.274.865

24.194.625 22.655.668
2.351.586 7.619,197

58.280
13225009 18.961.092
13.225.009 18.961.092

2.042.055
274.469

1.767.586
13.175.652

10.824.066
2.351.586

58.280
13225.009
13.225.009

49.817.566 31.583.861 2.490.878 1.579,193

SecoredLending Transactions - -

Unsecured Lending Transactians 15 249.370 4.279.382 9.435.801 3 403 940

Othercontractuatcashint!ows 19.212.785 16.842.718 18027.640 13909.183

TOTAL CASH INFLOWS 34.462.155 21.122.100 27,463.441 17.313.123
Capped Amounts

TOTAL HIGH OUAUTY UOUID ASSETS 32.232.154 21.330.158

TOTAL NET CASH ouTFLows 33.468.352 13.375.253

Liguidity Coverage flatio (S’ö) 96.31 159.47

(1) The arithrnetrc avarage ot the set three months’ weekty unconsadated iquıdity coverage ratios ara used.

The dates and values of minimum and maximum foreign currency and total liquidity coverage ratios

calculated weekly related to the last three months are explained in the table below.

Curent Period Minimum rc (%) Minimum TL+FC (%) Mazimum re (%) Maximum TL÷FC (%)

Week January 15, 2016 March 4, 2016 March 25, 2016 March 18. 2016

Ratio(%) 120,02 90,48 268,91 108,91

GÜNEY
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(Convenience transiatlon of publiciy annaunced unconsolidated tinanciat statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Informatian related ta financial position of the Bank (continued)

Unweighted Amounts” Welghted Amounts”>
PREVIOUS PERİOD TL+FC FC TL+FC FC
HIGH oUALıTY LIOUID ASSETS
High Oua1ity Liquid Assets 31.029.798 21446 919
CASH OUTFLOWS
Retail and SrnaH Susiness Customers Depasits 58729.791 23.417.750 4.908236 2067.922

Stable deposita 19.294.865 5 477050 964.743 273.852
Less stab!e deposits 39.434 926 17.940700 3.943 493 1.794.070

Unsecured Funding olherthan Retail and SmaU Businesscustomers Deposits 56.257.239 29.187.502 31.130.778 15775218
Opemtionat deposits - - - -

Non-Operalional Deposits 45.595.836 25.536719 22.333534 12.124.435
Other Unsecured Funding 10 661.403 3 650783 8.787.244 3 650.783

Secured tunding 11.393 11.393
OlherCash Outitows 23170.220 16 444.257 23.170.220 16 444.257

Liqudity needs related tü dehvalrves and market vatuahon changes on
dedvahveslransactions 23.170.220 16.444 257 23.170 220 16 444.257
Oebts retated tü the structured financiat products - - -

Commitment retated tü debts ta tinanciat markets and other ott batance
sheet Habitittes , - . -

Commttments that are unconditionatty revücabte al any time by the Bank and
othercontractuat commttments 49,986.703 31,880.243 2,499.335 1.594.012
Other irrevocabte orcondittonatiy revocable commttments 58.252.236 11.376 371 4.307.989 762.527

TOTAL CASH OUTFLOWS 66027.951 36.655.329

CASH ıNFL0wS
Secured Lending Transacttons -

Unsecured Lending Transactions 14.334.673 3.916.498 8.393.926 2.718.646
Other contractuat cash inttows 23.763.085 21.214.583 22.591.026 18.308.062

TOTALCASH INFLOWS 38.097.758 25.131.081 30.984.952 21.026.708
Capped Amounts

TOTALHıGH QUALITY LIOUID ASSETS 31.029,798 21.446.919
TOTAL NET CASH OUTFLOWS 35.042.999 15.628.621

Liguidity Coverage Ratio (%) 68.55 137.23

(1) The anthmettc average ot the tast three months’ weekty unconsotidated tiqudtty coverage ratios are used.

The dates and values of minimum and maximum foreign currency and total liquidity coverage ratios of the
prior period calculated weekly related to the previous last three months are explained in the table below.

Prior Period Minimum FC (%) Minimum TL+FC (%) Maximum FC (%) Maximum TL+FC (%)

Week November 27, 2015 December 4, 2015 Octobor 23, 2015 December 31, 2015
Ratio(%) 116,83 82,13 170,42 99,16

Funding sources of the Bank mainiy consist of deposits which constitute 60% of total liabilities of the
bank (December 31, 2015 — 58%) and also inolude repo, secured loans, syndication, securitization,
bond/security issuance and other instruments inoluding subordinated debts.

Cash, effective money, cheques, Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey (“CBRT”) reserves and debt
instruments issued by Treasury of the Republic of Turkey are treated as high quality liquid assets.

Cash outflows from derivative transactions in Iiquidity coverage ratio calculation are based on
inclusion of net cash flows with maturity of 30 days in the calculation. Additionaliy, transactions having
a margin possibility are inoluded in liquidity coverage ratio calculation by taking the largest amount
according to absolute value of net margin flows realized in the last 24 months in respect of 30 days
period or for liability into consideration as cash outflow.

Secured funding consists of repo and secured ban transactions. A arge part of securities which are
subjects of aforementioned guaranteed funding transactions consist of Sovereign Bonds issued by
Treasury of the Republic of Turkey and transactions are carried out both in CBRT market and
interbank market.

The Bank manages abi the transactions made before its foreign branches and partnership in the
framework of central bank, markets and related legisiation of the country in which the institutions are
located. Legal lending limits and high limit transactions are closely monitored in this framework.

GÜNEY
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(Convenicnce translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates ta unconsolidated financial statements as af March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira rTL”))

Infarmation related ta financial pasition af the Bank (continued)

Ali cash int!ow and outflow items related to Iiquidity profile of the Bank ara inciuded in iiquidity
coverage ratio tables above.

Breakdawn af assets and liabilitles accarding to their remaining maturities:

Up to 14 3•12 1-5 5 yeart UncIassitied
Oemand 1 month monıha monıh, yeara and over ‘2> Total

Current Pedod
Asseta

Caah caah rt vaul. eheci.ves. caa.h
r. rana4 cnaqtes curttiased’
ans tarancet v.iin the Cenrrat
Bank al (re Reaub[;c al Turkey 1.874,343 26.592 293 - . - . - 28466.642

Banka 1.1 59.322 1 3.905 222.752 10.081 - - - 1.406.260

Financiat assets at air vatue thrcu9h
pratit er asa . 161.169 202.921 348.103 611.871 284.009 1.608.073

Maney market placemenıs . 1.075.442 - - - - - 1.075442

Availabte-far-sale tinancet assets 85,750 1 73.577 111.244 1.257.129 7.091.078 11.929.637 218.933 20.867.548

Loans 22.003.085 12.919.591 44.023.861 38.814.988 31.613.237 1.542.213 150.916.975

He[d-lo-maturity investn’orıts - - - - 1.801,241 4.740.454 - 6.541.695
Otirer asseta n’ 1.851.775 - - 76 517 540.061 49.628 9.664.972 12.183.053

Total assets 4.971390 50019.477 13.456.508 45715.791 48.859.239 48.517.185 11.425.118 223.065.688

Liabitittes
Cenk dopesta 506.646 3.801.225 186.211 - - - - 4.494.082
O:rreraaacs’:s 21.343.078 77.755.955 25.254.479 4.536.187 l73”3 - - 129.133.662
Funes rrca tram arter fr.anca

rnsr:nrions - 980.424 5.126 313 8.119.571 3 227.735 6.366.175 - 23.820.218

Funes tam mcney ta’.ke - 5 791.288 1.284.548 238.244 - - - 7.314 080
Marketab;esecuntres esuad - 506 191 1.336.163 2.565.127 4.676 477 32.705 - 9.116 663
MsceCanecus payacres 679.858 8.119 715 39.677 - - - 75.450 8.914.700
Otherhao:r4es 2.022.856 389.122 938.360 338 878 1.772.127 7.715 612 27.035.328 20 272.283

Totat ttnbitilies 24.552.438 97.343.920 34.175.751 15.918.007 9.850.302 14.114.392 27.110.778 223.065.888

Net Iiguidity gap (19.581.048) (47.324.443) 20.719.243) 29.797.784 39.008.937 34.502.673 (15.684.660)

Prior Period
Tatal aaaets 4.639.410 48.558 963 15.461.200 41.034 565 52.166.121 47.239.366 11.269.795 220.369.420

Total liabiities 23.038.947 91.194.187 35.526.307 20.193 245 11.421.072 12.563.119 26.432,543 220.369.420

-

(1) Aşama that are necessary ter continuance ot banking activities and Ihat cannot be liquidated in the shofl-term. auch as fixed and
intangible asseta, investments in associales. subsidiaries, assets hetd ter sale, stationary slocks, prepaid expenses and bana under
tobtow-up, ara ctassitied in (his cobumn,

(2) Sharehoiders equity is presented under the • Other iabibities’ item in the ‘Uncbassbtied’ cobumn.

yIlI. Expianations an leverage ratia:

The main reasons for the increase in leverage ratio in the current period ara especialiy the decrease in

the risk amounts of the derivative financial instruments and the securities financing transactions
together with the increase in the Tier 1 capital.

Current Period” Prior Period”’

On-Balance sheet caposures
On-Balance sheet asseis (Ezcbudina dehvafive Irnancia1 insırumenıs ard cradit denvaftves. includino 218 832.883 216.297.937
co::arera:s>

(Asset amounts deducted in determining Tier 1 capitat) (2.270.662) <2244 358>
Talat on-Babance sheeb eaposures 216.572.227 214.053.579
Derivative (inancını instruments and eredit derivatiyes
Repbacement tost ot derivative (inanciat instruments and credit derivatives 355.301 901.494
Potential credit risk of derivative tinanciat instmments and credit derivatives 2.478.962 2393.778
Tefe) derivative financiat instruments and credit derivatives exposure 2.834.263 3.295.272
Securities financing transaction exposure
Tetat risk of grosa securıties (inancing transact(ons (exctuding on-batance sheet expesure) 818,960 1.822.510

Agent transaction exposures
Totat securities financing transaction exposures 818.960 1.822.510
off-balance sheet items
Otf-balance sheet oxpasure at gross notional amount 151.164.438 151.800.162
(Adjustments for conversion la credit equivalent ameunts) (7.431.807) (2.270.232)
Taba! risk ot ott-babanco sheet berna 143.732 631 149.529.930
Capitaı and tatal eaposure
Tier 1 capitat 21.419.035 20753.147
Totat eapoaures 363 958.031 368.701.291

Leverage ratio
Leverage ratio (%) 5,89 5,63

(1) The ahthrneıc avorage ot the .451 lhree rnontha in the retated oedods.
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL’))

Information related ta financial position af the Bank (continued)

IX. Explanations an risk management:

Nofes and exp£anations in this seclion have been prepared in acoordance with the Communiquö On
DiscJosures About Risk Management Ta Be Announced Ta Public By Banks that have been published
in Otficial Gazette na. 29511 on October23, 2015 and became effective as of March 31, 2016.

Rtsk Weighfed Assete
Mın;num CÜPÜnI
Re gu re mani

Current Patiod Prior Period Curroni Period

1 Credrt rLsk estioding coun!erpsrly eredri ek) OCR) 165 731.646 187 594 438 14 858 522

2 Of v.tE:h s,sndardşed ap9roe:h )SA’ 185 731.546 187.534 435 14 858 522

3 05 vkich r.:erna} ra!.ng’besed (iRBi ap9’Dach - . -

4 Ccunterpa,ly ceou r;sk 2 247 318 2 415.585 179.765

5 O’t*tsan6ereedaprosrhf:r cDunierpanycreti:s(SA-OCR::. 2.247.316 2.475565 179.785

6 Of v.tO1 r1enla model metilod iiMfA) - -

7 EgiLiy pos;iicr.s ir banirng book jr’,der maket-Sased aoÜroacn . . -

5 0qy :nve1.ns n furds — [sok-İr rsL9ı aprossh - - -

9 Equ;ty investmenls in srde -. mardae-based approach - -

la Eguıty invesfments in funes — ali-bask aoproach
1 1 Settierneni risk - - -

12 Securitisasion esposures in bankıng book - - -

13 Of ehich <RS rafings-based approach <PSA)
14 Of whioh <RS Supervisory Formüle Approach (SFA) -

15 Of ehich SNsimpliiied supervisory formda approach <SSFA> . - -

16 Market risk 1.015.572 998.270 81246

17 Of virich standardised approach <SA) 1.01 5,572 938.270 81.246

18 Of v4ıich internal model approschea (<MM) -

13 Operationsl [ak 13.109 939 11.675 375 1048,735

20 Of v.llich Sscb İndicafor Approacb 13.109 939 1 1.675,375 1,046,735

21 Of v,tich Standardissd Approach
22 Of ehioh Aduanced Measuşement Approach -

73 Amounfs betoe the shresho)ds for ded-JOtLOn (sub)eci ta 250% risk meight) - -

24 Ploor ad)usirnens
25 TOTAL (1+4+7+8+9+i0+11+12+16+19.23+24) 202.104475 202.743.728 15.168,350

Ei, i.r ;rLTiaı VE
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

X. Explanations on the presentation of financial assets and Iiabilities at fair values:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communiquĞ Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the
interim periad financial statements.

XI. Explanations on hedge accounting:

The Bank applies the following hedge accounting modeis as of March 31, 2016:

- Fair value Hedge (“FVH”)
- Cash FIow Hedge (“CFH”)

Cross currency interest rate swaps are used as hedging instrument in FVH and interest rate swaps
are used as hedging instrument in CFH.

Contractual amounts and the fair values as at March 31, 2016 of these hedging instruments are
presented in the table below:

Current Parlod Prior Period
Notlonat”> Asset Llability Notional’’ Asset Llabiıity

Hedging lnstrument
Interest rate swap / Crüss currency

nterest rate swap (CFH> 29515598 483.786 317.260 28.436.221 703 897 144.047
Cross currency interest rate swap (FVH) 494.721 182.523 7,657 567.175 251.230 3.427

Total 30.010319 665.309 324.917 29.003.395 955.127 147.474

<1) OnIy the “seir tegs of the retated derivalives am presented wth the addlton ol the ‘buy’ tes ol ıhese dehvatives amounting tü TL
30427.155 (December3l, 2015— TL 29.505684) tne totat notional of dehvative financiat assetsamounting 10 TL 60.437,474 (Decemter
31, 2015 —TL 58.509.080) is accounted tür in oH-ba!ance sheet under”Hedgng Derivative Fınanciat tnstmments line 1cm.

The fair valuation methodology of the defivatives presented in the above table is disciosed in the
accounting principles section of these financial statements in Section ili. Part IV.

Fair value hedge accounting:

Starting from March 1, 2009 and JuIy 28, 2015 for marketable securities, the Bank has hedged the
possible fair value effects ot changes in market interest rates on pan of its fixed interest TL mortgage
and car oan portfolios and marketable securities and fair value effects of changes in foreign exchange
rates on pan of its foreign curreney denominated funding and marketable securities by using cross
currency interest rate swaps. The Bank selected to apply macro FVH accounting for such relationship
in accordance with TAS 39.
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
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Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

The impact of application of FVH accounting is summarized below:

Current Period
Net gal WQoss)

recognised in the
Fair value income statemenı

diiference / (Derivative financiat
Type of hedging Hedged item (asset Nature of adjustment of Net fair vaıue of the transactions

insftument and liabiıity) hedged riske the hedged item’ hedging instrument<’ gains/losses)”
Asset Liabiıity

F,aed n,eresf TL F,xed ınteres!
mongage and Gar oan and changes in

Cross curreney portfolios and foreign foreign
interest rate currency tonda and eschange rate
swaps marketable securities risk <26.182> 182523 7657 2.297

(1) The amount reters tü the tair value of the hedged item catcutated for the TL fised interest mortgage and Gar bana in accordance with
hedge accounting etfectiveness tests. The foreign exchange rate changes of foreign currenoy tundings and cross-currency swaps are
reftected tü the income statemenf in foreign exchange gains / tosses bine item.

(2) The amounts inçlude the foreign exchange difterences and net straight bine interest accrua[s of the related derivatives,
(3) The ineftective poflion of the mentioned hedging transaotion is TL 480.

Prior Period
Net gain/fiose)

rocoynised in the
Fair vaıue income statement

ditterence/ (Derivative financial
Type of hedging Hedged item (asset Nature of adjustment of Net fair vaıue of the transactions

instrument and iability) hedged risks the hedged item’ hedging instrument” gainsfbosses)”
Asset Uabitity

Fiaed interest TL Fized ınlerest

rnoflgaoe ard Gar oan and changes
Cross currency porttoli;s aM foreign in türeign
inlerest rate currency fonda and exchange
swaps marketable securıties rate hak 128 479> 251230 3 427 (17.963)

(1) The amount refera tü the tair vatue ot the hedged item cabcubated for the TL ti,ed inberest mohgage and Gar boons in accordance with
hedge accounting etfectiveness tests, The foreign exchange rate ohanges of foreign currenoy funding and Gross-ourrency swaps are
retteoted tü the income statement in foreign oxchange gains / bosses tine item.

(2) The amounts inobude the foreign exohange ditferences and net straight bine interest acomaba ot the retated derivatives,
(3) The ineffective pohion ot the menbioned hedging transaotion is TL 2.286.

At the inception date, the Bank documents the relationship between the hedging instruments and
hedged items required by the FVH accounting application in accordance with TAS 39 and its own risk
management policies and principles. Every individual relationship is approved and documented in
accordance with the same methodology. in accordance with TAS 39, the effectiveness tests of the
relationships are performed in accordance with the Bank’s risk management policies. in the
effectiveness tests, the fair vaiues of the hedged item are calculated using the same assumptions
used in calculation of fair values of the derivatives.

The eftectiveness tests are pedormed prospectively and retrospectively on a monthiy basis. At the
inception date the effectiveness tests are performed prospectively. if the underiying hedge does not
conform to the FVH accounting requirements (out of the SO%-125% effectiveness range) or if the
management voluntariiy decides to discontinue the hedging relation, the adjustments made to the
carrying value (amortized cost) of the hedged item are amortized with the straight line method and
recognized in the profit and Ioss accounts. in addition if the hedging instrument is soid or ciosed
before its maturity, the amount of the fair vaiue adjustments of the hedged items are amortized to
profit and ioss accounts with the straight line method.

T
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsofidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless atherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands af Turkish Lira (TL”))

Information related ta financial position of the Bank (cantinued)

Cash fiow hedge accounting:

The Bank started ta apply macra cash t law hedge accaunting fram January 1,2010 anwards in order
to hedge its cash flaw risk from fiaating interest rate iiabilities. The hedging instruments are USD,
EURO and TL interest rate swaps with Ilaating receive, fixed pay Iegs, and the hedged item is the
cash autflaws due ta financing af interests af repricing USD, EURO and TL depasits, barrawings and
repas.

The impact af applicatian af CFH accounting is summarized belaw:

Current Period
Net

gain/floss)
recognlzed in Net gaiftf(Ioss)

Type of hedging Hedged Item (asset and Nature of hedged Net (air value of the hedgin9 reclassified to
instrument Iiability) riaks hedging instrument fondat 1 eguity<2><’

Asset Liability
Lnterest rate

swapsfCross
currency Cash llow risk due
interest rale Customer deposits, 10 the changes in
swaps borrowings and repos the inlerest rates 483.786 317260 (24 441) (292406)

(1) inctudes deferred tat impaci.
(2) inokides fax and toreign exchanga ditferences.
(3) The inetteotive ponion of the mentioned Itedging fransaction 5 amounting TL 261 realized as an expenso.

Prior Period
Net

gaiıV(toss)
recognized in Net gainlfloss)

Type ot hedging Hedged item ( asset Nature ot hedged Net (air value of the hedging reclassitied to
instrument and Iiability) riske hedging instrument fundst 1 eguity””

Asset Liability
Interest rate

swaps?Cross
curreney Cash flow risk due
interest rate Customer deposits and to the changes in
saaps repos the interest rates 703897 144047 267965 564.974

(1) tncludes detorred tax impact,
(2) tncludes fax and foreign exchange ditteronces.
(3) The inetteotive ponion of the mentioned hedging transaction is TL 6.355.

At the inceptian date, the Bank dacuments the relatianship between the hedging instmments and
hedged items required by the CFH accaunting applicatian in accardance with TAS 39 and its awn risk
management palicies and principles. Every individual relatianship is appraved and dacumented in the
same way. in accardance with TAS 39, the effectiveness tests af the relatianships are perfarmed in
accardance with the Bank’s risk management paiicies.

The eftectiveness tests are perfarmed an a manthly basis. it the underiying hedge daes nat canfarm ta
the CFH accaunting requirements (aut af the 80%-125% effectiveness range) ar if the management
valuntariiy decides ta discantinue the hedging reiatian ar the hedging instrument is said ar ciased
befare its maturity, the cumulative gam ar Iass an the hedging instrument that has been recagnised in
ather camprehensive incame fram the periad when the hedge was effective shail remain separateiy in
equity until the farecast transactian accurs ar is na langer expected ta accur. When the hedged
farecasted transactians are na langer expected ta accur, the net cumulative gam ar lass is reclassified
fram ather camprehensive incame ta profit and asa.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note t. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Information related ta financial position of the Bank (continued)

Net lnvestment Hedye:

The Bank hedges part of the currency translation risk of net investments in foreign operations through
foreign currency borrowings. The Banks EURO denominated borrowing is designated as a hedge of
the net investment in the Bank’s ceflain EURO denominated subsidiaries. The total amount of the
borrowing designated as a hedge of the net investment at Maroh 31, 2016 is EUR 353 million
(December 31, 2015- EUR 348 million.)

Xll. Explanations on the activities carried out on behalf of others and fiduciary transactions:

The Bank carries out trading, custody, management and consulting services on behalf of customers
and on their account. The Bank has no fiduciary transactions.

Xlll. Explanations on operating segments:

The Bank carries out its banking operations through three main business units:

(1) Retail Banking
(2) Corporate and Commercial Banking
(3) Private Banking and Wealth Management.

The Bank’s Retail Banking activities include card payment systems, smafl medium size enterprises
(SME) banking and individual banking. Retail Banking products and seMces offered to customers
include card payment systems, consumer loans (including general purpose loans, auto loans,
mortgages), commercial installment loans, SME bana, time and demand deposits, gold banking,
investment accounts, life and non-life insurance products and payroll services. Card payment systems
cover the management of products, services, campaigns for member merchants as welI as the sales
and activities for a variety of customer types. Crystal, Play, Adios and Taksitçi are the other card
brands providing services for the different segments within the World brand, shopping and marketing
platform of the Bank. The Bank also offers debit card and a prepaid card named World Hediye Card.

Corporate and Commercial Banking segment is organized into three subgroups: Corporate Banking
for large-scale companies, Commercial Banking for medium-sized enterprises and Multinational
Companies Banking for multinational companies. Corporate and Commercial Banking, has a product
range of working capital finance, trade finance, project finance, domestic and international non-cash
loans such as letters of credit and letters of guarantee, cash management and internet banking.

Through its Private Banking and Wealth Management activities, the Bank serves high net worth
customers and delivers investment products to this customer segment. Among the products and
services offered to Private Banking customers are time deposit products, capital guaranteed funds,
mutual funds, Type A Type B funds, derivative products such as forwards, futures and options in
domestic futures exchange market (VlOP) and international markets, personal bana, foreign
exchange, gold and equity trading, pension plana, insurance products and 7/24 safe deposit boxes
and e-banking services. Also, personal art advisory, inheritance advisory, real estate advisory, tax
advisory and philanthropic advisory are offered within the Private Banking and Weabth Management
activities.

The Banka widespread branch network and alternative distribution channels including ATMa,
telephone banking, internet banking and mobile banking are utilized to serve customers in abi
segments.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in TUFkİSh, Ses Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsojidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”)>

İniormation related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

The below table is prepared in accordance with the Management Information System <MİS) data of the
Bank.

Major baİance sheet and income statement items based on operating segments:

Private Treasury,
Corporate and banking and asset-ıiabiıity Totaı

Retail commercial weaıth management operations of
Current banking banking management and other the Bank

Opemt’ng rovenue 1.112 798 665750 60 325 838469 2677.372

Operatng eapenses (983091) (186198) (22.451) (706.043) (1.897.783)
Net operating income 129.707 479582 37.874 132.426 779.589
DMdend income - -

(ncomc-/Oass) trom (nvestments accounted based on
equity method . - - 107777 107.777
Profit before tax 129.707 479.582 37.874 240.203 887.365
Tax provision erpense . - - (183.079) (153.079)

Net pedod income 129.707 479.582 37.874 57.124 704.287

Net profit 129.707 479.582 37.874 57.124 704.287

Segment asSol 70 385.427 74.917.362 172.156 73 579.481 219.054 426
)nvestrncnts in associatos, subsd:ahes andcnI ventures . . . 4011.262 4.011.262

Total asseta 70.385.427 74.917.362 172.156 77.590.743 223.065.688

Segment liabilitios 15.601.549 25.768 472 11.904.706 146 082.230 1 99.356,957
Sharehcders’ equity - - 23 705.731 23 708.731

Total ıiabiıitles 15.601.549 25.768472 11.904.705 169.790.961 223.065.688

Private Treaaury,
Corporate and banking and asset-ılability Total

Retail commerciaı wealth management operations of
Restated Prior Period’”’1 banking banking management and other the Bank

Operating revenue 896.951 535.284 49,696 725.875 2,207.806
Opemting expenses (842.653) <302,692) <20.974) (500.409) (1.666.728>
Net aperating income cantinuing 54.298 232.592 28.722 225.465 541.078
Dividend income - - - 2.461 2.461
(ncome/(loss) hom (nvesfments accounted based on
equity method - 90 121 90,121

Profit bel ore tax 54.298 232.592 28.722 318.048 633.660
Tax provision espense - - - (132.904) (132.904)
Net period income 54.298 232.592 28.722 185.144 500.755

Net profit 54.298 232.592 28.722 185.144 500.756

Sogment assets 63 090.016 70 054.161 169 838 77.070 175 216.383,190
lnvestmenls in associates. subsidiahes and joinı ventures - . 3 985 230 3.985.230

Total assets 69.090.015 70.054.161 169.838 81.055.405 220.369.420

Segment tiabilities 51068.598 49 253.094 28,125.979 68.837.738 197.285.409
Sharehotders equty . - - 23.084.011 23084.011

Total ıiabilities 51.056.598 49.253.094 28.125.979 91.921.749 220.369.420

(1) Dividend incorne and fax provtsicn have not been distribuled based on operating segmenis and presented under laasury. Asset-Uabiily
Managernenı and Othef.

(2) Prim pehod corurnns represent proftItoss figures for the three rnonlhs pehod ended March 31. 2015.
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(Conveniencc translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, See Note 1. of Şection three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates ta unconsolidated financiat statements as af March 31, 2016
(UnIess otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Sectian Five

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements

Explanatians and notes related ta assets

a. İnfarmation related ta cash and the account af the Central Bank af the
(the LCBRT9:

b.

c.

1. Information on cash and the account of the CBRT:

Republic of Turkey

-49.

MeriS Hc:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL

Cash 1.400.773 484.950 1.437.730 511.118
The CBRV” 5.555.588 21.024.915 2.025.935 23.019.557
Other 416 - 246

Total 6.956.361 21.510.281 3.463.665 23.530.921

(1) The balance of gotd amounting tü TL 4 242.013 5 accounted for undor the Central Bank foreign currenoy account (December
31, 2015— TL 3.677,328).

2. Information on the account of the CBRT:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL EC

Demand unrestricted arnount 5.555.568 23.203 2.025.935 2.735.055
Time unrestricted amount - - - -

Reserve requiremenl - 21.001.712 - 20.284.502

Tabi 5.555.588 21.024.915 2.025.935 23.019.557

(1) The TL reserve requirement has been ctassified in ‘Central Bank Demand Unrestricted Account’ based on the correspondenco
eith BRSA tetter as ot January 3, 2008,

(2) The Bank keeps TL, USD, EURO and Gotd reserve deposits for lis TL and FX tiabilitles ot Central Bank aocounts in accordance
WLth the tegistation of the Centrat Bank numbered 2005/1 “Decree on Reserve Deposits*.

Infarmation an financial assets at fair vatue thraugh praf it and tass:

The Bank does not have financial assets at fair value through profit and Ioss subject to
repo transactions and does not have financial assets at fair value through profit and loss
giyen as collateral/bloCked amount (December3l, 2015- None).

Pasitive dillerences related ta trading derivative financial assets:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Forward transactions 202.165 173.071 -

Swap transaotions 890.635 363.594 1.205.895 209.040
Futures transaCtions . -

Options 74.567 13.636 106.540 8,658
Other - . - -

Total 1.167.357 377.230 1.485506 217.698



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta uncansalidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

ç. Information on banks:

1. Information on banka:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Banks
Domestic 10.661 3.122 10.789 368
Foreign 35.923 1.356.554 14.802 1.311.185
Head quarlers and branches abroad . - - -

Total 46.564 1.359.676 25.591 1.311.553

(1) The balance of foreign currency account in foreign banks includes the balance ot gold amounting to TL 28845
(December 31 2015 — TL 17.423).

2. Information on foreign banka account:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Artiole 25 of the communiquö
“Financial Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banka” for the interim period financial statements.

d. Informatian an available-for-sale financial assets which are subject ta repurchase
agreements and giyen as callaterai 1 blocked:

Carrying values of available-for-sale tinancial assets which are subject to repurchase
agreements and giyen as coHateral / blocked:

Available-for-sale financial assets giyen as collateral/blocked amounts to TL 1.440.021
(December 31, 2015 - TL 4.167.373) and available-for-sale financial assets subject to repo
transactions amounts to TL 5.681.452 (December 31, 2015— TL 8.389.163).

e. Information on available4or-sale financial assets:

Current Period Prior Period

Debt securitios 20.838.374 22.871.392
Quoted on stock exchange 19.710.963 21.740.703
Not quoted’1’ 1127.411 1.1 30.689

Share cedificates 264.247 262.225
Ouoted on stock exchange -

Not quoted 264.247 262,225
Impairment provision (-) (326.439) (410.013)
Other 91.366 24.825

Total 20.867.548 22.748.429

(1) tnctudes credit [inked noles amounfng to TL 468550 <December 31,2015-TL 476.119).
(2) The figure inoludes the negative ditterences between the cost and the market price of the securities and the impairrnent

provisions, it any,
(3) Other avaab!e-tor-saEe tinanciat assets inotude mutual tunds

1
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(Convenience translatian of publiciy announced unconsaildated financial statements originally issued
in Turkish, Sec Note 1. ot Sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsatidated financial statements as af March 31,2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Explanatians and notes related ta unconsalidated financial statements (continued)

t. Explanations an laans:

1. Information on ali types of ioans or advance baiances giyen ta sharehoiders and
empioyees of the Bank:

Current Period Prior Period
Cash Non-cash Cash Non-cash

Direct Ioans granted to shareholders - . - -

Corporate sharehoıders - - -

Real person shareholders - - -

lndirect loans granted ta shareholders 7.702 1.143.968 6.593 954.585
Laans granted to employees 128.228 2 136.551 2

Total 135.930 1.143.970 143.144 954.587

2. information on the first and second group laans and other receivables and ioans and
other receivables that have been restructured or rescheduled:

Loans and other receivables under dese
Standard Ioans and other receivables manitoring

Loans and Laans and
other other

receivables ot which, terms a receivables of which, terms Sc
Cash Loans (Total) conditions are changed (Total) conditions are changed

Payment Payment
plan plan

extensions Other eztensions Other

Non-specialized Ioans 144.205.918 2.702.887 - 5.168.844 1.704.809 127.185
Loans giyen ta enterprises 72.063513 993.570 1.511.985 726.493 94.632
Export bana 5.360.623 111.860 - 46.111 24.340
Import bana - . .

Loans giyen ta financiab
sector 2.283.466 - . . . -

Consumor bana 26.250.927 788.133 1.226.359 176.106 20.258
Credit cards 18.963.378 473.349 - 659.057 164.318 10.466
Other<’ 17.284.011 335.975 1.725.332 613,552 1.829

Specialized boans . . . - -

Other receivables - . - -

Total 144.205.918 2.702.887 - 5.168.844 1.704.809 127.185

(1) Fat, valuc dıllorences et the hedyed dama amounting ta TL 26.102 espense ara ctassified n aflıer sana as esplaTned n Nota IV, Secitan X[

Standard baans Loans and other
and other receivables under

Number of modifications made ta extend payment plaW”<2 receivables cbose manitaring

Extended by 1 or2times 2.562.261 1.515.708
Extended by 3, 4 or 5 times 102.994 182.745

Extended by more than 5 times 37.632 6.356

Tatal 2.702.887 1.704.809
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(Convenence transation of pubıicly announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy ssued
in Turkish, Sea Nota 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unıess otherwise staled amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL))

Explanations and notes related to uncansolidated financial statements (continued)

Standard ıoans Loans and other
and other recelvabıes undar

Extended period of timemt?113t receivabıes cıose monitoring
0 - 6 Months 993.493 426.266
6-12 Months 188.353 134.629
1 - 2 Years 502.480 236.240
2-5Years 415.974 460.989
5 Years and over 602.587 446.685

Totaı 2.702.887 1.704.809

<1) There is no oan which it subject lo the ternp-orary aılicie 5 subsectron 201 the amendrnent of Provisioning Regu1ation dated on Aprit
9. 2011.

(2> Thern ara 61 Dans resıruslurod in accordance wtt temporaiy an:c1e 6 subsoction 2 ot the amendment ot Provisioning Regutation
dated December 20, 2011 wiih maturit!es Umm 0-6 months, 6-12 rnonths and 1-2 years, 25 years, 5 years and ova,. 41 of thern
were restructured once or twice, 7 ot thern eere restructured three, bur or tive times 13 of thern were structured more than tive
times.

(3> There is no ban which is subject fo the temporaiy anicie 7 of the amendrnent ot Prnvisioning Regulation dated on September 21,
2012.

3. Loans acoording to their maturity structure:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communiquö
“Financial Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banks” for the interim period financial statements,

4. Information on consumer loans, individual credit cards, personnel Ioans and personnel
credit cards’

Madium
Short- term and Iong-term Totaı

Consumer Ioans-TL 207.313 28.159.064 28.366.377
Real astate boans 3,778 11.978.959 11,982.737
Automotive ıoans 4.773 378492 383265
Consumer bant 198.762 15.801,613 16.000.375

Consumer Ioans-FC indexed - 43.001 43.001
Real estate bant . 42.357 42.357
Automotive bant ‘ . -

Consurner ıoans - 644 644
ındividuaı credit cards-TL 13.480.961 645.503 14.126.464

With installments 6935.567 635.719 7.571,286
Without instaflments 6.545.394 9.784 6.555.178

ındividuaı credlt cards-FC 261 . 261
With instatbments 128 - 128
Without instaflments 133 - 133

Personneı ıoans-TL 3.912 55.451 59,363
Rea! estate boans 1.468 1.468
Automotive bant - 213 213
Consumer bant 3.912 53.770 57.682

Personneı ıoans-EC Indexed . -

Real estate boans . - -

Automotive boans -

Consumer bant
Personneı cradit cards-TL 67.742 241 67.983

With installments 33.533 241 33.774
Without instaıbments 34.209 - 34.209

Personneı credit cards-FC 34 . 34
With instablments 14 - 14
Without instalbments 20 . 20

Credit deposit account-TL (reaı person)” 1.008.545 1.008.545

Total 14.768.768 28.903.260 43.672.025

<1) TL 838 of the credit deposit account bebongs to the bant used by personneb
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(Convenience translation ot publiciy announced unconsolidated tinancial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31,2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

5. nformation on commerojal installment Ioans and corporate eredit cards:

Medlum
Short-term and Iong4erm Total

Commercial instaılments ıoans-TL 921.812 10.100.059 11.021.871
Business Icans 1.627 760.851 762.478
Automotivo Ioans 30.864 1.831.630 1.862.494
Consumer Ioans 889.321 7,507.578 8.396899

Commercial instaılments ıoans-Fc indezed 8.173 203.800 211.973
Business Ioans 19.297 19.297
Automotive Ioans 88 46.617 46.705
Consumer Ioans 8.085 137.886 145971

Corporate credit cards-TL 5.425.932 1.761 5.427.693
Willı instaltment 3.333.390 1.488 3.334.878
Without instalment 2.092.542 273 2.092.815

Credlt deposit account-TL (Iegaı person) 1.381.717 - 1.361.717
Totaı 7.737.634 10.305.620 18.043.254

6. Loans acoording to types of borrowers:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Artiole 25 of the communiqu
“Financial Stafements and Related Disdosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banks” for the interim period financial statements.

7. Distribution of domestic and foreign Ioans: Distribution has been disclosed based on the
location where the customers operate.

Current Period Prior Period
Domestic Ioans 148,120.460 145.976.200

Foreign Ioans 1254.302 1.297.909

Total 149.374.762 147.274.109

8. Loans granted to associates and subsidiaries:

Current Period Prior Period
Direct Ioans granted to associates and subsidiaries 150848 36.629

Indirect bana granted to associates and subsidiaries -

Total 150.848 36.629

9. Specific provisions provided against Ioans:

Current Period Prior Period
Loans and other receivables with limited collectibility 107,918 124.053
Loans and other receivables with doubtful collectibility 612.614 517.271
Uncollectible bana and other receivables 4.346.653 3.985.343

Total 5.067.185 4.626.667
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Scction three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”>)

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

10. Information on non-performing hans (net):

(1). Inlormation on non-performing Ioans restructured or resoheduled, and other
receivables:

ili. Group IV. Group v. Group
Loans and other Loans and other Uncollectible
receivables with receivables with leans

limited doubtful and other
collectibility collectibiiity receivables

Current Period
(Gross amounts before specifıc reserves) 14.637 98.491 132.466

Reslruciured Ioans and other receivables 14637 98491 132.466
Rescheduled loans and other receivables -

Prior Period
(Gross amounts before specific reserves) 51.140 85155 127.959

Restructured Ioans and other receivables 51.140 85.755 127.959
Rescheduled loans and other receivables - - -

(ii). Information on the movement of total non-performing bana:

ili. Group IV. Group V. Group
Loans and other Loans and other Uncollectible
receivables with receivables with Ioans

limited doubtful and other
collectibility collectibllity receivables

Prior Period 691.268 1.300.630 4.139.842
Additions (.) 656.074 21.564 21.234
Transters from other categories ot non-performing

toans (+) - 673.402 487.522
Transfer to other catego6es of non-pedorming

Ioans (-) (673.402) (487.522) -
Cotlections (-) (46.218) (64.389) (110.577)
Write-offs(-) - (30)

Corporate and commercial IDans . . -
Consumer Ioans -
Credit cards - . -
Other . (30)

Current Period 627.722 1.443.685 4.537.991
Specific provision (-) (107.918) (612.614) (4.346,653)

Net balance on balance sheet 519.804 831.071 191,338

(üi). Information on non-performing Ioans granted as foreign currenoy hans:

ili. Group IV. Group V. Group
Loans and other Loans and other Uncollectible
receivables wlth receivables with Ioans

limited doubtful and other
collectibility collectibility receivables

Current Period
Period end balance 269 5.534 507.665

Specific provision (-) (54) (4.704) (427.661)

Net balance on-balance sheet 215 830 80.004

Prior Period
Period end balance 113 5.266 508.015

Specific provision (-) (23) (3.817) (426.724)

Net balance on-balance sheet 90 1.449 81.291

E U NE Y
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy Issued
in Turkish, Sea Nota 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates to uncansalidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

(Iv). Information on the gross and net amounts of the non-performing Ioans according to
types of borrowers:

ili. Group IV. Group V. Group
Laans and other Loans and other Uncollectibıe
receivables with receivabtes with ıoans

limited doubtful and other
coılectibility collectibility receivables

Current Period (net) 519.804 831.071 191.338
Laans granted ta mal persons and corporate entities
(gross) 627.722 1.443685 4.429.430
Specific provision amount (-) (107.918) (612.614) (4.238.092)

Loars granted ta reat persons and corporate entities (net) 519.804 831.071 191.338
Banks (gross) - - 24.575
Specific provision amount (.) . - (24.575)

Banks (net) . - -
Other toans and receivables (grass) - . 83.986
Specific provision amount (-) - (83.986>

Other loans and receivables (net)(t> - -
Prior Period (net) 567.215 783.359 154.499

Laans granted ta real persons and corporate entitles
(gross) 691.268 1,300.630 4.031.279
Specific provision amount (-) (124.053) (517.271) (3.876.780)

Laans granted ta reat persans and corporate entities (net) 567.215 783.359 154.499
Banks (gross) . - 24.575
Specific provision amount (-> (24.575)

Banks (net) - . -
Other toans and receivables (gross) . - 83.988
Specific pravisian amount (-> , . (83.988)

Other toans and receivables (net) . -

(1> The figure represents the talat laans and receivables of Agrosan Kimya Sanayi Ticaret A.Ş., Tümteks Tekstil
Sanayi Ticaret A.Ş. and batances trom Boyasan Tekstil Sanayi ve Ticaret A.Ş. in accordance vAth the Anicte 6
Paragraph 9 af regutatian for provisions taken inta account ctassification of taans and receivables.

11. Explanation on Iiquidation policy for uncollectible Ioans and receivables;

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 ot the communiquö
FinanciaI Stalements and Related Diselosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by BanksM for the interim period financial statements.

12. Explanalion on “Write-oH” policies:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communiqu
“Financial Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banks” for the interim period financial statements.

g. Information on held-to-maturity investments:

1. Characteristics and carrying values of held-to-maturity investments subject to repurchase
agreements giyen as collateral / blocked:

HeId-to-maturity investments giyen as collateral / blocked amounts to TL 1.538.191 (December
31, 2015- TL 1,727.689 TL). The amount of held-to-maturity nvestments subject to repurchase
agreements amounting to TL 1.909.165 (December 31 2015- TL 2.736.461).
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(Convenience translation of publicly announced unconsolidated financial statements originally issued
in Turklsh, See Nato 1. of Sectian three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

g.

2. Information on government debt securities held-to-maturity:

-56-
sEr

Mersi Er: (.4-1.1.50’
rnor::510!

Current Period Prior Period

Government bond 6.541.695 6.389.632
Treasury bill . -

Other debt secudties - -

Total 6.541.695 6.389.632

3. Information on investment securities held-to-maturity:

Current Period Prior Pedod

Debt securities 6.743,977 6.583.900
Ouoted on stock exchange 6.743.977 6.583.900
Not quoted -.

Impairmentprovision (.)uh (202.282) (194.268)

Total 6.541.695 6.389.632

(1) lnciudes amortisation ot the premiums paid during the purohase ot the seourities throughout the maturity ot the secudties and
the mpairment provisions, t any.

4. Movement of held-to-maturity investments within the period:

Current Period Prior Periad

Seginning balance
..

6.389.632 5.019.049
Foreign currency diflerences on monetaty assets (108.513) 850.016
Purchases during the year 268.590 592.353
Disposais through sales and redemptions . (58)
lmpairment provision (-)‘‘ (8.014) (71.728)

Period end balance 6.541.695 6.389.632

tl) Aiso nctudes the ehanges in the interest income accruats
(2) ndudes amodEsation ot the prerniums paid dudng the purchase ot the secuhties throughour the matuhty 0t the secudties and the

impairment provisions. it any.

lnformation on investments in associates (net>:

1. Information on unconsolidated investments in associates:

Bank’s share
holding

percentage if Bank’s risk group
Address (City? different voting share holding

Na Description Country) percentage (%) percentag(

1. Banque de Commerce et de Placements SA. Cenevre/Isviçre 30,67 30,67
2. Kredi Kayıt Bürosu” lsıanbulrrürkiye 1818 18,18
3. Bankalararası Kart Merkezi A.Ş.” IstanbuliTüriçiye 9,98 9,98



(Conveniencc translation ot pubiiciy announced unoonsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. ot Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (cantinued)

2. Main financial figures of the investments in associates in the order of the above table:

Income
from

Totaı marketable Current Prior
Totaı Shareholders’ fixed Interest securitles period period Fair

No assets eguity assets income portfoıio profMoss profMoss value

1. 9.910,285 1.166.046 6.172 31.699 5.910 31.288 19.917 -

2. 154.333 113.004 81.803 4.870 7 34.774 21.834 -

3. 68.358 29.660 42.971 1.019 - 3.869 3.490 -

(1) Financiat statement information dLsciosed above shows December 31, 2015 resu!ts.

3. Movement of unconsolidated investments in associates:

Current Period Prior Period

Balance at the beginning of the period 342.643 264.875
Movements during the period 2.641 77.768

Purchases - -

Free shares oblained profit from current year’s share -

Prof it trom current years income 9.397 21.001
Sales . . -

Revaluation (decrease) / increase’> 889 61.566
lmpairment provisiontt (7.645) (4.799)

Balance at the end of the period 345.284 342.643
Capital commitments - -

Share holding percentage at the end of the period (%) - -

(1) nctudes d)vidend income received in the current pedod.
(2) tncludes the difterences in the other comprehensive income related w)th the equity method accounting.

4. Information on sectors and the carrying amounts of unconsolidated financial investments
in associates:

Current Period Prior Period

Banks 340.781 338.140
Insurance companies . -

Factoring companies - -

Leasing companies - -

Finance companies - -

Other financial investments . -

Total financial investments 340.781 338.140

5. The Bank has no investments in associates quoted on a stock exchange.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates ta unconsolidated financial statements as af March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (cantinued)

h. Infarmation an shareholders’ equity of the significant subsidiaries (net):

There is no deficit of regulatory limiis on capital structure of the subsidiaries which are included
in the consolidated capital adequacy ratio calculation in accordance with the capital adequacy
ratio limits.

1. Information on equity of the subsidiaries:

Yapı Yapı
Yapı Kredi Yapı Kredi Kredi Yapı

Yatırım Kredi Finansal Portföy Kredi
Menkul Faktoring Kiralama Yönetimi Nederland

Değerler A.Ş. A.Ş. A.0. A.Ş. N.V.

Gore Capital
Paid-in capital 98.918 60.714 389928 5.707 112.442
Intlation adiustment to share capitaL - . . . -

Share premium . . -

Property and oquipment revaluation ditferences 13697 . -
Marketable securities valuation diijerences 13636 . - . (2.932>
Othercapital resorves 93,614 11 (217084)
Legal reserves 68.107 5,034 79.305 15.164 -
Extraordinary reserves 198.933 10.458 771.384 - 485.007
Other reserves . - . 357.073

ProfiVloss (36.567) 102.936 534.234 5.833 15.575

Prior period profit 33.379 4.954 59.466 5.833 15.575

Prior years income or (loss) (69.946) 97.982 474.768 -

Leasehold improvements (-1 .
- 193 234 64

Intangible assets (-) 15.646 803 3.510 655 279
Total core capital 434.692 181.350 1.554.084 28.815 966.822
Supplementary capital - 10.127 34.924 - 180
Capital 434.692 191.477 1.589.008 28.815 967.002
Deductions from the capital - - . -

Total shareholders’ eguity 434.692 191.477 1.589.008 28.815 967.002

The above information is based on the consolidated t inancial statements of the Bank as of
March 31, 2016.

Paid-in capital is a capital which have been disclosed as Turkish Lira in the aılicles of
incorporation and registered in trade register.

Infiation adjustment to share capital is the adjustment difference arising from intlation
accounting.

Extraordinary Reseıves are the reserves which represent the remaining net income of the
previous periods after providing the legal reserves in accordance with the General Assembly of
the Bank.

Legal reserves are the income reserves that are provided according to the first paragraph and
the third subparagraph of the second paragraph of the article no 466 and no 467 of the Turkish
Commercial Code No. 6762 allocated as capital reserves separated from annual prof it
according to the Iaws of foundation.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, Sea Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notesto unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL’))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

2. Information on subsidiaries:

Banks share
holding

percentage it Banks risk
different voting group

Address percentage share holding
No Description (City! Country) (%) percentage (%)

1. Yapı Kredi Holding 8V. Amsterdam/Holland 100.00 100,00
2. Yapı Kredi Yatırım Menkul Değerler A.Ş. Istanbul/Turkey 99,98 100.00
3. Yapı Kredi Faktohng A.Ş. Istanbuvrurkey 99.95 100.00
4. Yapı Kredi Moscow Moskow/Russia 99,84 100.00
5. Yapı Kredi Finansal Kiralama A.O. Istanbulrrurkey 99.99 99.99
6. Yapı Kredi Porftöy Yönelimi A.Ş. stanbul/Turkey 12,65 99.99

7. Yapı Kredi Nederland N.V. Amsterdam/Holland 67,24 100,00
8. Yapı Kredi Azerbaycan Baku/Azerbaijan 99,80 100,00

9. Entemasyonal Turizm Yatırım A.Ş Istanbul/Turkey 99,96 99,99

10, Yapı Kredi Kültür Sanat Yayıncılık Tic.ve San.A.Ş. Istanbulrfurkey 99,99 100,00

11. Yapı Kredi Teknoloti A.Ş. Istanbul/Türkiye 100.00 100,00

3. Main financial figures of the subsidiaries in order of the above tablet1>:

in cama
trom

marketabıe Prior
Totaı Shareholders’ Totaı Interest securitles Current period priod Market Requlred

Na assets eguiıy fised assets incame portfoıio prof it! ıoss profit hose value eguity

1. 227,614 227.477 ‘ ‘ (237> 443 -

2. 3585290 454.842 38364 60.558 1.623 33.379 29.748
3. 2.270396 182.153 1.511 41.718 ‘ 4.954 7.444
4. 445.382 134.570 13.328 7.358 376 2.747 2 553
5 7.631,482 1.557.787 4 070 124.497 ‘ 59.466 42.481
6. 37623 29 704 1,457 1.795 ‘ 5.833 5622
7. 6131.856 964403 1,116 78691 2.811 15.575 14090
8 788.286 128 417 27.355 15.430 ‘ 1,198 2.101
9. 36.424 23 586 3.737 564 . 492 27
10. 26.169 21433 1.159 11 2.837 2 061
11. 5994 4.863 3870 33 ‘ 140

l) consdlldaıed linancaı sl3tsments are used for the ıinanciaı ntormaıion above.
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(Convenicnce translation ot pubiiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otheıwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (cantinued)

(iifl. Movement schedule of subsidiaries:

Current Period Prior Periad

Balance at the beginning of the period 3.614.436 3.309.478

Mavements in period 24.848 304.958

Purchases - -

Free shares obtained prof it trom current years share - -

Dividends from curreni year income 99.838 345.342
Sales - -

Transfers - -

Liquidation - -

Revaluation increaseİdecrease<1> 15.724 66.047
Impairment provision (90.714) (106.431)

Balance al the end af the periad 3.639.284 3.614.436

Capital Cammitments - -

Share halding percentage al the end of the period (%) - -

(1) lncudes the dtterences the other compherensıve incorne related wah the equity method accounting.
(2) Indudes dwidend income received in the cuuent petiod

5. Sectoral information on financial subsidiaries and the related carrying amounts:

Financial subsidiaries Current Period Prior Period

Banks 911.000 886.070
nsurance companies - -

Factoring companies 182.067 195.856
Leasing companies 1.557.691 1.498.228
Finance companies - -

Otherfinancial subsidiaries 988.526 1.034.282

Tatal financial subsidiaries 3.639.284 3.614.436

6. Subsidiaries quoted on stock exchange

None (December 31, 2015 - None).

1. Infarmation an joint venlures (net):

Joint ventures in unconsolidated financial statements are accounted and monitored at equity
medhod according to “TAS 27”

Nen- Leng
Bank’s Group’s Total Shareholders Current current ter-m

Joint ventures share share asset eguity asseta assets dem ıncome Expense

Yapı Kredi Koray Gayrimenkut
YatırımOrlakttğıA.Ş. 30,45 30,45 145.539 67,795 87.323 58.215 8,452 11.430 (14.508)

Totaı 145.539 67.795 87.323 58.215 8.452 11.430 (14.508)
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(Convenience translation of publiciy annaunced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Uniess otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

1. Information on lease receivables (net):

None (December 31,2015 - None).

j. Information on hedging derivative financial assets:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Fair value hedge> 182.523 - 251.230 -
Cash t Iow hedge” 483.786 - 697.629 6.268
Foreign net investment hedge -

Total 666.309 - 948.859 6.268

(1) Explained in the nde XI ot Seotion IV.

k. Information on tangible assets:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communiquĞ “Financia
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for
the interim period financial statements.

1. information on intangible assets:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communiquö “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the
interim period financial statements.

m. Information on investment property:

None (December 31, 2015rn None).

n. Information on deferred tax asset:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communiquö “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for
the interim period financial statements.

o. Movement schedule of assets heid for resale and related to discontinued operations:

Current Period Prior Period

Net book value at the beginning of the period 151.010 150.499
Additions 9,915 71,047
Disposais (-), net (16.340) (65.547)
Impairment provision reversal 189 560
Impairment provision (-) (102) (400)
Depreciation (-) (1.301) (5.149)

Net book value at the end of the period 143.371 151,010

Cost at the end of the period 158.874 166.100
Accumulated depreciation at the end of the period (-> (15.503> (15.090)

Net book value at the end of the period 143.371 151.010

As of March 31, 2016, the Bank booked impairment provision on assets heid for resale with an
amount of TL 7.751 (December 31, 2015- TL 7.836).
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

6. Informatian an other assets:

As of March 31 2016, other assets da not exceed 10% of the total assets.

Explanations and notes related to Iiabilities

a. Information on deposits:

1. Information on maturity structure of deposits/collected funds:

(i).Current Period:

Up ta 6 months- 1 year and
Demand 1 manth l3 months 34 months 1 year over Totat

Saving deposits 4.258,239 1,364,104 20 692.517 4.272,727 2.152243 2095.200 34.835.030
Foreign currenoydeposiis 11028 095 8804,305 26 688.153 6441.576 3.965.568 2.644 804 59572501

Residents in Turkey 10965 879 8,781,466 26.538.270 6 400.642 3.925.456 2.572.332 59.184.045
Residents abroad 62.216 22.839 149.883 40.934 40.112 72 472 388.456

Public secior deposits 1.242.403 ‘ 92.457 1.371 1.897 394 1.338.522
Commercial deposits 4.423.153 4,318.504 15.718.144 4.081.799 469.195 561.764 29.572.559
Other institutions deposits 88,589 24.858 2.575.249 141,106 422.003 11.796 3.263.601
Preciousmetals vautt 302.599 405 69,730 20.621 36.838 121.256 551.449
Bank deposits 506.646 3.226.080 693.110 68.246 ‘ 4.494.082

The C8RT ‘ . ‘ . -

Domestic banka 6.608 3.122.632 468.640 ‘ ‘ ‘ 3.597.880
Foreign banka 206.147 103.448 224.470 68.246 ‘ . 602.31 1
Paflicipation banka 293.891 ‘ - ‘ - 293891
Other - . . . . -

Total 21.849.724 17738.255 66.529.360 15.027.446 7,047,744 5.435.214 133.627.744

(ü). Prior Period:

Up ta 6 months- 1 year and
Oemand 1 month 1-3 months 34 months 1 year avar Tatal

Savingdeposits 4.219.126 1.337.095 26.867.767 806.306 126.278 183.663 33 540.235
Foreign currency deposits 8671.966 8.871.297 30.611.654 4.674.673 4.545.321 896.742 58271.653

Residents in Tudçey 8 506 638 8 856.667 29.930,970 2.934.446 636,691 530 164 51.455 576
Resider,ts abmad 165 328 14,630 680.684 1,680,227 3.908 630 366.578 6.816.077

Pubic sector dep3sits 833.607 70 72 690 71 660 77 907 175
Commerciat depos.ts 4.816 994 4534.416 15.097.208 727.103 139.531 638 371 25 953.623
Oıherinstituticnsdeposiıs 91.533 62.089 2.592 019 320.813 402.005 1.190 3469.654
Precicus metasvau!t 329.534 5828 59.963 26.188 33 296 123 920 578.779
Bankdeposits 624.333 2.918.728 458.136 145.629 40.948 - 4.187.774

TheCBRT ‘ ‘ - -

Dornestic hanks 1.802 2.886.159 365.081 ‘ ‘ - 3.253.042
Foreign hanks 298.030 32.569 03 055 145.629 40.948 ‘ 610.231
Padicipation banks 324.501 - ‘ - ‘ - 324.501
Olher - - - - -

Total 19.587.148 17.729.523 75,759.437 6.700.783 5.288.039 1.843.963 126.905.893
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in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of Maroh 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

1,.

c.

2. Information on saving deposits insurance:

<i). Information on saving deposits under the guarantee of the saving deposits insurance fund
and exceeding the limit of deposit insurance fund:

-63-

Under the guarantee of deposit Exceeding limit of the deposit
insurance insurance

Saving deposits Current Periad Prior Period Current Period Prior Period

Saving deposits 17.870.088 17.014.520 15.964.716 16.525.715
Foreign currency savings deposu 5.248.584 5.043.911 16.200.337 16.142.805
Other deposits in the form of saving

deposiıs 221.014 241.329 281.347 277.182
Foreign branches deposits under foreign

authorities’ insurance . - - -

Off-shore banking regions deposits under
foreign authorities insurance - - -

(ii). Saving deposits which are not under the guarantee of saving deposit insurance fund of
real persons:

Current Period Prior Period

Foreign branches’ deposits and other accounts 5.404 5.495
Saving deposits and other accounts of controfling shareholders and

deposits of their mother, father, spouse, chiıdren in care - -

Saving deposits and other accounts of president and members of board
of directors, CEO and vice presidonts and deposits of their mother,
father, spouse, children in care 72.226 130.003

Saving deposits and other accounts in scope of the propedy hoıdings
değved from crime de!ined in articlc 282 of Turkish crirninal law
no:5237 dated 26.09.2004 . -

Saving deposits in deposu bank which is established in Turkey in order
to engage in off-shore banking activities so!ely . -

Information on trading derivative financial liabilities:

Current Periad Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Foıward transactions 1 1 1.606 - 96.278 -

Swap transaclions 1.158.005 372.150 1.421.153 217.921
Futures tranşactions - - -

Options 74.313 16.253 104.779 13.375
Other - -

Total 1.343.924 388.403 1.622.210 231.296

Information on borrowings:

1. Information on borrowings:

Current Periad Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

The Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey
borrowings - - - -

From domestic banks and institutions 168.276 212.004 196.688 199.378
From foreign banks, institutions and funds 412.380 23.027.555 457.177 22,762.487

Total 580.656 23.239.562 653.865 22.961.865



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced uncansolidated financial statements originaliy issued
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

2. Information on maturity structure of borrowings:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL P0

Short-term 188.282 3.491.004 248.614 3.700.924
Medium and Iong-term 392.374 19.748.558 405.251 19.260.941

Total 580.556 23.239.562 653.865 22.961.865

3. Information on securitization borrowings:

The Bank oblains borrowings via its structured entity, Diversified Payment Rights Finance
Company, with securitization transactions which is founded on its future money transfers within
its funding programme.

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL P0

From foreign banks . -

From foreign institutions1” - 5,775.724 - 6.083.274
From foreign funds .

Total - 5.775.724 - 6.083.274
(1) The Bank classıled some ot 15 tinancial liabihlies as the tinancial habihtes classilied al tair valuc thmugh proht’Ioss in order to
eliminate the a000unhing mismatch al the inilial recognilion in accordance with TAS 39 paragraph 9. As ot March 31, 2016, the total
amount ot linancial tiabi;ities ciassitiod as tair value through prohLioss is TL 3312.835 (December 31, 2015 —TL 3394955) with an
accrued interest income ot TL 75.912 (Oecember 31, 2015 - TL 82505> and with a air value ditterence ot TL 5942 recognized in the
income statement as an expense (December 31.2015-TL 96945 income). On the olher hand, the nominal amounts ol the tclaI retum
swaps which areclosely relaıed w2h Ihesefinancial iabi)ties as ol March 31. 2016 ara TL 3.227.076 )December3l. 2015: TL 3.332.109)
for buy eş and TL 3.247.076 (December3l. 2015: TL 3332.109) 1cr seli leys wih a tak va!ue dfierences amountrng tü TL 76.729. The
mentioned lotal return swaps have 10 year matuhly in average.

4. Information on marketable securities issued:

Current Period Prior Period
TL P0 TL P0

BilIs 2.195.430 246.739 2.106.752 451.305
Bonds 593.458 6.081.036 662.717 6.346.789

Collaterafized securihes 294.067 - 288.650

Total 2788.888 6327775 2.769.469 6.798.094

ç. Information an other Iiabilities:

As of March 31, 2016, other iabilities do not exceed 10% of the total balance sheet
commitments.

d. Information on lease payables:

1. Information on financial leasing agreements:

None (Decembersi, 2015 None).

2. Information on operational leasing agreements;

The Bank enters into operational leasing agreements annualiy for some of its branches
and ATMs. The leases are prepaid and accounted as prepaid expenses under “Other
Assets”.
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta uncansalidated financial statements as of March 31,2016
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Explanations and notes related ta uncansalidated financial statements (cantinued)

e. Informatian an hedging derivative financial liabilities:

f.

2. Information on reserve for employee rights:

in accordance with Turkish Labour Law, the reserve for employment termination benefits
is calculated as the present value of the probable future obligation in case of the
retirement of employees. TAS 19 necessitates actuarial valuation methods to calculate
the liabilities of enterprises.

The foliowing actuarial assumptions were used in the caiculation of total Iiabiiities:

Current Period Prior Periad

Discount rate (%) 4,60 4,60
Probability of retirement rate (%) 93,89 93,69

The principal antuarial assumption is that the maximum liabiiity wili increase in line with
infiation. Thus, the discount rate applied represents the expected real rate after adjusting
for the effects of future infiation. The ceiling of fuli TL 4.092,53 eftective from January 1,
2016 (January 1, 2015: fulI TL 3.541,37) has been taken into consideration in calculating
the reserve for employment termination benefits.
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Current Period Prior Periad
TL FC TL FC

Fair value hedge 1j 7.657 - 3.427 -

Cash flow hedge 99.577 217.683 35.387 108.660

Foreign net investment hedge - - - -

Total 107.234 217.683 38.814 108.660

<1) Exp{ained En Note Xt ot SectEon EV,

Infarmatian on pravisians:

1. Information on general provisions:

Current Periad Prior Periad

Provisions for first group Ioans and receivables 2.128.315 2.043.593
of which, Provision for Loans and Receivables with
Extended Maturity 119. 150 85.758

Provisions for second group loans and receivables 227.690 206.370
of which, Provision for Loans and Receivables with
Extended Maturfiy 67.320 57504

Provisions for non cash Ioans 90.587 89.189
Others 227.440 232.838

Tatal 2.674.032 2.571.990



(Convcnience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

Movement of employment termination benefits Iiability in the balance sheet:

Current Period Prior Period

Prior period ending balance 120.717 123.200
Changes during the period 9.564 47.684
Recognized in equity - (22.478)
Paid during the period (11.815) (27.689)

Balance at the end of the period 118.466 120.717

in addition, the Bank has accounted for unused vacation rights provision amounting to
TL 156.053 as of March 31 2016 (December 31, 2015 - TL 147.449).

3. Information on provisions related with the foreign currency difference of foreign currency
indexed Ioans:

As of March 31, 2016, the provision related to the foreign currency difference of foreign
currency indexed loans amounts to TL 82.699 (December 31, 2015 . TL 30.295).
Provisions related to the foreign currency ditference of foreign currency indexed oans are
netted from the Joan amount in the financial statements.

4. Other provisions:

(i) Information on other provisions:

Current Period Prior Period

Pension fund provision 574.249 574.249
Provisions on unindemnified non cash loans 115.783 105.932
Provisions on credit cards and promotion

campaigns related to banking services 38.590 38.2M

Other 253.126 292.953

Total 981.748 1.011.378

(Il) General reserves for possible losses:

None (December 31, 2015 None).

5. Pension fund provision:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communiquĞ
“Financial Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banks” for the interim period financial statements.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL’))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

g. Information on taxes payable:

g.

h.

(i) Information on taxes payable:

(1) Subo,ir.aıed oans are explained in detaiı in Nota Detaiis on Subordinated LiabiUes ot seolion tour.
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—

Current Period Prior Period

Corporate Tax Payable 233.756 1 85.879

Taxation of Marketable Securities 126.738 111.321

Property Tax 3.466 2.795

Banking Insurance Transaction Tax (“BuT’) 95.117 105.614

Foreign Exchange Transaction Tax - -

Value Added Tax Payable 4.387 12.831

Other 52.398 31.586

Total 515.862 450.028

(ii) Information on premium payables:

Current Period Prior Period

Social security premiums — employee -

Social security premiums — empioyer . -

Bank pension fund premiums — employee 16.741 13.473

Bank pension fund premiums — employer 19.354 13.921

Penson fund deposit and provisions — employee - -

Pension fund deposit and provisions — empioyer . -

Unemployment insurance — employee 1.338 961

Unemployment insurance— empioyer 2.675 1.922

Other - -

Total 42.108 30.277

(iii) Information on delerred tax liability:

Deferred tax Iiability, amounting to TL 39.232 represents net of deferred tax assets and
deferred tax Iiabilities, as of March 31 • 2016. (December 31, 2015— TL 113.934).

Liabilitles for property and equipment heid for sale and related ta discontinued
operations (net): None

Information on subordinated laans:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

From domestic banks - - -

From other domestic institutions - - - -

From foreign banks - 7.955.961 - 6.635.191
From other foreign institutions -

Total - 7.955.961 - 6.635.191



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless othe,wise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL’))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

ı. Information on shareholders’ equity:

1. Presentation af paid-in capital:

Current Period Prior Period

Cammon stock 4.347.051 4.347.051
Preferred stock - -

2. Paid-in capital amount, explanation as ta whether the registered share capital system is
applied and if sa, amount ot registered share capital ceiling:

The Bank’s paid-in-capital is amaunting ta TL 4.347.051 and in accordance with the
decision taken in the Ordinary General Assembly at April 7, 2008, the Bank has switched
to the registered capital system and the registered share capital ceiling is TL 10.000.000.

3. Informatian on the share capital increases during the period and the sources:

None (December 31, 2015 - None).

4. Intormalion on transters from capital reserves ta capital during the current period: None.

5. Information on capital cammitments, until the end of the fiscal year and the subsequent
interim periad: None.

6. Informatian on prior period’s indicators on the Bank’s income, profitability and liquidity,
and possible effects of these future assumptions an the Bank’s equity due ta
uncertainties of these indicators:

The interest, liquidity, and foreign exchange risk related to on-balance sheet and off
balance sheet assets and liabilities are managed by the Bank within several risk and legal
limits.

7. Privileges on the corporate stook: None.

8. Information on value increase fund of marketable securities:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL

Erom Investments in associates, subsidiaries, and joint
ventures 785.344 1.058.339 785.325 1.041.745

Valuation difterence’ 785.344 1.058.339 785.325 1.041.745
Foreign currenoy dfference -

Available for sale securities (369.541) 308.080 (559.598) 293.487
Valuation differences2 (369.541) 308.080 (559.598) 293.487
Foreign currency di(ferences . . . -

Totaı 415.803 1.366.419 225.727 1.335.232

(1) Inc!udes difterences between historcaI cost basis and equity method of essociates, subsidianes and oint ventures.
(2> tncludes fax eftecı relaled fo foreign currency valuafion dillerences.

9. It was decided ta distribute unconsolidated net profit of TL 1.860.545 as of December
31,2015, in accardance with the General Assembly dated March 31, 2016 as follows: TL
93.027 ta be transferred ta legal reserves, TL 2.620 to be transferred ta special funds
accaunt in accardance with the arflcle Na 5 1/e section af the Carporate Tax Law
numbered 5520 as 75% of the profit from the sale af real estate and the remaining TL
1.764.898 ta be transferred ta extraardinary reserves.
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(Convenience transiatian of pubiiciy announced uncansolidated financial statements ariginaliy issuad
in Turkish, Sea Nota 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31,2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))
Explanations and notes related ta uncansolidated financial statements (continued)

ili. Explanatians and notes related to off-balance sheet accounts

a. Infarmation on aff balance sheet commitments:

1. The amount and type of irrevocable commitments:

Current Period Prior Period

Commitments on credit card limits 29.668.933 28.304,464
Loan granting commitments 8.831.820 9.085.013
Commitments for cheques 6.851.466 6.521.085
Other irrevocable commitments 26.587.331 35.009,478

Total 71 .939,550 78.920.040

2. Type and amount of probable losses and obligations arising from off-balance sheet items:

Obligations arising from off-balance sheet are disclosed in “Off-balance sheet commitments”.
The Bank set aside general provision for its non-cash bana amounting to TL 90.587 (December
31, 2015- TL 89.189) and specific provision amounting to TL 620.884 (December 31, 2015- TL
597.477) for non-cash loans which are not indemnified yet amounting to TL 115.783 (December
31,2015 — TL 105.932).

(1). Non-cash boans including guarantees, bank acceptance bana, collaterais that are
accepted as financial guarantees and other letter of credits:

Current Period Prior Period

Bankacceptance bana 167.363 173.524
Letter of credits 8.001.065 7.648.009
Other guarantees and collaterais 4.569.609 4.255.807

Total 12.738.037 12.077.340

(ii). Guarantees, surety ships and other similar transactions:

Current Period Prior Period

Temporary letter of guarantees 1.766,315 1.926.929
Definite etler of guarantees 30.899.837 31.742.225
Advance letter of guarantees 5.951.760 5.535.124
Lefter of guarantees giyen to customs 2.1 97.027 2.016.647
Other letter of guarantees 4,057.112 3.742.806

Total 44.872.051 44.963.731

GÜNE.Y

SERBEST MUHASE::r.L.CH VB “LH.
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(Convenience translation ot publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Sectian three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsalidated financial statements as af March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

3. Information on non-cash bana:

(i). Total amount of non-cash Ioans:

Current Period Prior Period

Non-cash bana giyen against caah Ioans 3.762.885 3.455.099
With original maturity of 1 year or Iess than 1 year 451.343 430.142
With original matuhty of more than 1 yaar 3.311.542 3.024.957

Other non-cash bana 53.847.203 53.585.972

Total 57.610.088 57.041.071

(ii). Information on sectoral concentration of non-cash bana:

This footnote is not prepared in compbiance with the Article 25 of the communiquĞ
“Financial Statements and Related Discbosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banks” for the interim period financial statementa.

(üi). Information on non-cash bana classified in Group 1. and Group Il:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Articbe 25 of the communiquö
“Financial Statements and Rebated Discbosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banks” for the interim period financial statements.

b. Information on derivative financial instruments:

This footnote is not prepared in compbance with the Article 25 of the communiquö”Financial
Statements and Rebated Discbosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the
interim period financial statements.

c. Information on credit derivatives and risk exposures:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communiquö”Financial
Statements and Related Discbosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for
the interim period financial statements.

ç. Information on contingent İiabilities and assets:

The Bank has recorded a provision of TL 43.420 (December 31,2015-TL 42.615) for litigation
and has accounted for it in the accompanying financial statements under the “Other Provisions
account. Except for the cbaims where provisions are recorded, management considers as
remote the probabibity of a negative resubt in ongoing litigations and therefore does not foresee
cash outflow for such claims.

d. bnformation an services in the name and account af others:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Mide 25 of the communiquĞ”Financial
Statemenıs and Related Discbosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Pubbic by Banks” for the
interim period financial stalements.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, Bae Nota 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates ta unconsolidated tinancial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

IV. Explanations and notes related ta income statement:

a. Information an interest income:

1. Information on interest income on Ioans:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Short-term Ioans 1.315.629 45.242 1.136.324 41.838
Mediumflongterm Ioans ‘ 1.679.502 587.614 1.193.141 473.345
Interest on Ioans under follow-up 1 9.953 - 18.711 40
Premiums received from resource utilization

suppod fund - - - -

Total 3.015.084 632.856 2.348.176 515.223

(1) nofudes fees and commisdons received for cash Ioans.

2. Information on interest income on banks:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

From the CERT - . . -

From domestic banks 5.126 31 14.158 82
From foreign banks 1,061 3.670 1.031 30.691
Headquarters and branches abroad - . -

Total 6.187 3.701 15.189 30.773

3. Information on interest income on marketable securities:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Erom trading financial asseis 2.233 293 1.558 285
From financial assets at fair value through profit

or oss .

From available-for-sale financial assets 519.095 51.301 314.127 49.483
From held-to-maturity investments 52533 73.828 41.389 50.233

Total 573.861 125.422 357.074 100.001

4. Information on interest income received trom associates and subsidiaries:

Current Period Prior Period
Interest received from associates and subsidiaries 10.970 3.871

f•. L
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(Convenlence transiation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, Sea Nota 1. af Section three>

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31,2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”)>

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

b. Information on interest expense:

1, Information on interest expense on borrowings:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Banks 12.965 156.897 21.517 179.439

The CBRT - - - -

Domestic banks 2.932 891 3.816 1.177
Foreign banks 10.033 156.006 17.701 178.262

Headquarters and branches abroad . - - -

Other institutions - 41.770 - 13180

Total ‘> 12.965 198.667 21.517 193.219

(1) neludes tees and coramissions related 10 borrowings.

2. Information on interest expense to associates and subsidiaries:

Current Period Prior Period

Interest paid ta associates and subsidiaries 52.041 21.251

3. Information on interest expense ta marketable securities issued:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Interest expense ta marketable
securities issued 72.977 83.580 62.582 88.554

Total 72.977 83.580 62.582 88.554

4 Maturity slructure of the interest expense on deposits:

Time deposit
Oemand üp ta tip ta tip ta tip ta Mare than Accumuıating Priar

Account name depasit 1 manth 3 months 6 months 1 yaar 1 yaar deposit Tctaı periad
TL
Bank deposits 46 39037 1.403 - - - . 40.486 13.947
Saving deposIs - 31,554 791.857 26.368 2.934 4048 - 856.761 631.040
Pub5c sector deposits - 336 2.168 5 13 1 2.523 1.276
Commercial deposits 7 108.058 496709 68.745 7.808 13853 - 695.180 513,157
Otherdeposiis . 3.913 123552 12,952 12.076 11 - 152,504 133.993
Deposits with 7 days . . .

not ication

Total 53 182.896 1.415.689 108.070 22.831 17.913 - 1.747.454 1.293.413

P0
Foreign currency deposits 19 43.514 167.708 16.853 7.152 3631 . 238.878 185.661
Bankdeposits - 918 442 41 122 . - 1.523 923
Oeposits with 7 days . - - . . .

notificaton
Precious mela vaut - 137 261 21 36 19 - 474 493

Total 19 44.569 168.411 16.916 7.310 3.650 . 240.875 187.0V

Grand total 72 227.467 1.584.100 124.966 30.141 21.563 . 1.988.329 1.480.490
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsoıidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note t. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL’))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

c. Information on dividend income:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communiquö”Finanoial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announoed to Public by Banka” for
the interim period financial statements.

ç. Information on trading gam/bas (net):

d.

e.

(1) ndudes amonsaten nt the premkims paid dunng the purohase nt the secudties thmughout the matudty nt the secudtes and the
n.patment prnvsnns. t any

-73-

Current Period Prior Period

Gam 7.573.073 10.469.977
Gam from capital market transactions 48.193 156.429
Derivative financial transaction gains 2.144.153 3.951.152
Foreign exchange gains 5.380.727 6.362.396

Loss(-) (7.558.140) (10.538.766)
Loss from capital market transactions <13.148> (21.848)
Derivative financial transantion bosses<” (2.785.121) (4.313.848)
Foreign exchange Ioss (4.759.871> (6.203.070)

Net gain!boss 14.933 (68.789)

<1) The amount ot net ncome,qoss trom dedvaUve linanciat transactions related to etchange rate changes is TL 566983 [oss
(March3l, 2015—TL 164 467 toss),

Informatian on ather operating income:

Other operating income mainiy results from the collections and reversais from specific/generic
provisions recorded in prior years and the gam t rom sales of assets.

Provision for impairment of bana and other receivables:

Current Period Prior Periad

Specific provisions for bana and other receivables 488933 380.945
bi. Group bana and receivables 6.552 57.444

IV. Group bana and receivables 1 1 1 .91 6 34.034
V. Group bana and receivables 370.463 289,467

General provision expenses 115.243 137.949
Provision expense for possible risks . 3.085
Marketable securities impairment expenses°t 17.946 8.307

Financial assets at fair value through prof it or boss 377 217
Available-for-sale financial asseta 17.569 8.090

Impairment of investments in associates, subsidiaries and heid-to
maturity securities 13.086 6.937
Investments in associates - -

Subsidiaries
Joint ventures - -

Hebd-to-maturity mnvestmentstt 1 3.086 6.937
Other 63.222 13.242

Total 698.430 550.465



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, Sec Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31,2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Explanations and notes related ta uncansolidated financial statements (continued)

t. Infarmation related ta other aperating expenses:

Current Period Prior Period

Personnei expenses 483.571 428.863
Resewe for employee termination benefits
Provision expense for pension fund - -

mpairment expenses of property and equipment - -

Depreciation expenses of property and eguipment 55.303 46.936
mpairment expenses of intangible assets

Goodwiil impairment expenses - -

Amortisation expenses of intangible assets 28,156 29.187
Impairrnent expenses of eguity participations for which eguity

method applied - -

lmpairment expenses of assets heid for resale 102 92
Depreciation expenses of assets heid for resale 1.301 1.284
Impairment expenses of fixed assets heid for sale and assets

related to discontinued operations
Other operating expenses 410.465 368.467

Operational lease expenses 65,782 55.505
Repair and maintenance expenses 19.019 15.365
Advertising expenses 34,159 26.400
Otherexpense 291.505 271.197

Loss on sales of assets 23
Other 220.455 241.411

Totat 1.199.353 1.116.263

g. Information an profiUlass befare taxes from continuing operations and discontinued
operations:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communiqu “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banka’ for
the interim period financial statements.

ğ. Provision for taxes on incame fram cantinuing aperations and discontinued operations:

As ol March 31, 2016, the Bank has current fax expense amounting to TL 233.286 (March 31,
2015 — TL 6.683 expense) and deferred tax income amounting to TL 50.207 (March 31, 2015 —

TL 126.221 deferred tax expense) from continuing operations.

h. Infarmation on net income!Ioss far the period:

1. The characteristics, dimension and recurrence of income or expense items arising from
ordinary banking transactions do not require any additional exptanation to understand the
Bank’s current period performance.

2. Information on any change in the accounting estimates concerning the current period or
future periods: None.

ı. Other items in income statement:

“Other fees and commissions received” in income statement mainiy includes commissions and
fees from credit cards and banking transactions.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy Issued
in Turkish, See Nota 1. of Sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates ta uncansolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

V. Explanations and notes related ta statemeni of changes in sharehalders’ equity

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Artiole 25 of the communiqu”FinanciaI
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announoed to Public by Banks” for the
interim period financial statements.

Vi. Explanations and notes related to statement af cash flows

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communiqu’Financial
Statements and Related Disciosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the
interim period financial statements.

Vii. Explanatians and notes related ta the Bank’s risk group

a. The voiume of transactions relating ta the Bank’s risk graup, outstanding ban and
deposit transactians and profit and bass af the period:

1. Current Period:

Direot and indirect Other real and legaı persons

Associates, suhsidiaries shareholders that have bean included
and joint ventures of the 8ank in the risk group

8ank’s risk grouptN4 Cash Non-cash Cash Non-cash Cash Non.cash

Loans and other rece)vabtes
Batance st the beginning of the period 36 629 270.763 6.593 954.585 1.654.575 2 393.852
Batance al the end ot the pehod 150 848 243 933 42,391 1.143,968 1.721.374 2.330 469
Interest and commission income

received 10.970 3.534 876 3.605 46.219 7.206

<1) Oetined in subsection 2 ot the 49th afliote ot the BankingAct No,5411.
(2) The infomıat(on in table above inotudes toans and due trom banks as welt as marketabte secuhties,

Prior Period:

Other ren! and tegat persons
Associates, subsidiaries Direct and indirect that hava bean included in

and joint ventures shareholders of the Bank the risk group
Bank’s risk group Cash Non-cash Cash Non-cash Cash Non-cash

Loans and other receivabtes
Batance at the beginning ot the period 93.878 422.846 47.802 536.763 1.288 096 2.092.659
Batance st the end ot the pehod 36.629 270.763 6,593 954.585 1.654 575 2.393.852
interest and commission income 3.871 328 3.983 1.213 35.513 1.903

receivedt3’

(1) 0etned in subsection 2 ot the 49th anicte of the Bankıng Act No.5411.
(2) The infurrnafon ın tatte above inc(udes marketable secuhtes and due (mm hanks as we as loans.
(3) Represent the profit 1 osa flgures for the three months pehod ended March 31.2015.

2. information on deposits of the Bank’s risk group:

Direct and indirect Other reat and legal persons
Associates, subsidiaries shareholders that hava been included

Bank’s risk grouptt2t and joint ventures of the Bank in the risk group
Deposit Current Period Prior Period Current Period Prior Period Current Period Prior Period

Beginntng of the pehod 2.500.000 2.229.278 15.911.762 10.228.006 10 366.561 10 038 882
End ot the pehod 2.912.158 2.500 000 18.162.309 15.911.762 11.925.641 10 366.581
Interest eıpense on deposits” 52.041 21.251 239.596 172.948 130.592 104.830

(t) Defined in subsedion 2 of the49th arlice ot the Banking Acı No. 5411.
(2) The intormat:on in tabe above incudes bormwings. marketable secuhties issued and repo tmansacIions as we) as depcsits.
(3) Prior pehod columns represent protit 1 tass figures for the three months period ended March 31, 2015.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financiaf statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, Sec Note 1. of Seotion three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

3. Information on forward and option agreements and other derivative instruments with the
Bank’s risk group:

Other reel and legal persons
Associates. subsidiaries Direct and indireot that have been included

Banks risk group< and joint ventures shareholders of the Renk in the risk group
Current Period Pdor Period’’ Current Period Prior Period’ Current Period Prior Period>

Transactions et fair value
through profit or losstZt

Beginning of the period3 4.510.236 872.477 1.455.484 428.403 146.778 718.079

End otthe period 1.648.312 4.510.236 1.712,833 1.455.484 867.785 146.778

Total profıt / (loss)> (63.868) 58.253 (39.530) (1.323) 17.299 (44.825)

Transactions for hedying
purposes”

Beginning of the pehod . -

End ot the period - - - - -

Total profit 1 (Ioss)’’ . - .

(1> Detined in subsection 2 of the 49th article of the Banking Act No. 5411.
(2> The Bank’s dehvative instruments are dassified as at Fair Value Through Protit er Loss or lor Hedging Purposes’ according

to TAS 39.
(3) The bafances at the boginning and end ot the pedods are disclosed as the totat ot buy and set amounts of derivative tinancial

instruments,
(4> Represent the protit 1 toss tigures for the three months pehod ended March 31, 2015.

b. Information regarding benefits provided to the Bank’s top management:

Saiaries and benefiis paid to the Bank’s top management amount to TL 23.794 as of March 31,
2016 (March 31, 2015—TL 21 .994).

yılı. Explanations and notes related ta the domestic, foreign, off-shore branches or associates and
foreign representatives of the Bank:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Artiole 25 of the communiqu “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the
interim period financial statements.

IX. Explanations and notes related ta subsequent events:

None.
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Section Six

Explanations on independent review report

Explanations on independent auditor’s review report

The unconsolidated financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2016 have been reviewed by
Güney Bağımsız Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Müşavirlik A.Ş. (A member firm of Ernst %
Young Global Limited). The independent auditor’s review report dated May 2, 2016 is presented
preceding the unconsolidated financial statements.

Il. Explanations and notes prepared by independent auditor

None.
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Section Sevent1>

Information on interim activity report

Interim activity report which also contains the evaluation of the Chairman and the CEO of the
Bank about the interim period activities

1. Message from Yapı Kredi’s Board of Directors Chairman Y. Ali Koç:

in the first quarter of 2016, the operating environment started in a volatile manner but became more
stable towards March. Giobaliy, reduced expectations for Fed hikes and Iow but stable au prices
provided a more positive external backdrop and led ta a subsequent improvement in capital fiows into
emerging markets. Domesticaliy, uncertainty decreased foliowing the formation of the government,
improving infiation and narrowing current account deficit albeit with ongoing impacts from geopolitical
deveiopments.

in the banking sector, there was subdued volume growth in the first quarter of 2016. Total ioans
reached TL 1.448 biilion indicating 1% year-to-date growth. During the same period, total deposits
reached TL 1.282 billion indicating 3% year-to-date growth. Asset quality dispiayed slight deterioration
due ta the impact of volatility in late 2015 and the sector’s non-performing Ioans ratio increased by 13
bps ta 3,1%

in the first three months of 2016, Yapı Kredi recorded strong profitabiiity improvement while
maintaining its capitai, Iiquidity and market positioning. Capital position was further strengthened
through the successful issuance of a US$500 miiiion Basel-Ili compliant sub-debt with 10 years
maturity in March.

Yapı Kredi continued ta be recognized both localiy and internationaliy with many awards in different
areas. As it has been the case for the past 8 years, we once again took our place among the most
valuabie 500 brands of the world, as compiled by Brand Finance. Additionally, the Bank was chosen
as Turkey’s “Best Foreign Trade Financing Bank” in a survey by Euromoney. At the Stevie Awards,
one of the worid’s most prestigious awards recognizing business accomplishments, Yapı Kredi
received a Siiver Stevie in the ‘lnnovation in Sales” category, while our “Together Stronger” projeat
aimed at empioyees was acknowiedged with a Bronze Stevie Award in the “Relationship Management
Solutions” category. Meanwhile Euromoney selected Yapı Kredi’s private banking as the best in its
fieid with its ‘Philanthropic Advice” service.

Another achievement that did us proud was the award we received for the MidSEEF Program, led by
EBRD and supported by European investment Bank and the European Union. We received “The Best
Outreach Project Award” at the “Sustainabie Energy Excellence Awards” for our suppofl of ciean and
renewable energy projects.

(1) Unıess otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in Turkish Lira in section seven.
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Information on interim activity report (continued)

2. Message from Yapı Kredi’s CEO Faik Açıkalın:

in the first three months of 2016, the operating environment continued to be challenging albeit with a
more subdued trend emerging towards the second haif of the quarter.

During this period, Yapı Kredi continued its strategy at tuh force and recorded a strong improvement in
its profitability. The Bank generated TL 704 mihhion net income, indicating 41% year-over-year growth.
Return on average tangible equity increased by 244bps to 12,8%.

in terms of lending, Yapı Kredrs cash ban growth was in line with sector at 1% year-to-date and
market share was maintained at 10,3%. Loan growth was driven by above sector growth in general
purpose lending (÷4% year-to-date) and TL mid-size company Ioans (+2% year-to-date). The Bank
maintained its Ieadership position in credit cards with 21,1% outstanding volume market share. During
the same period, total deposits grew above seotor at 5% compared to 3% growth in the sector leading
to market share gam of 24bps year-to-date up to 10,4%.

Yapı Kredi, having invested in strengthening its service network significantiy over the last 2 years,
maintained its headcount and branch number relativeiy stable in 1016. At the same time, as one of
the leading banks in digital banking, Yapı Kredi continued to record impressive improvements in this
area. The Bank Iaunched the second edition of its “FikriMobil” contest aimed at supporting innovation
among university students and also inaugurated its new caII center in Izmir during the quarter. As of
March 2016, the Bank handles 86% of total transactions through its alternative dehivery channels, one
of the highest Ievehs in the sector and also activehy utilizes these channels to support its sales
activities. Number of digital customers increased by 33% year-on-year up to 2,8 million while the
number of transactions executed through digital channels continued to grow.

Looking at the financial performance, the Bank increased its total revenues by 21% year-over-year to
TL 2.785 million driven primariiy by core revenues from customer-oriented banking activities.
Disciplined approach to costa was evident with 7% year-over-year cost growth. Accordingly, cost to
income ratio improved significanthy and decreased by 6 pp year-over-year to 43%.
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information on interim activity report (continued)

3. Overview of Financial Performance:

On 2 May 2016, Yapı Kredi announced its unconsohdated 1016 resuits based on Turkish accounting
standards (BRSA), reporting TL 704 million net income, indicating 41% year-over-year growth. The
Bank’s ROE was recorded as 12,8% indicating a strong improvement of 244bps year-on-year.

Strong revenue growth and disciplined cost control leading to significant improvement in
operational efliciency

in 1016, Yapı Kredi increased its core revenues by 26% yly (vs 19% sector) suppoıled by strong 28%
and 21% year-over-year groMh in net interest income and fees a commissions, respectively. in 10,
swap adjusted NIM improved by 10bps q-t-d to 3,2% levered by ellectively managed pricing and ban
book remix. Cost growth was realized bebow infiation at 7% y/y (vs 9% growth at sector level) due to
finalization of buik investments. Accordingiy, CosUbncome ratio demonstrated a sharp deciine of 6pp to
43 %.

Maintained scaie with significant improvement in LDR

in terms of lending, Yapı Kredis cash ban growth was in hne with sentor at 1% year-to-date and
market share was maintained al 10,3%. Loan growth was driven by above sector growth in general
purpose iending (+4% year-to-date) and TL mid-sized company boans (+2% year-to-date).

in terms of deposits, above sector pedormance continued and the Bank recorded 5% growth (vs 3%
secior). in the first quarter, Yapı Kredi gained 24 bps market share in deposiis and reached 10,4%
market share. During the same period, demand deposits recorded an impressive 12% year-to-date
g rowth.

Comfortabie capitalisation and controbled asset quaiity

Capitabisation was strengthened with fufl refiection of new Baseb-Iii reguiations and positive impact of
USD 500 mWion Tier-2 issuance as weli as ongoing focus on effective capital usage. Accordingby,
CAR increased by7übps to 14,49% and Common EquityTier-1 ratio increased by 33bps to 11,06%.

in 1016, NPL ratio was realized al 4,2% impacted by some pressure on coiiections and subdued Joan
growth whibe NPL infiows improved compared to 40 due to disciphned approach and solid
performance of corporate/commerciab lending book despite chaiienging environment.

4. Summary of Unconsolidated Financiais

TL miiiion Current Period

___________

223.066
149.375
133.628
23.709

57D/

60%
4,2% 4,0%

CAR 14,5% 13,8%
TL miilion Current Period Prior Period
Net Prof it 704 501

Totai Assets
Total Loans
Totai Deposits
Sharehoiders’ Equity
LoansiAssets
Deposits/Assets
NPL

Prior Period
220.369
147.274
126.909
23,084

67%
58%

Return on Average Tangible Equity 12,8% 10,3%
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information on interim activity report (continued)

5. Important Developments and Transactions Aftecting the Bank’s Financial Performance:

• On 1 March 2016, Yapı Kredi issued a USS500mn İONC5 Basel ili complaint Tier-2 sub-debt at
a coupon rate of 8,50%

• On 31 March 2016, Fitch revised Yapı Kredis outiook to “Negative” from “Stable” based on a
similar action taken on UniCredit’s ratings on 24 March 2016 and affirmed ali of the Bank’s
ratings

• Changes that have been made in Articles of Association dufing the quarler can be reached
through the link beiow
httpi/www. kap.gov.tr/bild iri m-so rg ulan/bildi nim-detayi . aspx?id=522998

6. Current Trends and Expectations for the Upcoming Period:

2016 macro and banking sector expectations:

• GDP growth: —3,5%
• Infiation: —7-8%
• Loan growth: 13%
• Deposit growth: 11 %
• NIM: Flatvs 2015
• NPL ratio: +40 bps vs 2015

2016 Yapı Kredi expectations:

• Lending: Volume growth relativeiy aligned with sector. Continued outperformance in value
generating areas

• Funding: Deposit growth ahgned with ban growth. Ongoing access to whoiesale funding
• Revenues: Flattish NIM to be supported by effective pricing with potential upside based on

deposit cost evolution. Mid-teens fee growth to be supported by ongoing customer acquisition
• Costs: Majonity of investments finalized. Ongoing focus on infrastructure and digital
• Asset Ouality: Conservative risk approach with NPL ratio slightly up; CoR slightby down mainly

due to regulatory issues. Strong focus on collections with system enhancements and
dedicated approach
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